AN\ P& lain w¥ls &L G0t DLl AS,

AN\
‘>/ nb;> Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co.

Bilad Capital

No:76/A.11/2019 2019/—2.)/76 : o~ 30
Date:31/03/2019 2019/03/31 : b
To: Amman Stock Exchange Clas dua g 52
Subject: Annual Report for the Aidl (¢ giudl p 85N : £ gun gal)
fiscal vear ended 31/12/2018 2018/12/31 A8 dugdial
Attached the Annual Report of s sl iRl e Al agh (38 5
AL- Bilad Securities & Investment Co. Jhaiant g At 35 oM Sl A8 LG8
for the fiscal year ended at 31/12/2018 2018/12/31 A dgiiall Al Lot 0
Kindly accept our high appreciation and respect RS OO I ER PrIR ARy P
ameer Al-Rawashdeh o1l gl e
General Manager’s aladl jaaall
‘:,L_..Q.GM_)}:’
L1 A ytaN ) 5 el
O3} gy 1
\OLIPELNR B

Vo AS bt adsh
WA 2 icdetiips
o2\ (L Buazindi Ryt |

-

oI VIIAY plos FIVO: Lo - ++81F 1 81+ 8Yer: juSli- « 417 101+ 84+ : iils .
Tel :0096265105900 Fax: 0096265105700 P.O.Box : 3275 Amman 11181 Jorda

E-mail : info@biladcapital.com - www.biladcapital.com



p&p Lot aw¥lg A LU §l)eM Ml &S,
Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co.

No:74/A.H/2019

2019/_.5.‘/74 P R
Date:31/03/2019

2019/03/31

To: Amman Stock Exchange Olas dua ) ga 5ol

Subject: Audited Financial Statements
for the fiscal vear ended 31/12/2018

A58aal & i) ALl gl 1 £ guin gl
2018/12/31 3 Agiial dinl

Attached the Audited Financial Statements of A3Baal el ULl e ddd dab (3854
AL- Bilad Securities & Investment Co.

Sl g Aadlall (3 M L AS ydd
for the fiscal year ended 31/12/2018 2018/12/31 & Axgaiall Al il oo

Kindly accept our high appreciation and respect IS SN IR VE RS PETR AN

meer Al-Rawashdeh
General Manager’s

s g ) sran
;o pladl jasad)

51 11 IAY glac FIVO: wpo- +«Q1F 181+ Ve o: yuSLi- «+&1F 101+ 080+ : cails Y
Tel :0096265105900 Fax : 0096265105700 P.O.Box : 3275 Amman 11181 Jordan

E-mail : info@biladcapital.com - www.biladcapital.com



Bt 2 > a.& .o Jlaiial g Adlall (315 O a3 Ay

s capat Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

pire: AW Gouudl el




@J s sloizwlly LY B1ygS SI1 aS5a
Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

-

Bilad Capital

ole s il dlads> plaall cpucd) op Sl dee UL

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall






gL )Wé}ﬂj I é\”% S KJ.&
—> - Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capitcal

&‘M‘whsﬂ’a’
sle g il dlass waldl Jg 4l dee G Crws paY]

2018 yie S giadl ys il







ﬁ—: s )Wij\j &L é\ﬂw 35U asf;’
Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capital

LS Lig) 9 Lo 3 4l (e Lo 3udoes Apeal e uShs HLediaa¥ly ALl 310s0 oM 4S54 § L)

2Llies 9o Lidlee (o Jes S8 Lidload closiiel) Juadl uuds 3 oS Axuly Lyl Liasd o
el

sl dlerw] LIW cilga¥ Lyl Sleusdl e il Sy @ity Ogwiile Lisld el
e G3y8 IS (e g B laSh I &y Ledilus¥) Lisdlac alaal J) Jovoel! Lay Liealuwg Lidec
‘JA&'LA}

ijﬁ)ﬁ.]ai@d.@&ﬂg@e).w@ﬁgb Lind> 2\_15)‘5453 Slea s Wﬁ_\.&.ﬁML@S
Slawlys (399 Aloglan S _%J\_.wﬁb/\ | ‘a\u\.'z’i_.wl.gj_;«,dj aala gy Mij Sl e M“\"'L’“"d

. ddaaae leij L b

Lalid (e Lsleas psslazl Cgsll Jeall (§ Aaslall Liled g L gabng L) el LiaSys § L)
- U Labogd 1,53 <l dalal el oy LI e UL 2asl I 2] oo Lo 20Kl

2018)..&.: SJLEI é}.&.«u.”x).ﬁ.”



2.8 .o sleia¥lg LI 315 S iy
—> Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capital

: liaga

Lsdlead 539n)l Ale Bletid) closlly latill (e 2LalSie Aegarma pdsis sLetledy) Jlme (& 581, 38,4 0585 o
Lgd Aegazmas oUW ao B39 Gk (§ oldl AaF S IS (o JU) &g JUI Lo Gudoes (e Lidles Bueluwg
A Y Adeall s e perad!) 38 ol (e

: Wy,

A8, 48 LS dogig ¢ doases gl glladll (3 LS ucedd Ll Aadome apugiy soiuny coli goi e bolaz!
I e JLi¥ly e Meadl Ao 3 saill H52) cuaale audy Aa ) aASLall (§ U Sloasd) g5 Jlxe (Bl
Laulb (8 09St Lilagy Idag «Aleilud) edlaal e Jladll (o eelalas iy Lidlead g5e 5 ¥ gl Ll 1
O @ Lyledla¥! Sleasdl i,y 2 Ab gl iS4

: Lagd
Getalr (i S aar § ¢ JWlassyl Badzs 3 Lidlee Buelud Loy Lele 58555 a1 goold) (2 Apueluddl Ly
Ji.&.}j dAsladl Zt._ULu_L@/l ‘;‘\‘9;}/\‘9 EAPWES ) ‘J_(,a_";i (s épja o <ldg ¢ Loalew ‘;‘L:}in oo e 485 229 dl

ALt eall il gabs Badzed § e

dagylall e 2leall Jlee¥l pidny a0 2ouall sgesll e Jadlai o)) Liyd pal (o 880 (pppar @
Axmiall

e Bagzmy Lidlee cila sl ols ) cileusdly clmtill pads edleall e 5xS5U1 @

W Sl Jalially bl aliislg calazaly ke cdmspe (A8MSTg A8slio Adsylay ileusdl (oyc : dalnll @

Flardl Jaadl azmdiy @eds o> o Lallay Gudzes § Lulbge dealun jadi 1 aslgll 3l 790 Joall @
Loy Baselly 8elasdl (0 Jle Goiunn losant dpaseddl wolyuall sy

2018)..&.: SJLEI é}.&.«u.”x).a.”



EE > o -0 sloizollg LIWI1 B1ygS SI 354
—: Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capitcal



2.8 .o slezza¥lg LI 31 S iSpe
B Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capitcal

.S.\.Zz.b)ﬂ wé-_géjs hé-;)-:ﬂ /-\-‘l‘-w-" é;\.&é.iﬂ‘ ng_ﬁ)." /5)‘3)’1&.‘%&&@)
LSy Jeslos] (guie e boss! /ot By1aY1 e utdy s
Glaall polaill y=dl Buio 4,2 @ sLacy!

oles S Caugy yolus /id! Lliass
oleliwly Bylaill (olydl ags aSys @
bl Jiar gt sl /ol Lty @
il dexl ol pliae /ygisull @

Bl gyl e Bidgd o [uiudl @

REAPVE M | aillac c)La dol fueudl @

Bl o)l s 31893 syl /) By15¥1 udma sy
(il pghaill ) Bupe 3Syss @ sLacht

cobes W oy pelue /iead! Lliang
obetlayls ylmll (Ll ags 45,2 @

Gruall Jeazr igaat ol /apad! Llias
dpdadl Slonkll S 3S,s @

oY 3gama dazs o /el Lliass

o abd iy dezme /iudl @

Slerzead! diiliac C)La del foudl @

Sudl gyl e (34863 pase /!

KPMG o,y sossl il 38,2 /3Ll

Slalall 4,LaTu¥1 Bl 4,41 /35l

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall




2.8 .o sleia¥lg LI 315 S iy
—> Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capital

BylaY! wdma sy AelS

alyS Crealud ! Bolud) & pynss
nn‘u'ls)-.’j ‘d." 3—6-")3 ‘Q&L‘ eM‘

Liauag A5, 40 golall Aaladl 2l o Lot | Hoamd Liges @Souds oS3 (SCidy 0S5 ooy Of 8513Y1 Ludsea sliacly By
ool ‘alS:-L/M.u. 3y, 2018 alad & U Lelilng aS,ad) Jleel oy Gy ydee EIU ggradl pyaall @S] auas ol
ATy 1997 Ziad 22 w8y 2 Gils (e 171 5 169

e a8 Lo laes

Lol Caglally B llall AWy LolassY ciluziadly Slyshaall o> s Sluxs 42l )Y sbaid¥! Jl5 Y
08 Jyad Jie dizmy Apoliazdl ol Adle olyly8 colS Flgw 2018 ale § AunsSadl Slylal oS LS, dagall 2uallsy!
Sy 2018 alat slazd¥l e Il 3% Slaaselly aladd) (o dgaadl slad Bab3g , Busladl sland adsg, Jsull 2o
e lali Al1ASy uletl) Al @ Uogonle 3l adt s o1 e Loliatdl Sl alseXl (o dinlias (S
CAalisll s lebyall Lpaatll 5,05l § Caaisg 2ileS) dudsg

wtll sle] Leld o Aoy hly8 ol Luanp a3 @lyehas 2l 2018 ale wdy @ld G JUI (ol Ggue Sotum oo
, 2017 alall Hlos slde (2.9) ae Aylae Hlos Hlde (2.3) dI ples 2oy @ Jsladl pax> a2l G, Goudd @eutlly
Ll 4haas (1908.8) I hadd 3yl iy gyl ol 5land aladl guliall @3,01 (aisily, %20.7 did olasil,

L %103 diud (olasily ¢) 2017 alall 4yl dads (2126.8) ae 455lae 2018 alall

e ol cgll 8 Ll 5355 Laliwsamdl pLagh! of Leltag /8% zlaally iliw alall clsaad) ol 245 LIS oSy
£ 94l 1A Wl dalaill dagd (o Gguadll Balatedl dloiy Soum (ulAul adse 3 0¥ OB, o) sLaisY)
Losw @olee¥) Bole] wlibee @il Jl> 39 Logwy Gl goyladl ao dylzall AS,=l) Bl 3590 ALY (]
Ledtny 301 LS Wl (0 79,3l rueetd] Al B35all aay Lo dogdl slmzd¥l e Dlomyl cll3 wSaiwe 3lyall

([P

wlio 83L3 (b § obsll i seius puds e 4d] Ismas b ) Lz Liadgy o jpaall Jadl il Jlas alisdl @
ole g <l dlad> @laall sl o Gl <Dl e UL 2SI

Bylo¥! e s
sl gll e 3893 dnyd

2018)..&& SJLEI éj—‘-‘“—”)ﬁ)m‘



2.8 .o sleia¥lg LI 315 S iy
Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

DA

Bilad Capital

2019 plat adarul| Alaklly 2018 plat AS, 41 Jlael e Goicad! Byl0¥! udzma pu,d5

S pealud ! Balud! &l pias
¢ g Abs Ayl

Soiad! 0,535 @8I audy Oly ¢ golall Aaladl A ) ydie EA Soicud! §laia¥ (3 050 o O By15Y1 Lz yg
Bytuall S, adl 7 Lasl cladad oo () 3,88 (4) 33LL1 Al Toliiu] 3y « 2018 alall 38,201 Jleel e JWI
2004 dud 380l pulasg b=l sulally

s onab gl suey Jlasel 1 HLedid! paxomge &bl it LaSlals G I 48,401 Wil ayog gl

s Ry 38, a0 dagal -

otk Bydie syluia Jlaslyg 2006 ale o 5l30 pis (& Aoladl Aaaludl Hleiiadly AU B1ooA I 4S8 csnls
cLplblad M (e Leadl8W 3lenl s JUI Oloe g (3 L5000 1S I Jommgld A0 (s S ¢ iyl sl
Sl Ll AW Ablusdl b Lagd AU 3lgY da (8 o0 L aogiall paus Ll 45,41 dla 431 Jtawsy
¥ Slio sl sl Byas iy pausys Ghe Jpmasdl Tisge @3 LS Latiaddl 813l Gialdl e Jugonlly il
el Lepatione Slaliis) iy ausill aud 3,41 o Euse 2018/04/03 gl cllag AU G1osY! diva Jib (e
Ay all g8 pluad] o5 Ldlosl 3 peogtlly 3,001 25,0 Tolzafs « 21 Blos¥ O93l8 e (slats ¥ ey Lpbile il

.2018/11/22 )l

: Lpdlbge Suco A, Al oSt Acdlyantl adloll -o

Lol — e L8301 dladlns (3 48, 401 £,8 adig ¢ s PLa -Adguall Aahain lae (§ duus ) 38,401 (SIS aas
o)l §5a01 & ondlasll sue alng e sl Ruis M ALl s 35958 6 L dmgs Yo+ slall Gl gl — sl
.;G)}JI &ﬁé@yﬁ%yﬂ;hw

: L.._ILQ—“IT’J‘_)LQL‘L“JM x> -

s (5,289,181) alis 2018 ale Lli G 38,4l el ) letlud) @z 2

2018)..:&.: SJLEI é}.ﬂ..eu.”x)ﬁ.ﬁ‘



~ Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capital

s LaSlag danlid 38,31 -0
LU 51900 L 8858 8 (e JwlSIL ASslas ¢ syl sLiys 1000 oyluie Jls ol « 2012/10/03

ledlly

: Lpaboe sueg 45,4 adgn -
iy A, 4l sut cnalbg e dzgs Wy slaiia¥ly UL 3o LI A, 4 adgay gt | AS, 401 38 0
Ao ASLall sl A8, 4l (6551 £ 9,8 gy Vg (Lt AU B1oed DU 4S5 Jud oo Lpylo)
el o Bt

: 48,401 blad c¥leag Joe dandsg abaidi¥ Ciog -&
¢ 093 (4.690) &Ly 55els ool (10 30u3 0l (24) @8, (9> (676) 08 (o)l dakad 48, 41 cllies

4.‘3.5.31‘):3.{:5 4_‘}5.‘\1\ J‘j.AS/‘ ladg « CL’D}/\ ‘5.13.«-«33 ‘ E)Aiﬂjl_.zﬁai 4c )iy @.«J_SJ.N EtS).:d\ LLas d.’i.c.n.»"_j
£2018 alall I35 blas 6l soples o 38,1 ol Lele ¢ L 4Dl

i) Aaludl 993 Lelatl 3)laY galbgag 5yl Lulzma clacl (1L

&

: Logio JS (o dedayad Big Byl (wleze clacl

ol gl das Budsd iyt [ound! 1 8151 udma oty
.9\5))'.,‘ / 1958 ‘ALL J.é.”}ﬂ : .)M,gl‘ ngaj @L’i

03 syl /lgapdl Aaale — slatdl essellS + Aadadl clal i)
s ddaadl &l

2010-1988 « &yagadl (ol — HLetludl] gagasdl clidl ¢ syl 36,01 puotag 51,330 2udpunll cilonsedl Aegazme ussy -
.2011-2010 « 48Ul diely Aidly Aoesal) Azl guncg pdie (uolad] oY) Glodll ulma § Bolus gune -
- dlidy 2006 ple e «letindly AL Bl I Ay Bylo] pudme ety -

.2014/4 - 2002 p.p.p Apbadl Sloasll S A, 4 8yls) pudms gune -

- delaly 2012 sle Jne ,laKL 5 e Al 5 BBl Gl Guting oY) Solmtdl il 81l el gne -
.2016/06 - 2012, ¢elall 2uia ¥ Zyall Ao gamell 38,4 8)5%) (udome Lty il -

2015/11 - 2012 ¢ Allall clylatialy 5yletll Appall clas¥ 28,4 8)13) udzmo Lty -

e~ Bl Ladlms Bylaly (oasSal Bposnl] A, Byl] ulms e -

e — UL 31o0¥) Joladd 5l 38,2 8yl0) udme iy -

Amylily 2016/06 yls die e (ool Aelipal Lulogll 4,400 5)00) (wlme Lty -

- deyylids 2017/04 ale din asuid¥l delival &yall 88,401 5)13] pudms guae -

BESIESIPRWIPE ST EEC S IS VIR (RHPRS ISV IRSTPRI L IE ST S

Aol 2SIl oyl § oopedll A sty -

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall



2.8 . slomwlly L) 31y S s
—: B Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capitcal

oS Jee ool (e Jusloo! /utidl By10Y1 udma sy 6l

1978 A susill ol — ke /Adgudl b ygld danls Ao dwsa eSS <la
ple 2S0a¥ sumall ¥l — oles /2ol 1o y5ld Zaale oos08)Ss 1 Aadall Slalad!

: Adeall &l

1982 — 1979 . Aysgall — piell Apaidlly Sl &pagandl 8,401 ¢ 90din jyun -
2010-1982 &uagadl — ol 45Lid) c¥glie 4S54 "Gl darme Buuia” (8 5lidus =
-2014-1998. suzeill dppall S — 3 § Otewdil] Baer gae -

2014 -1998 . aglall cloasld W aSs ¢ 5yls) pudore sy -

20142002 « agball Sloasld M 88,4 ale yie -

2014-2006 « &laall olyledladl] ol puasedl U 3804 (ppall Ay ulsy -

1998 -1997 . acdall losell LI 48,5 « 3yla) (udzms oy 8l =

- denylily 2006 < jletind¥l 9 AU 3103 DI AS, 4 Byls) ulme sy b -

Aeylily 2016/04 Allall ol ladia g Byloeil) A yall clas¥) 38,2 5)10) uloes g =
Aseylils 2014 ale die Hlediudl) @S515 3854 5yla] ulms gune -

deall Jeor cuguad bl / el Lliass sLatiad¥lg Bylmtll (Lo, ags 45,8/ Baludl 8)la¥1 el gine

1986 ale 3¥1 -gsles /2o Aaslll /el g slatd] /Jles 85l0] LogssslSs  duadadl Slal i
1989 (-\LCJ-‘AA — E)ALE_‘L' l}iﬁfm ZL’.ALWJ‘ / E)‘Q!MLQ

s Aeleall &l

1992 — 1989 suzill &pyall Sl -3 (Brddl iy Biguds ol pls -

1999 — 1992 ,iles (0:35¥1) 2 yuall Zuspall Lucusll iy o Les¥ 3,505 ke -

2007 — 1999 Zp3gaudl (oLl (abosll yall clidl &ledll 28 uall cloas)l Aegazms il ple e il -
2011 = 2007 , o oY) clidl S il Sl cloasdl degazme sy udiall Guasyl (8l -
Aylily 2011, Joudl ol iyl clidl ol e -

Aeylily 2012 ,CAFRAJ (0% § A yall Aclivally Byleill 48,2 gine -

ylily 2012 INJAZ (glaall sLidl Jeall lmil elial ulzes gune =

Akenylily 2013, oY Slemgl i guiie s Jele guae -

Ayl 2015, oo Jee¥l Jlo) dnez guae -

ey 2015 die 33! apdl 83 Bodius Byl udme guae -

lily 2018, ALY Jeazad Ol Bgaive slinl pulzme giae -

Ay 2010 -4, HLeiiad¥lg AW 3150 LI &858 8y10) ulzma guine -

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall




2.8 . slomwlly L) 31y S s
—: Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capitcal

ales il gy palas / sl Lditasy ylaall uglatll ol Chivs 3554/ Baludl 8,151 dome gine

Oles /1968 ‘ALr. dullga: Ky Ny Q‘s.nj é}‘-’i

- 19970le Sgondl Aaols Adpmny Adls psle oguellSy ¢ Acaladl Slalddl
1995 ale ¢fyggut daala Jlesl Lulxs pruzrle

: Aeleall Slpsl

denylily 1997, 258,10 malladl (§ cliyiig alall ypull il -

2011-1999 , 1uS Wylaall sle> 38,4 ke -

Aylaly 2004, G (SU slhadl lalall @b 2la¥l Bl iy sle¥l julza g -
eyl 2005, LS 2aa ) Jlee¥) oy Biaon guine -

2016 - 2012, 2dlall wlleiiayly 8yletl) Zoyall clas¥) 45,4 8y10) ulzme gune -
mylidy 2014, Adeud) LSOl bkl (oote Lsa guine -

Aeylily 2015, Aol Jadly jadsall 38,4 Byls) (udme guine -

Aeylidy 2016 -1, Hletia¥ls 2T BLos0 DU 38,2 5)18) uloes g =

oYl sgema doma ol / ! Lltasy Adall cilocseld 3L 38,4/ Saliadl 8y15¥1 pudms guinc

28301 /1984 ale uullss : ML) 8 @ls

(NA) ol 1dl cnadull wae guanc

: ddoall Silpi)]
. 2009 -2007— Lol LolntsY Laall Aahie Anlew L.,bﬂ\_s Gdue -
20152012, Bsgadi— (bl Zalall Zoyall Jb S, 8 Aegeme g 515 33ae -
£ 2015:2014, Zsgacdl — abyll gl Zudadl clasill 2oyl 38,80 JW el -
-0 2018/1 -2016/8 , pEe Al eloasedd M 215)474 L_? L_:L"'b LR =

Aesylidy 2018-4 , 5Laiiudly AW BIooW I 4S5 Byl udms e -

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall
T




2.8 . slomwlly L) 31y S s
—: Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capitcal

s Silaesead! <l e Ao el / deud! Byla¥! uloes gunc

1978 S pa¥1 Buzeall ¥l - ol - Gluogen Zaal sLaid) (oo ellS ¢ Acadadl cilaldd!
: dcdeadl oipsdl

1983 -1980 duagall -yl - cliy Guwo, Sldeall pa -

1985 -1983 Ayagandl - (alydl (i Guw) $omd gasandl clidl Ao ATV wlilaall pe -
1991 -1985 Zy3gaud! - al, Il (2l Gu) Sopa¥l g3saud! lidl Al el § jote =
1993 11991 Zyagaudl - (oLl Glaw 38,4, Ukl -

1997 1993 Aagaudl - (oLl gyleall gasaudl il Hldledl degame oty -

2001 -1997 &yagandl (oLl (K gogaudl clidl - Jausdl dabaill cMpudll pyia -
2008 — 2003 Logadl (ol i yall gogaedl il - Jaswsll dalaill,cdlyud)l i =
.2009 (%1 -oles HLadudl Ogall Bylal udzme iy =

yli 9 2008 &gl (ol auseally paild Jgladl 5ladgupaill pally el -

02Uy cJgudasl e edlaiu usd (LdT 3 8510¥19 2usadly olexs¥ly wlileadl § iy Guw po Bge Slpgs -
Aenylaly 2011 -6, Hlatiad¥ly AW B1o0 DI &S558 15| ulma guae -

c O obd dy dema/ died | 8y10Y) udza gune

- cusSI1 /1982 ale uillge - DAL 89 S

2004 ale ool dnale adle Bylol— sLaid] egs sl ¢ dedadl ilalad)

s dcleadl oipsd
¢ 2012 -2008— &yagaudl- (ol (584usl) sogusll LSl s Allall 35,400 cllus pas -
220142012, Aagaadi— (oLl (5Shwsl) Bagasll LSl cand alladl 35,400 JW pall -
£ 2017-2014 , Lsgaedl — (oLl &alall Zoyall JUb ©iSs degamall JU Bl -
dieyldy 2017, Lssadl — (oL Aayall dnyall JBb @S, d degazmall LW 8yl0Y) pae -
Cdeldy 2017-11, Bebaddl did ki oo Adall Sladseld DU A8, Byls] udme giae -
Asenylaly 2018 -4, ety AW B1o0 DI &S558 yls) ulme guae -

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall




2.8 . slomwlly L) 31y S s
—: B Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capitcal

2018/04/28 )i la) cila sl casl pliac / ud! 8y0¥1 (udzs gine

(onbili /1944 ale udlse t I (89 7,5

1969 ale juan — 5alall daaly / dxlyzg oo uga)sllS ¢ dadadl Silal &
1971 ale jan — Byalall dasle / Jlabl ol 5155385

: Aleall Slpsl

1975 — 1971 eI /g adiiaadl 3, Jlabl s -

1978 — 1976 ,JLbW (sl addus,oedn =

1980 -1978,oles addus JabY) quud ussy -

1984 — 1980 485,01 s els — elee Zaale @ Jlab¥l ot sl Sliwl -
o ld -JUL alee Addue Camysd] Baea (G3b uding usiia -

1984 — 1980, lauysld igiz —4Soya¥l dpall Aaaedl utsy -

Alaly 1984, Logaudl — bz / ghll cila 53l S0 colis -

. 2014-2004 ¢ .0 duball Sloasld U A, 5yls) ulze guae -
2018-2006, jleiiw¥ly 2Ll 5lo% D) &S, 4 5yls] ulms gune =

2018/04/28 3,5 A4S Bl gyl de 3ud95 pase / sl Byl8Y) udima g4nc

SI/1955 ale allge ¢ AL Oy s

1978 ale slusy Anale lol ussslISy 1 Aadadl Silaladl

: Aeloall &l

-2006 -1982 , Zpagaudl_ (alydl gosll all clidly cbl€Y 5 adoudl 5 2l med cliles ple e -
.2014/4 - 2006 a.5.» Ludall cloaseld U 4S54 5yls] udzme utty 8l =

- deylaly 2009, (J]) poid ¥ deliyal & yall 35,501 8ylo) ulzme sy sl -

. 2018/4- 2012, AWl leusdl o€y Alas sy il -

.2016/6-2012 a5 ¢ sl Aelipal 2l ll 3,401 3151 ulzes gune =

.2017/4-2013/12, .80 sletiedll @S)ls 85,4 8ylo) ulma sy -

2018 -2014, a5 .o Hleiie g U1 G DN 3854 315) udme guine =

yla 92015, AW GooY! £l 3S5e Bylal ulms gine -

seylily 2016/01, 2llall wlylatia¥l 8ylmtll Zoyall clas¥) 85,4 8yl0) udzma (udly =

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall
R




2.8 .o slezza¥lg LI 31 S iSpe
B Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capitcal

e IS (e Bhiypad Bk ¢ Audesinll Aaludl (god Liball 5,15 -o

LBl 9yl e Badgi o / | el.dl)._...\ll

Olas /1955 ale ullge : ML 69 S

1978 ale sl Zaela olol ogsssllS ¢ deadadl Silal &

: Aleall Slpsl

ahleila¥ly Joidl Jlxo § B 25 85 -

ok ¥ Aelial 2yall 38,401 8y10) ulme iy il -

Egll.a.” le.nﬂ.«-u}’b BJL.%:.U %.p.:." GLA-.YE/\ as‘)._:u S)‘J! u—u.l'zﬂ u—u.\_j) =
- cademl | 391 deze Fylb / vud! Ablgdl 3310 pita

coles /1974 ‘AL:. .A.;J‘}A : JM.}-L' le.oj éju

s deleall &l

Adle wleus o, é Busd dblugll 3,500 e -
-4._51[.:.“ ;ibl.a.ﬁa-u}/\j E)l:_ﬂ.l :4.‘5.1).:.” ;LA.:}/‘ &sz EJ‘.Jl u,«.la-.n}ga.c =
. Loyl L)La.fua'}/\ Slaasd! ELSJJL Sjblu.u.lga‘g.;b.c -

- e b meoyll s desl / waad) UYL JUI pudl

oles /1979 ale aise : ML 69 &l

sl Analy - Aslme el 1 dedadl Silalid)

Al sleus S8 Bue § Awlxs mud sy ¢+ ddaad] Sl pieldl

e JSI ASolall o suieg 38,41 Jid o0 Bysall miaed! ($0Le HLS slooly ol oLl

:ELHAU.\ELMJIta&_bl.é.adlllme%S&WmM%}S‘ybwﬂgﬂhﬂﬁ -

%27.58 2,757,932 %27.47 2,746,788 sl g1l oo sdg3 haydy 1
%22.31 2,231,017 %22.31 2,231,017 ddall Slenild L 4S, 2
%712.04 1,204,338 %12.04 1,204,268 Sl g Bylemill (2l ags Ay 3
%7.00 700,000 % 7.00 700,000 Jaid! mealpl cn e o 323atldee 4

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall




a.8 .o sleizwily LN B1ygd SH i
—> Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capital

3191 (30 L 1Sy el Bgadl o Livanmy LloLid g a3 cpas 35,800 qudliall agll : Luals

tung O] Ayl

Fas o ALy 3552 (58) goame s Aelall AbLugll Syt (5um] Lislitels S oadlis g Jo 3 35,201 Laa
2018 ale I Oloe Losgr & Jolotll paxs s (40 Bl Auipe Bz (0 48,401 ciSladg ¢ los Ao ygy @ Asle
- obal dgazmll mizge 9o LS

COles Aogs @ Jladl e LbLad detiasg Byl Blowl 3 duas of cllias ¥ 45,401 o S -

10 %3.2 4,528,476,942 145,647,237 2014
8 %3.2 6,837,413,575 220,562,908 2015
12 %2.5 4,680,768,698 117,506,361 2016
16 %1.6 5,906,953,172 92,818,609 2017
17 %1.3 4,699,152,689 59,735,035 2018

JUl olos Bo s Gy @

% 10 S &5 08 Jlo § (Lemlsg Leboma) Crruassy s3os 51/ 9 crsdme cnaoge e sloie¥l s sl
s e sl ol Slasell 5i/5 SALL Jlan] v ASLE

Slyiadl Jlez) o AT % 10 08 lalsg libma catsy sdase of Gasizms cnosge e sleie] dzge ¥

P 38580 L pens ) Sl3Las Ao sSall Aibond! Lol
O8lsall gy Lplziio oo (g1 o 48,81 L piass lilutel of 38,801 L piels 2unsS> Bylas (¥ Cigoy -
Le g5 lilitel ol 2uasS> Llax (gl dzga ¥ lls Lole gy G 301 1 8,LaY1 o Lapt of 2alas¥ls
oy Aelas¥l of cileall Cirgen Lplmtio oo gl of 35,811
Gsix ol gLAs] lely @l uzgn ¥ 1 A5 A0 Ui (e Lole dgunmdl 03 5la] Godim of £lis) Slsly ¥ iy -
A, 400 U5 o Lle Upumndl 3 3lata]

2018)—&-& EJE é}t—wﬂx)ﬁ.ﬁ‘
15



—> Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capital

2 48,400 Aol Bagzl sulan Bedad e Adoudl Silelaill gf dagSadl (e Bpaliall &ilylpall Caymg :Lials

9 Lelziin of 45,801 Jae (e golo J5T L lape of Aol clabaill of & g8l (e Bpalio il)hd (¥ anoy -
dee e gole T L lape o Adoul) calalasl) of B g8l (ye Byabo i3 (6l dzge ¥ 1 Apacdliall Lzyu
Al Ly of Leleiia of 45,40

S adl adsnll sagmll pulae Gedas @z ¥ ¢ Adodl Bagall el 4S8l sabas oo pladYl o

P 38,81 Al gell cupuilly Jealill ety cndlssll suey ceard! Buslowy 2834l edaidd) JSed! s laus
ZM‘ Js-t-(," -i

4
—
w

il Jlgll

-

2018 yde EJUI ggiud! poyaill

T




@ a.8 .o sleizwily LN B1ygd SH i
Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

-

Bilad Capital

: duolall MMABA Slidg as,ad) ‘_.,alag.a Sde -

case Olo b Lo B9 (15) degeze Lo 2018/12/31 Llidy Slimasdll caltis o 38,81 albge sae il

D dala]l
1 ‘ 0 1 BAPERIS X\
8 1 7 oo 28I Bl
2 0 2 (ashs)aetzme 24 Bald
4 1 3 095 Loy dle 4igsls
15 2 13 2yesy

:4S,4d) Abed cwyudl L el -

ool Jand Lty sy lsd) i e 35,401 Balaiu] sute e U3 dazass

: 4S8l L oy 1 sbolieall Cigey Hyile

s @ly Aabanl) Jblell g bl e goid 633 LI cleasedly Ablugll @iy i (o LapaS LuS,d (o,a
cple ISy JUI oy Blgmal e 355 Gy Byl o/ 9 Bl |l Bpelaia¥ly Asladly uoliasdY) Cag lall e
Kas @lly Sraldl Gle st Jlma (3 38,401 ae Jalazs @ edeall 218 Logunsg 21 3101 slad e JUellsg

Ld s I sbleatt AU 1Y)

AU ad! M g I Al &luslg 2018 ale aS,adl Lrads &I @bl : e gl

2018 ale JO5 5Ly 59,735,035 48,4l Jolus o> il :pl8 L Aacuie 38,40 Laddo (ANl olilaiYl -
CBgadl o> o0 %1.30 Loz Ludlikl Asluogl S, 4 e 17 08y iy

peoslly siadl Al § 38,401 43,0 Talase) 2 AU Zid) IS 38,401 e cipe S Al I ilusl -
pllas alusiulg Joluadl dalasl yolas JI ALY « o3 Aladles 3 4S540 £,8 #Liid) 2018 ale M 3

e Meadl s g ol yglatll A1k (OMS) lo¥ 35la)
28y ySill b A o3 oldeall @ pde U

(2018) &AW adl M5 Jlo L3T T Lt 85,800 p Aapbs 13 Slidas (6T dzgs ¥

2018)—&& SJEN éjﬂﬂ;ﬁ)ﬁ.ﬂ
17



Bilad Capitcal

2.8 . slomwlly L) 31y S s
Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

slans crealudl Bgis Loy de 3okl 7LMs aainll yilucedl of 7L Akayll Al : yhee &G
P AS, A1 LS e Byiall AW Gl ysY!

(81,808)

(620,945)

101,100

il pally Slasaill wn (lasd)zLM Glo i

572,374

(875,681)

(lasdz LY o

: 4c 3ol Cb{ﬂ )

8,669,292

8,644,327

9,822,930

9,553,362

9,221,742

oroalall 3gi> Gl

: EtS,.&J! J.é ) 5)-\-441‘ @LL! ‘5‘)33")‘.:.«0‘ yd

0.867

0.864

0.982

0.955

0.922

3S, a1 ] il Aeal

1.050

1.050

0.67

0.520

0.680

A0 e B2

2017 ple @G ae Oylie 2018 ale Jleel gilug JUI 3Spall Juloes : pdie al,

2.067 2.42 (85) (glaill ubiglall/Adglazll clagzsbl)dolustl 2w
1.858 2.23 (850) (Wgluzll mabigllall/Aul) @odilly Zpuaidl Buss ) das ! Agpud| dwd
2,168,932 2,720,555 (liga) (@Wglaall bglall -aglail) clsgzsll) Jaladl JUI o,
0.17 0.18 (550) (Aol cbiglall/Apuadl Bua M) &uadl i
%18.99 %18.09 (@loszsll Jleal/mbgllall) Aguall Aeud
%23.45 %22.09 S Bgas / Abgaad
%(0.76) %(5.88) (3! Jloz! / & yial) day ol Glio) sletiad) (e aslall
%(0.94) %(7.18) (Orealudl Gsax / Aoypall day oyl Gl ) Orealudl Gsax e wslall
(0.008) (0.062) Ll (B5las) oy om0 o) o>

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall




Bilad Capital

a.8 .o sleizwily LN B1ygd SH i

Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

48,4 Aal ! Adianall ol yehatll : yde Guels

EP[IEEAPWES RO [EIP T Y I TP | T._\.y’.a clharad adl lherad) s Buguzdl ayliddle Solawed! -
paesill J1 2BLYL + Giald) e Jugatl] sLetiiad¥ 8y15] AU ALag ! < 85 a3 e Jsuanll o3 G

Aesl8Y) Bloul gms B9 Bugur 9,8 zud Jedidd AW Ablusgl dous Jlxa 3

AW Sleasdl @iSy s AT Audliv A, 41 mual ey Alall A ol Gle LasYl g

LS, 01 sl B3bs el 8590 U3y Zasls S A putals of Al Sloabue § Jysull

SRS 1N Y ol ¢ yde walu

sletials AW BLsSU S 3S, 4 e cl3g 5Las (8,700) jles 2018 alad cblunll 3505 i wladl coily

Gl aleus e onadaall

Byla¥! Lutoma clymel S8 o 2SgLally A, &1 S8 e Byuall LI Goe¥ suay ol : ydie plw
e 4iylie pre ‘.53 JiB oo Lde slacudl lSddly ¢ elsly dydaidd! dalud! o3 Llall 8,1a% ol ils

s dds !l !

s BylaYl pdme sliael L8 oe aSolalle 4S, 81 b oo Byiuall ASWI (5 50¥1 -

s oLl slad e (o g ! (Cndalaadl) 2018/04/28 ¢ )it 5,101 ks sliacl -1

25,000

97,608

Z-QJ)M

25,000

25,000

S

4.5.3..3)\4’\

Bul 901 cass (3395 s /ol

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall




>

2.8 . slomwlly L) 31y S s

Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad ;,-.lpia-..i
s oadledl BylaY) udsme clinel -2

2,757,932 2,746,788 b EPERINY il gl das Bdgl syl /uand|
103,804 90,000 e EPERINY S Jeelowl gude Juelos! /o

1,204,338 1,204,268 Slel EPERINY sleiig Bylaill (oIl ags 4,4
RETR SETR b 4d¥) Gl Jiar igiad obl/ed! Lliass
79,594 30,000 Sliel EWERYNY Glaall sl =l Bupe @S,k
gy Y dgs Y e EPERYNY| sles i8S Chug yaluo/ound! Lliass

2,231,017 2,231,017 Slel EPERINY dedall Slossell I 48,4
gy Y dgs Y e ERERYNY de Y Sgamma dars dasl/cand | Lliass
50,000 50,000 b ERERYNY Slegzad! <l Uas o das !
25,000 SETR e 4ol O ol sy dasma/ |

: ByloY) pdomo slnel ooy 8T (Jid e aSglalle AS, il (hd e Byuuall AJWI 51He¥ -0

s ol sLacY casd (0 guntd ! (ndslaad!) 2018/04/28 : )bl Bylo¥ (udzma slias] olEl -1

Bl gyl e 3993 o /i

dg Y dg Y EREY| > g3l Bl 9,01 gl e (gude (0
SETR SETR sl 493l @ Bl il 40l

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall




2.8 . slomwlly L) 31y S s
—: B Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capital

: Cn._dl::)l E)‘é)" u»«.l@a GquLi A.d)‘ji -2

sl gyll e 3udg5 duyd /uud!

RESR} d>g Y EREY 93l sl gl als jusall e alew
NESUR NP syl ol sudil 9]l Bedos s Oy
S5 Jao o] (st Jeelos] /ol

2,202 2,202 ‘ 4oyl ‘ 193]l S G onl Ol Lutlin
sl Jsez igaa sl /ol

g ¥ e ¥ EREY EPSPN] Sslamidl galdlae dama oDl
eSO} g Y Ao, il ng.aJ‘ Cgat 2bl )0
NETYR NESYR 4| 4! Gadl gt Sl e
RESPY NESPYY EREY 4 Gl Ciginl ol L
sle> WIS hugy polus /!

RESPY NESPYY EWEYY 93]l dus dgamo doasl Ly
RESPY NESPYY EWEYY o) Sl Cawgy ol Jyayd
e Y e Y A, Ll Sles awwgy jaluw sale
e Y e Y EREY 4l Sle> chwgy yolus liwa
Sleszad! dlillac Do do ! /ol

s Y ¥ | asl | agll Slosmaldl doms Lia
i ols iy e [l

d>gs ¥ d>ge ¥ EREY 4> 93l syuddl 0y (3489 (0
NETR NETR EREY o (i ey dazma s
e Y e Y EREY] o O sy dexa (pa | e
oYl Sgama dazma da| /o

e ¥ e Y EREY] i 93]l Lle sgame Do gile
e Y OO ERERY 4l dexY] ezt 4

s Gudaid) Aalud! God Llall 8y00¥ ol dl Jib o 4Selalle aS,adl b e Byuall AIWI 51H6¥ -

2,757,932 | 2,746,788 JERPESTI PP ETEEYY NU-APN | QNOCR 1% U130, QR VOM |
. 2018/10/25 yls aylad

25,000 25,000 pladl pual) Ayl o) 9,l1 e 3895 o /dusd!
NEPY dgad Aoluwgll 8y51s e EREY ceudzel] 3gls deme Gyllo /uud!
a> g NEPY LLYEL db e EREY el hlaias puo | de el /ueud!

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall




2.8 . slomwlly L) 31y S s
—: B Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capitcal

s Bdiaid) Aalud! 695 Llall 8,00¥1 o)1 (1B e 3Selallg S, idl (b (e Byiuall AIWI 51o6¥ -&

sl gyl da> 3udgs huyd /uud!

SR SR syl 9l sdil gyl als sall e olw
NETTR NETTR EREY] ol skl gl Budei canyd by
sull 9yl e (3895 poss uid]

g ¥ ¥ | assi | ay sl g silline sate o
cedzl | jos Cb:." "agld deze" Gyl Leud!

REFTR NESTR 4yl LESY saled adl 5g5 Glaye aylue
g Y eSS Aasyl Lol ceude=ll 29ls dames @yl Ul
g Y eS| Aasyl o) ezl 391y deme Gyl 29l
g Y dxe Y Aasyl Al ceudeell 3905 doma Gl )8
NESPYY RESPTY syl o) ezl 391y dezma Gyl dozma
el Alas gl e des | |

g ¥ Ags ¥ Aasyl EPSN Ols) dazxa Gt sl
g ¥ dgs ¥ EREY] ol it s pell e sl 9yas
g ¥ Ags ¥ Aasyl o Uit s eyl die el e
g ¥ Ags ¥ Aasyl o PR VE PN IRVEN NS
g ¥ Ags ¥ Aasyl o et ol die el deza

¢ oqeylBlo ByloW wdoee sliael b o Loke Jacud| olS,501 -z

s oLl slac¥l (rasd (oo g Gadd! (Cndsludl) 2018 /04/28 : syt oeylBlg 3y15%1 (s cliasi -1

REPR Ars ¥ NETOR sae | il gyl des 3udgS e /uiud|
NESVR NESP e 93]l Bkl gl gl e ouse (0
79,594 30,000 Sl s 4S5 sae | el desl cusl alae /g8
NEPYR | NEPYR NEPYR | 4> 93! oY1 Blillase @il 4l

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall




~ Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capital

: ‘}H—Iw‘ W}Bb 5)‘4}4 w-‘-‘aa GLgé-Gi -2

1,204,338 1,204,268 ool ass 4,4 odma Lty sudil gyl das Budg3 oy /el
79,594 30,000 el s 38,8 5,laY1
eIV} eS| d>gy Y 93l sl gl als jusall e alew
d2e ¥ s ¥ azgy ¥ o sl gl Budos i 0Ly
79,594 30,000 el e 38,4 iyl sl S Juslow) uis Jus o /ud!
NETYR NETYR NEPYR 4 93! S G ol ol g Luules
azse Y azs ¥ dzg ¥ Suae Sledily 8ylmil] (Ll a9 ASpd
NETR NETR NETYR Jies et Ja wigual oL /uewd! Lliasg
RESPTY RESPTY g Y ax 93l Solamidl gol e dama Dl
SR dg ¥ EREY 4 Gl giat ol 78
SR dg ¥ EREY 4 Graadl cigias ok sl
s ¥ s ¥ EEY 4 Gl a0l Lia
g ¥ dzg ¥ Az ¥ oulze guane Glaall pohill ymdl Buoe 4S04
azs ¥ azs ¥ NET Jios sbes lS Caugs polus /ieud! Lliayy
s2s ¥ R Az ¥ a9l e a e )
d>g Y RE gy Y o) sles huwgy pols Juard
d>g Y RE gy Y il sles huwgs poluw sale
d>g Y RE gy Y il sles huwgy polus e
SETYR SETYR e oulms siac dedadl Slenseld I Syl
dg ¥ NEPV NP Jiee oo 3gamma dazms e /i Leliasg
s ¥ s ¥ SETR 493l dile 39amme o gl
g ¥ NPV, Ao Y 4 NP {INPEIRNPEN P
d>g ¥ NETV | NESVR oulzme gunc Slaszad! e Ao des! /agud!
NEPYR | NETR NETYR 493! RAPVE M| INVERET
NETOR RESYR | e oulze siac Cra obd by desma /g
dzg Y sz Y dzg ¥ 4z 93l spddl dsyd Bud (0
SCTYR dzg Y SeT ol Gt ey daza Al
NETYR NETYR SeT ol O iy dazma ezl e

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall
23




2.8 . slomwlly L) 31y S s
B Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

>

Bilad Capitcal

: oyl adiaid) Alaludl o3 Lladl 8,0a%1 Jid o Like yacudl €201 -s

1,204,338 1,204,268 ool s aSs | B gduasll syl sl gyl e Badgs iy /ot
79,594 30,000 sedl dus 45,4 2018/10/25 &l
dge Y dge Y d>ge Y 4> g3l skl gyl als susall we sl
NETY | NETY | NETYS | o s il g,Il Ba893 iyt Ly
NETY dg ¥ NETY aladl uall sudil gyl e Budgd o |
NETTR | NETTR | NET | 4> 93]l sl o)) gulase uue (o
e o5 Y ALl 5505 e | codonll yas "33l ciarme” Gyl el
REPTR NEPYR NEPYR 4> 93! ol cuadl 593 (sl9pe 85l
e ¥ e ¥ e ¥ ! el 3915 e Gl Alls
d>g Y d>g Y NEPTY o ezl a9l dezxa @yl a9ls
dzs ¥ iz SR 4 ezl 391y dazma Gyl 7,8
g Y d>g Y d>g Y o ezl 39l daze Gyl oz
dg dg NE LLAL Jlo e | L hlasas pesplloie desl/aeud!
e e e 493l Ol ez (> ¢l
g Y g Y g Y o et el e e 9yee
g Y g Y g Y o et @upll e el jdie
d>ge Y d>ge Y dxe ¥ ol ats @upll e des ) qus Il e
d>ge Y d>ge Y d>ge Y ol it @l e desl deze

il gylle SLaLIg LILE: ydie el

: 2018 alall §,15%1 o clacly sy Le ey (I oL LIstl -

s ol LY cesd (0 geutd ! (cndslandl) 2018 /04/28 : )l 5y10) udzma sliasi -1

1,600 age Y ISV e gne | pdila desl casl pliac jgaSull
1,600 d>g Y By1aY) Lulmo gunne sudl gyl e (3895 pas uad ]
3,200 & 9ozl

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall




2.8 . slomwlly L) 31y S s
—: B Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capitcal

s oadledl BylaY) e clinel -2

4,800 U, Byl Ll s bl gyl e 3udel cinyd /i
4,800 d>g Y odma sy 8B oSy Jeslbow! qudte s boo! /!
8,151

4,800 OO, Bylo¥) ulzms guinc sleiig Bylaild (oIl ags 4,4

Greadl daxr ciguad obil/ ! Ldiasg

4,800 gy ¥ Bylo¥) s guine Glaall polarll y=dl s 4,4

slex S Ciugy yoluo/ | Lliass

3200 gy ¥ ByloY) ulzma guine PN IEAPWES| IS TH IFTY9-)

Y Sgamma dama dasl/cand | Lliass

4,800 U 8y10¥) Ludxa gunc Slegzad! dil Uas o das !

3200 Az ¥ | BIY e giac O bid iy dama/ dd|
30,400 g oozl

: 2018 alall &icaid| dalud| 995 Lelall 5,15Y1 soledl e aiaiy (& S LIk -

drgs Y drg ¥ 64,167 Geaiall s ) Bl gyl Budgd duyd dud!
2018/10/25 4]
g Y g ¥ 100,450 platl il Bl gyl Bedgi pamss s
NETYR NEPY 35,000 Aolugll 8505 e | el 3915 dazma Gyl |
REP RETR | 12,250 LLYL Jb e et s g it el
- - 211,867 goemll

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall




@ s sloizwlly LY B1ygS SI1 aS5a
Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capital

 aSy a1 Laads @1 mibly Slepnll :yde auls
P il e 295U (2500 ) degazme Lo 2018 ple M5 Aegdull culepnll 2agd caaly
.‘)Ll,_m (1000) th.» ‘_5\,4\_:)." Lf’ é.b\_' -1

s A5y adl Lpaide Q) Slblo¥ly asladl g sgdall : o gydee

s 6T e Lal] @3 olboliy) of anylin of sgde T azgy ¥ : dadadl of Aaaadl of daldl SIS A -

ol e ¥ 1 opliy31 of 3,801 3 calbgn (g of aladl okl of 8y1s¥1 yuloms cline o 8,15 (uloma sy -0

- &l e Lalnl @5 Sllaliy] ol ayliee of sgde

el aerzmll Banis ol Al Bles 3 3300 Baablie 109 ydiey g

8,40 Jae Bagdad Talia] elldg o doell aazzell Zous of 2l Bles § 38,00 clealue 451 azgs ¥

VG//ad L a,q(fa/

8 e g e F s
=174 “r”( 7 / o | lf / /€

-
N
-~

N

2018)—&-& EJE é}t—wﬂx)ﬁ.ﬁ‘
26



§> 2.8 .o slozwily ALl 31y S s
—> Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capital

: il 8,198 Sbiledly Slaglall JLaiSls d8a9 dmsmny 51,8315 851591 (udzme Syl 1 (g e L)

AS, sl JBas L8, allas ades (4o 2018 ale (e AU LLdl slae] ore did 95uey 8510 (udaxe 54y -

oSy e s boa! | ol gl 3udgs iyl |
Bylo¥! e sy 6l Byla¥! e sl
’_,--"":-r-"‘-‘;r ‘/g;:'
s ] ﬁg“
sle Cicogs polis el el Jear g sl el
Gliadl ysshill ymdl s 3854 Jias et Sylmil] oLyl ags 3658 s
¥ }2 |
leszad! dillac Do vl ! eyl Sgesma deses donl /eud!

8ylaY! ulza gunc dadatl Slavsld I AS04 Jiew
it - 3
r- \ G b3 ucdy deze /iud!
| ",!r A\ BylaYl ulme guas

12018 alad gsiall syasll

NP RV YU NSy XVON | V- PSX YOV O Y JYORYAVO | -V SNPURGK REPPSTOOR VO |
8y15Y1 e (s pladl pudl LLYL Sl e

/(;'_} g i
& lagldy 31 AL Alall @angea e oline¥! widacy Jsaell LSally 38,01 § calalall 28K 11 3,591 udzme auazy
Jaadl psglatl 48,400 Laaisg (@I Sl gually alasedl 7Ll 3 dealudly Juas¥l g syshaiy Jeadl Logays s
L) AW 2eld AU ULty Apagenll 2lill e A8slially 8,851 Lolall (Sikea 5)5Y1 udzma (sooge Lalis
2018/12/31 )i,

2018_}.&5 SJE éﬁ.@‘x)&ﬁ‘
27



@—) s sloizwlly LY B1ygS SI1 aS5a
Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capital

-PRYAY

cald o Lebdes e @ aSsxdl Slules Jundl alAIYL HLetiayly 2dUI B D 452 oy @laie o
Adosudly Wsludly dlasdl ool (o wijey dBgimgy hall Glxusl (o By IS Sl ggus wpami AS, 4
A8, a0 A ails Jlee¥ e 3aSe> Ay Susgle (Blolully

delsall Aegams 3 i eSextl o Clld ¢ sl e Juoledlly Bdladdl lie el (o AeSextl yuET dmy
Ldaanall 8y1a%19 5151 udzma oy Sl @lass Ll e Sad (Lde 28,015 45,401 310) Lozgar i &1 cilel2Y19
puds o ol e soatll 1 Jeans A4l Zaaaizll 2dogadly Lol @ad conpsY dlall lesly omealadls

SY! e 3 48,1 4y 0545 Le Adyan Grealucel] milsy Hoazel]

Sloglad as oilets Loy LaSyaell Jlms @ 45,801 o l) sums (G1 2ol delsd Gudas 21 paall Lia Jolily
B1o0¥! diua 05il8 e (2/118) 9 (05/12) cxialll AY Sy 8y0lall 2017 Lid domyull dealudl S, 401 2aSy
2017/05/22 35 (2017/146) o, 21 3o diia (oo5d0 (ulzms 51,8 Camgay 0,all5 2017 diwd (18) o3, 2
d Ladl ooy bl AeSgmdl cluglon Jundl oo Lae oibons Lo ) 48La¥L Alall cls clan, 200 (e Lapss
Loaludl G821 3 8,15Y1 udzme sliael Llady @ 5)15Y (ullome lgunne die Aatudl olallly 38,81 5510) Lulzes
oY) e e @atull laellly Aslidl cilelaxaYy dudeaial! 8,10¥1 oo ju,aall Gty WS . Aalall

2018)—&-& EJE é}t—wﬂx)ﬁ.ﬁ‘
28



2.8 .o sleia¥lg LI 315 S iy
—> Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capital

: AaSgdl dclgd Budas -

Aalall Zealudl wad) Lo @8 Y (@1 555000 auslsll (e 2aSemdl Giue g S, al Sy slaiaY) sly ual
oo AalSae Aoglaiay Aalzsll Leldo o5 (# Lag ¢ uelsall sda Gubes 3 5Ll S, G) e DU 4 o S
el sslatll ae (silety Loy gyl Baigs Lload 48,81 5lomi] sy 2dladd) Gudms J| 05 @) LWy Slaslisad)
LI Blaa¥l s gl

Loaly (eg9 4,401 (9 2017 alad UL BgY 2 e Bpaliall 2eSomdl ciloglal Gadats 815¥) udme pFl Camy
Gass clldg o 35, adl 3ls) Wl 3> miey Wlaally 4blaadl Bam) Luwll LaSlall Loylgsg dclsd ulas
o birer 3N Aoy reablul] Blosdl Baasms JWls « 515Y) ulme e Batul) Olalll duols Jos &lsla)
Aanl e aS35 uelsall s of LS ¢ Aalall dxliall a2 § daludl Pliil o axlly ,Jleally Jasdl 2llas slely
plal ByloY) duulza o oS3 Lyls) USLa s92 99 JUI oY Aazlie oless de Joally ogilall -1 A15U0Y
By Slisdlog ciliolaisly ale L 055 2pduaiddl 3% pudms sbiael pe (o 3805 L (13555 ao L oealudl
Dk b AeSsml ety Lol Juolaall esas WS« dpandl e Aldtue 218y Gedzil

BylaY ulze oleleil -
0Bz @ Gy, 9 dileloin] pualze cpagadd 5)10¥ udzme LB (0 (ae pudimeld yo (el Sllia O 9 (sl

a8y sl doladl Al plail =
ool 9 AU Bl sl Al dag¥l i s ale S § usly Bre Lole Lelain) 4S540 Zalall &gl waas
SLLY e dguamll 5 2o 0yl e sl 9 alelall A5LALL Crealucel] moun JSCao 3,15 udzme utty ¢ LozaY]
bl 3L (e oSias Las 2SI laslall ydgs 5 ¥l e

tomealudl God> -
Leo 9 mead 090 Blgludl o Wloadl 3amy Loy mdga> e pealud] Joan plaad Lwlidl @lelya¥ 48,4010 Gk
Al A )l alodus (rass Bsizll 9 dalall Gaaxl!

:A8la il g CL;AEY‘ -
o CL@EY\ 095 p.‘«jaa.ﬁ 5o ulxe S8 (o Bueiall CLa,aﬁY\ Lwliw 399 Abs Joe clelyl 3\5).&.” ]
9 Oedluall 4> Lad¥ Silaglall 1845 9 BA8LII lan, ddll 9 A8 01 il cldhazl Ladg Lapdas Al 9 Sloglall
9 af)j,d\ﬁi)l.a_ﬁu Wlaill olsladyl cldd ‘3 Loy 3aa=ll clagyl ‘33 Ulna A 9 dAxisl99 45480 5 ygeay Qi).oﬂ.ml‘
ATl (695 ALY clelad g (nallall ol i) wliSlay gzl ilaglall

2018)..&& SJLEI éj—‘-‘“—”}ﬁ)j—.‘.—”



2.8 . slomwlly L) 31y S s
—: Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capitcal

Onbae¥! 515 e clac gl.wg Ladl M cldiwdly cndladl BylaY) e climel slowd -o
t guas S dao gy

: ol LY pesd (0 gud (! (cndslandl) 2018 /04/28 : )Ll 5y1o¥) (ulzma sliaci -1

GdiS AL guinc Byla¥) udzo gunc pila el caal plas HeaSll
Gudis guac 5,10%) ulza gune sudil 9l o (8895 o uid |

: m,gl\.zﬂ 5)‘5}4 ‘_,.«.lm ;-L;a.si -2

- Gl guae | ulma (s Sudil gyl e Bidgs ands /|
Jiius pe giae 8,laY1

- Gl g sae |y ol | oS Jeelow! guie Juebo! /o

Jatue b sne | 5 ule

(St A2 Gual e gine | udome giac Shetia g 5ylmill (ol 1 ags &S,

Jazua Jiius Al gunc 5,11 it ez ciguat sbl/d | Lliass

i pl GHapt gae | udme giae | @A)l skl pxdl Gue AS,4

Jazus Jilus e gine Y sles IS gy poluo/aud| Liliasg

Sl pE edii e gine | udme ginc dedatl cloaseld DI 3,4

Jatus st Jitue pb gine 8y1aY1 das Y Sgamma dama e/ dind! Ldias

- GhdiS e guae | udme guac Slogzad! dll Uas o das! d
Jiius giae 8y1aY1

- GhdiS e guae | udme guac G obad iy dezma/dgadd|
Jatus pe ginc 8,laY!

2018/10/25 fuuylid 38,800 gudis sy Haalsg Jid stdlopll ciny s / el 06 @

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall




2.8 . slomwlly L) 31y S s
—: B Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capitcal

 Lpglicdy cndd) (oled¥ slewly 4S80l § Adaidd! cuolid! -5

2018/10/25 %,la) sdeaiall s, ]! bl gyl e 3uded cinyd /]
aladl yatl sl 9y)) e 31895 pas /|

ablugdl 8,505 e cwdzl | sgls dazma Gyl /usud!

LWL Jle et iads Ahias gl de e /ol

: dalall Zoalud| SIS, A § 8)15¥1 pulme gune Llidy &1 Byl pullms Sligine -a
s lladl sLacHl s oo gratd adl (cndaliadl) 2018 /04/28 : st 8,15¥1 ke slinci -1

‘;"-j}@-" NET P.&LQ do | h.r.g..bi ‘éw )3,'1'5..\."

hledialy lmtld Apyall elai¥l AS,4 5yls] (ulzme sy -1 sl 9| e 395 o |
adlgl
ﬁg.y.lm delial a.y):.” "45)13..” 5)‘.3! uaJ.za iy 1_1:\L -2

s ol Byl pudoes climcl -2

- G Glmdll i 815 ez guas -1 bl gyl des (3995 huyd /ueud!
sl Aeligad 2ol 815) ulome sy -2
el Aelial Buyall 5yls] ulze giac -3
- Byltl] A yadl cLes¥l 81] ke guine -1 S Jeelosl e Jee Lol /uted|
Al oty
Ll @Sl 8yla] udoma gune -2

Slssas drg ¥ Bl A yall el Byl (ulzs sune Sheliady 8ylmild (oLl a9 48,4
Adlall sl el oz caguat sbl/ad! Lliass

bgac uzg ¥ wlbgac dazgy ¥ Lliosy  olaall pglatll yomdl oo 4S54
slem Wl Caugy poluo/cned!

Sbgas uzgy ¥ Sbgas uzgy ¥ Adall olousell S aS i
deYl 3gazma dezma ches /| Lliass

- lgiae dmg ¥ Slaszad! il Uae Ao des! dgud!

- Al claaseld S Byls] udme giac G bl adyy desma/ !

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall




§> 2.8 . slomwlly L) 31y S s
—: B Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capital

38,401 § HaSpmll obisy) Syl ol 5
AM)‘JL)LQ.'LC‘:LACM/M‘

2 Byla¥! wdme e daidl ol clowd .

DA gl e (29 A4S, Al s 1) plladl s Ll 95w 9 Lealeas podsy old A ud=ll S
adull sl -1

L g il Lm -2

Dl il -3

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall




a.8 .o sleizwily LN B1ygd SH i

>

Bilad Capital

e Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Apwllly AU H9e8L Aalarll pilnsy p@dage oo By Gbudll At slinely sy gl -z

1992 —1989 szl Zoyall Slle¥l - (Bl el Gsudy olal Iyl
1999 — 1992 ,¢yles (03,¥1) &b pall Zuspall Bucdll iy, Leis¥l 8,505 ke
c@bsll pall elidh yleeall Ad peall ciloasd! Aegazme iy ple jade (ils
2007 — 1999 Zy3gaudl oLyl

¥ il ST ) Sl ol R gazme ety sgibsdidl] e, Il 5l
2011 - 2007,y

Aslaly 2011 die Joull oyl ol il ale e

Adeyylily 2012 e CAFRA] 05331 § B yall Aelipally 8yleall 48,2 gonc
eylaly 2012 ke INJAZ (golatll sLead) Jaall sl clinl udzmo gune
Aeylidy 2013 s ios¥1 bzl gt gl Jale giac

Aeylily 2015 e ,cnsay¥! Jlee¥) Jlay Liaez g

eaylaly 2015 e, 32301 Al 4855 Bokive 313l ulzes gine

Asylaly 2018, ale¥ Jedtad oY Ggains slial ulzes sune

sLazd) /Jleel 8)15] Loga9lIS
“olee /A Analll /slanls
1986 als 3]

3.55.3}5}4 daalxl! /E)b!ﬂl_m}l.a
1989 ‘QLQW — EJALEJL

deall Gguai syl
el sy

1982 — 1979 Apgad) — piell dpeitlly Sl Lagaad! A, 20 £ 9, ds ik
Apsgaudl — sl AsLad] c¥glae 4S54 "Gyl domme Auuia” 58 Lt
.2010-1982

.2014-1998 bl dyall Shle¥) — 5 crsdicl] Agaer gunc

2014 -1998 olall cloasel] SN AS, 5 5] ulme Lt

2014 -2002 Aladl cilaasell DU 38,2, ale i

2014-2006 ,2laall olyLadial] ¢yl S 38,4 cppmal) 2ign sy
1998-1997 ,aghatl culaseld SN A8, 4 8)ls] udoms (nthy b

Adesylily 2006, sLaiivd) 5 AIUI B1o SN AS, 5 Bylo] ulzme oty sl
2016/04 ALLall clyLetiuc¥ls 8ylamild A yall sLai¥) AS, 2 5yl5] uda gune
R LD

eylaly 2014, SLatLudl] @Sl 4S54 3,1s] puloms gune

Ll bde i GugslIS
- e /adsdl lwpsle
ple &SaY Bumall ol

1978

HuiSs s Jues Lo
&b Ll dxll gine
2018/04/28

1983 -1980 Zuagall - sl - iy Guwo ,lilenll o

Lagadl (ol (el Gu) (Kol @agaudl il 2o ASIY liloall o
1985 -1983

Logaiall -l (el Gue) (Sopa! gogauadl il A bl wdl) s
1991 -1985

1993 1997 Zpagaall - sl g)law 38,4, JWpall

1997 41993 &yagadl - (ol gylmall gagandl lidl il degame Lty
Gagadl (ol (So gagaadl el - Jasog) dalaill  cdlywdll ppaa
2001 -1997

2003 Logaadl (ol ouiyall eosaudl bl - Jacosl dabaidl,cdlyaudl e
2008 —

22009 g -¢lee SLetLadl] Ggall 8ylal udzma sty

2008 Lyogall - (ol Il a35illy sdidld Sl st gusasdll pally oy i
EEM

O (Lt (8 551519 Aupaelly laisly libeall (8 eliy Gu po Bgas &l yg0
0Ally dsilanl o 98liin

Lale olasdl Ll
Sl eSS = Gluga
1978 &S5 ,a¥1 bl

Slagzad! o o

33

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall




DA

Bilad Capitcal

2.8 . slomwlly L) 31y S s
Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

- 2009 -2007— Zunlill 235La18¥! daall dalate dhle gl 515 330

Lgaadim Labl aalall dupall Jb G4 Aegeme il Jo1s 33us

. 2015-2012

Lgaadl — (oL, gl edadl clonseld Al &S, a0 JUI sl

e 2015-2014

LI 2016-8 1l (o o Al ilaciell DU 4,2 & (515 35

. 2018-1

2016-9 5 d (o pgp Audall Slosel] S AS, 4 3 AL aladl puall

20189 2,5

. %QLLB 2017-9#2 g PN A PWES I S| K)_& ‘3 ‘ALL”):!-\-L‘

Laole A wlme gl S
& 2006 ale Clyanll

onds o padu Ul i ae g yine
(A)

29RER ol .\.A."-‘
2018/04/28 s

Ll )
s
e

leilu ity , ol 1y oloecd AN Az R i< c-‘.(a.cij ey P“‘“‘ -b

S guee Juelow)
bkl gyl Budes Cany i
R PN ué—wﬁJALw

&Ly ol 71 A

Zu_'x,U\ u.uJ’;)
s
s

bkl gyl Budes Cany i
S e Jeelaw)

.WQQSM)M

slediwy) it

SIS} slac¥ ol e Olxlll e IS wlebein) sue -

RNUA PN | VTS RIS

2| 2| <2

.ng.‘g.s.ié_ﬁ:)m

2018 aladl M slelaiz] T 3% Glelll vaai @) -

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaall




Bilad Capical

0.8 2 )\.q."::..»i;’\j F[N] é\))% S 2\5,:.,
Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

2o zlll Sleleia] saeg o mdlall sLast! slawly 2018 alall M 3ududd! dind clelain | sue -
Wed! I 2l Sliluad! 350w

v v \ \ el igad oy
2018-04-28 5,5 (o dusgine L] N N s e S Lol
V X v v Slesmadl Do wan|
N N 2018-04-28 5 (1o Hugyine sluzs) desY] gamma ez da|
V \ \ \ @l Sbbusd! 33

ool slac¥ ol e 2018 alall M5 5l0¥ udeme Sleboin| sue-J

\ \ \ v \ \ Bkl 9| des Budos sy

\ \ \ NN X oS Jeelowl gt Jeslo!

\ \ \ \ \ \ sle g yalas !

Glaadl poloill yom ) Buo A8y 4 Jies

\ \ \ N A \ Greadl ez Gigiat 3] el

sledl¥ly Bylmild (bl ags 48,4 Jies

2018-04-28 )5 (s dissens sl N pbla deni ol plias 5gasull

2018-04-28 15 (yo dissenc st N Bkl g e Budgd stems vl

N N X X N X Slarzad! dilllac PDlo dox! sl

\ v v Vol V| elos asae slan ool 3germe ozma asl gl

2018-04-28 bl Slosiell 1 38,4 Jies

\ v v Vol V| ebos asae clan G S iy oma ]
2018-04-28

Bylo¥! e sy
Bt gyl iy

—

2018 yde EJUI (ggiud! yyaull



m
HE g el il 35
o - s

L PER P R P R

AT (V) BTN AL B 4 VAT (V)88 Ve

i) el ghaa s G

O _ineall Aalal) Aigd) Bt
Aty Agiall (31 93 A1 A8 2
(P 3dma dale dadlons 45 1)
Al A 1 ALl - Clae

]

- Bagian dale Lalaads L5 }Lﬂp;wdsﬂmuhﬂiﬁﬂmﬂww&#.&h:ﬁi
SFETY ALS an gl am gl L S ) G e 0S5 1y (MRS gl dagdl) L3S o (MRS 1)
Cpaloasall (3 gia 8 il y e yall s pall a0 SN Jaall 5 sl g s 0 il e K oY 00 A g
A3 Ly B gl N S e ety s 0 ol il A Saa gl Al AR § s gall
Al Agpdadd Cidpd adle

San gl L S 5l Ay pn gl g e (e Al 8 gy S Ayl B gl LD il o 5
Gl s 8 A guiall Al S pall il LBEST y haa pall Il Lol g oY VA Y1 8 7Y B8 e gl
Al gy il Ayl pudmal

1 el

U B A el Ay i Raia g pufaall i Uy L e o ¢ Bl gl el T L, 05
G el Al S At Ll Gy e e e i e Sl A ) R
Ul S0 R il ) ol tad gl ol il U gy 5t pall pdal) A
. Al e s gAY AENAYT A gyl

ol g Ul 1Y L) i A Ty S gl Ul 31 25,00 R0l iy ) S

a0 5

i !y S gall AU Al g (= T 50 5 an V) A Tl ) s il ol b el
Il e e a0 Ay Aoy eThan el &y gl A0 e L (A AS 50 5 el G g A8 55 s g
aadll st Jiade parall mhal dajdllde peadll 4 olS 20 saias (e

dagd AL gl

Ul i pall D ) W85 el Y1 s ) pel) b ¢ Pl LSl iy Al il
Sl a3 g Wl 5 00583 0088 Bt gl A UL LGS T L) Sl gl ade ) el
colial e g Aalgl) B gl iy 1) et i ga Jeaia g el i i eyt gl AL

am gall AN Ll A0 A e A5ad) ATl A0l Sl ga pall Aldal) Aadll aas )

LA b algl) A a) A s o Al sy

qh:iJ_’a 5.,_.L'n1.1.1| Q':hﬂﬁrlﬁ_ﬂﬁh a:.d'll_}.lh_!d-_.-.-'nz lﬁi‘qﬁ‘&llﬁrd‘ﬂj@}iﬁ_ﬁﬁmm

Jadl S e Al Ay LAY s g gall Alsladl Gl
s A Al il e asdy ol A LD
Aldlall el spaadl Ao pendl B glal B e Al 2 il
Sl il o3a A ke o5 2y L oAl gl e A0 D gyl
o g ey A0 il A ) el Sl ae

5 A Sl
Sy Aeadied Rpgidl i BAl Sle) jal el S
RIS P RCTE G B PRT AN Ly, ES i il e
S Al el NS e el Sl il il g gl
O aidl Al b Sa sl A jina Anal ey via ga

Nt el S 520 5 ptall el 50 Ann e S8 |

i am o gall AN SN LA S e Alalall
T ALS MR NI, e 70T s AT
s TV M S T YA Y s
A i S Y i g O o 05
i Alital Al sy Ry A 5 e
Sy i e S plaat ) e
Gpsnd Jalll b Ge e e S,
i g gl A A i Alee S e

gl L a3 2591 8 e

Selall KPMG ) At Al S (RS B s o [T et o AL 38 PR AR S e il 55



i
KPMG
Adaal) Aabes g1 pAGE aadd dad gl 0LINT ALAT LY
Lide Aol gRall L dallea o5 it P! Bl ol sy

L e Ll A0 D et et At o ) Sl b i | Ay A Al y e S pa3 A gamall (52 2 g
o ey el gl M ik Lantdler Jya de pandlla i3l | LS GLis TL8YY, 000 5 s TLETAAY
S J3 Jeaaddl sl Al oy asall oSleall Jod ol | YOV NI S 0kS T TaVA S a8 T
Pt Gaade LS paa Al oy A0l A Al B | ekl 32 g sl Sleaanall A8 o gl e
pm ol At ¢ 3 (e 3 g pall kgl AT | (o Ly a5 101 a5 o i el
YU Y1 g gl e g 81 i S U | gl e 5l LS il i Al el
U ek Al il ylaliie Jgm 6 giadl B il e et | ol pai e 38 (V) 5 D g gaall il
A il 1 dad i) AR il pacada Jps | AREY) Pl e aia cladal il
o oeThaall aeltl Shas Gt Cdiesl JAE daal e PR PP PR
e L e 180 gl e ) gl e
e il Ailale (gra A BEG led el ST LS
Al k) uads e e 3091 U a5
O W ARRY 5 N Sl Sy 5 el i gae e ol
Fluall y acadall e Clidal Sole) M Al 5 gl
Adadl Ll faa palt AJLD il s il

o] Sl glae
BESJ g5 pal B AL (5 AY) S gl e Y (5 AY) S gl e Ay s oY1
Sl gl gl Ziad

el S G g gl g L My 5 YT i stadll ey Y B gl Al i g U

13 g eVl 3805 iy 4 ) sl 518 ol Al AR VS S o Uiy e 5o
O bl o 05 D el ) im0 A A e b IS e g 5 A il el S
5 o) A gl ol e £ SN 3 44 e gl sl 3y 50 g eVl 3 5 U 0 a3 LS I8
o i e ey 6 g s 5 gl ) 31 gl i g Uiy

B gl A L e A gl (g Y1 A g

Al S A il el G g il 5 et L gy B gl AL AL i slae ] e A g eana B laYY )
A B gl A Sl e g shaed m saT L g e 8 1Y e g L RS S b e A ypenay
Mad pe ) Juiad e 4050 208 ol s 8 g slladl e

pladial y 4 palulL AR D3 ga¥) e plaadlly ) pia¥) Jle Ao panddl 5508 sl e ALy i 8 121
pe g G lle )l G e gageal) Agiaail 5 Y1 ol A0 e CulS 13 Ly hpdacdl A ) LY el
Al g g ndly L 2y

Al il sl el sl e 21 Gp (il gpena T geaall RS sally (il

Ban gl A0 ol (B4 J g (SRl A g g

o g i o gudl sllaat) S s € San B AR ) ZEE 1Y Lk i 08 e panll e Ll )
o gall A Ll J g Ul a2 g U el g i) M) e A0S0 S

A gl ety L Ll 5 SN R e ol A el 48] 5 S e e g e e et Sl
shzay o e el slladt) mes CEUIE) e pils 05 LSS Sl

H5 O Eadl G a5l g2 JE IS 13 A g el sl ) Sl e LA ) Sy ekl ol
Gamgadl LML UL it e 22an Al aE ) o Gl e e JER



KPMG

el laga i e Aaitaally igall pSadl A sy i o auitll Ad ot el iy 380 Blee a6 oS
fl) AL o bl Alee JHA gl

pinead Ay iliad f Jinl e SIS S B g m ) Al A0 g e ekl JLlis oy sad @

I sl o) L L g i S A0 A e peaally ¢ plla ) S 38D Sel o) 2T

o el Gl e Lok o i) o Sy Uil fe il pladll e el Ria¥) Ge dasill 44 a jadl JLLiY)
Adalall 345 0 Ll glad ol s il seaial iiall g I

byl ek Auclia 85 il ) el S Bl fae Al ol At A ) Ay g ke Jgaadl e
Ao gagall A AR A5 1 Al Adai gm0l gl

I8 e Sanadl Al il daliad¥l y Agmdanall ol il A gias 530y Aniiall Apiudadd) Chdpadl Zaide il @
A

gl 3y ) il QY 3 1Y) plasil At S Lple Jgeaall 5 A Gl Al e ol iy e
A pandl 08 e e e IS0 0 ) 80 G5l Slaals 3haly 2 e AT sl 2 gy lllia IS 13 Laiy
Sl N G A oL Sl ) Ul 5 00 A g A gy e U 13 Y e
5 iy g g LD o HS gt e luall i G 2 Lady) 1) it gl A i) 3 AN 23
oo Sl o el g SR 3 5 gy 5 i Ll pomal 5 A0 G Al i3 i
oAl e Ao ganall § a8 G aad) Al iy a4 Silaal

Al Sl S 1) Lagdy B gl SilalagYl L Lag B gl Ll S g aa g S8 all | a gl il e
el el ey S5 Silia g ) Tl B gl

A s Ly A Gl iy il a6 Bl e Lagd A ganeall 3 RS gl Gl e Lt e
‘mm“wﬁ;ﬂu_‘h!ﬁiﬁ_}l,%“ihhﬁm i ol

BN e 2 gt ]y AR D g bl Sl 00 g oy A gy i 15 @
oy A Sl a1 IS, LR e 555 ) (Sl e A gAY Y

ol Sum Al Gl jgal Bl oa g Al AL B gl ALY U G 8 Al Y WY1 el e

Ve g gl a2l e plai) s sy g e ) 200 ol S 1 Y B 8 gl sy

B e Al il (3905 ) 8 e Al 013 gl a1 e ) e g i Al s i
Sl il

AT A A AR Jga S
Ban gl A0 ) e By el ) gl AHS ( Ty  pal 5 g Al Dy e e papall il
Jele Aladl Al gl gy A

LSl a5l
KP

gl dgiy Y1 Asled) e

h,......'ji]l;.;
Tauq aiay

(12%) psi 3]



i) g€y g laiiaal) g Adlall (51600 D) Ayl

(3293xa e daalua ZS)J)

Aadigd) dgia ) A<laad) — s

daa gall (Aal) 38 jal) Gl

J¥ Osis ¥Y LBl Y isally
Yoy YOAA clalay

&l g gall

AJ glatall <l g gall

FYU, ey ¥¢0,091 aasa Loy aal)

¥,4YY,. 00 R ARIN slalaall 280 A0le il g 5

TV IV £Y0, An A Aae saa

£,174,v14 £,¥Y,00A isjgmg‘;,uﬁys\&w

Aglaiall & <l g gall

DAY QL) JAall OYA e Alalal) dassll Zallad) <l sa gl

Y,FAA,T) ) Y,0¥.,4YY A 2 sl

Y,AOA AE £ Y, ¥1,Y11 q Aada A0 ALl

\¥o,raY VYY,YY) Y Cilana g Sl

OAY, Y YEY,9AA V) i jlie ol

1L,YVe. o,A0q VY dsgala e Al ga sa

\ \ VY Aol gl Jlee | A g) 30 dad

A77,4¢) Y,0 4%, 0 9A \¢ Al 50 Ay a3 g 90

8,aY¥,VVY 1,000, Uglaial) pe ilaga gall £ gana

Yo,00v1,0¢) 2R il g gall £ sana

Cadlual) (5 g8a g iy sllaal)

il pllaal)

A glaial) el gllaal)

V,6V€,9¢6A V,EEA,YYE Yo Al & g

YAY,VYY ¥Y1,89¢ 1 Alall Al ) £Dlas aad

\ AR E¥ YYE,0 )Y AR AT A saa |

- YY,Ad0 V¢ Aatie JA0 Ay

1,4094,Y0¢ Y, rY,av A glaial) iy glhaall £ gara

Cpaplusal) (3 g

LEERERPTID LEERERPTID ) g sdaall 5 4y Sl Jlall Gl

ARWAL] ARWAL] YA @ ba) sl

(V5 V1,04Y) (377,147 A Aalall dail) 8 aS) yiall sl

(Ya0,AY ) (AAY, YY) AS) piall yial)

ATEE,FYY A4, Y4y Cpatlual) Ggia dla

Ve,00F,0¢) YoV e, 400 Crpablsall (3 g8a g iy gllaall £ gana

Baa sl ALl il o38 (e |3 Y e 3o (Y0) () (M) (e A8 ) ciladiall  clalia¥) s

Oe Lerd i s Yo 1 Bl YA & 5l 8 )W) Gudae 8 00 (

Lad) jaaad)

EM\ sl

Yo Gl () dndoa cpa san sall Ll Ll e 2881 pall Cacs

1Al (alaa (sl




) g€y g laliiady) g Audlall (51 65 D) A8
(329axa dale daalua :tS)&)
doadilgd) A N Aslaall — las

3aa gall aa gall AY) Jalddl Jaa 93 ludd) o gl Gl

oY) Qs ¥y B dgiial) Al Y Aially
(XY YOIA Glalsay)
LAKYYY
¥YY,.qv YaA, €00 Adal ol Y e
\ERFEAR! AY,YY u,uAL@J\ e .33\)5&\.)\)_4_!
Yoy,Yay T, 1 ler ativsall S 30 e de e 2L )]
¥LvY ¥,0%. sl A i) g
A\ £y JLAEL\J\ EJ\J;\ Q\J\):\;\
Y14,V YUY,4vY q Aada) 4S8l Ul e de senall das
Y1, 0A 0,1V, Y4 Al @l )
VYY, AN oYV,YVY <l Y £ gana
iy juaall
(eVV,EAY) (6+7,Y0) Yo Lol uaa
(Y)Y, €0V) (YYo,Y)Y) \R a3 Cay jlaa
(£Y,50Y4) (£1,Y¢0) YY) ),) Gleladal g Sl
(AOA,AY ) - ! 4l ie dulatl A
- (YVs7e9) e 38 ylud
(V,078,A4A) (Veo,: YY) iy juaall £ gana
(MY, YY) (YVV,VEA) JAAN Ay i 8 A Bl
14Y,YVY 90,4¢. V¢ Al Jaall Ay e i
(1Y+,3¢0) (MHAA) AL 5wl
aa gall AN Jalddl JAAl s 2 gds
Jaall IR (e Aalall Aailly 40le <l s 5 iy s
(Y+5YY$) (YY) s sall DAY Jalil)
Lailly A0Lall il g gall Alakall dal) byl ila
(eYV,£Y¢) Yot,va aa sl AY) Jelall Jaall JYA (e Aalad)
(VIVAT Y Y¢,4v0 Al Jaldd) Jaal Alas)
Aol 5 el (e Laddal) g Lol agead) duaa
(~,~.‘*) (~,~ ~/\) Yy (WJ/JL’\:}J)

Baa sl ALl il 38 e |33 Y e 3o (Y70) () (M) (3 A8 pal) ciladiall b clalia¥) s

Alall jaaal)

alad) yisall I (ulana iy




i) LS g jlafiiea) g Aadlall (31 00U M) A8 Ll

(SAJJA.A Lale dLaalsa AS)C&)
doadilgd) A ) Aslaal) — las

daa gal) pradlucall (§sda B ) pddl) ol

g_:'.J JS// JLI;!-I-’L)

YOV A g gl Py LB Agtial) Adudl ) il

YoyA AU G el e J YT 8 aua )

) Ll (5)ld)

AL 3 g sall Adalal) Al il
Aslall Ll Alle 1 g 50 il
Aalal) Al 8 oS) i) il e J il

YOV S eS¢ B LaS dua )

YOV O eils v B dgiial) Al &)yl

Jalh ul
dsia ila (il b aS) jiall i) b 4 tisal)
it L) *xdas) jial) * {alad) Lagdl) ™ £ shaall g
Ay 1EE,YYY (qu,/\\ ~) (\,~\/‘L,0‘\Y) ARAR Yegnnngnan

(MHAA) (MHAA) i - i
Yo, vAae - Y e,V4a¢ - -
(YY) (YY) - - -

- (¥,140) Y,140 - -
A,T4,YRY (AAY, YY) (317,1:7) SYTVYA Vi,
‘\,/\YY,"LT'~ (\C‘D,YYW) (i‘\/\,O\/T') 0\'\,\/*% \~,~~~,~.~
(1Y +,4¢0) (1Y +,4¢0) - - i
(oYY, £7¢) . (oYY, £7¢) ] _
(Y+5YYE) (Y+5YYE) - - -

- 0.,0A0 (o.,o/\e) - -

AREe, Yy (V‘\Q,/\\~) (\,~V1,°‘\Y) I ARPAR Yegnangnan

YW S OIS e Y (8 s )

) ;\.:.m.“ (’BJLE;)

Adlall 0l ga gall Alalal) daudl) 8 il
Aslall el e 2 g 5 g yilasd
Aslad) Al 3 oS) i) i) (e Jgaall

YOOV Ja¥ QeS¢ LS sl

o LS Sl (311,00 7) 5 cppaablisall e el il g sl Alaall Al 8 w1 yial) il ssem 51 ALl Bl Jobas Lo syl 4dld Zllal) (3151 A clalast Tty

(O )5 VTL,08Y Y 1Y) YoV A J ¥ gl T

AL B s A ciladed) T8 cprea Lol

B gl ALl Ll o38 cpe 303 Y e 3o (T0) () (A) (00 3l ciladiall L claliag¥) s



da i) Lgis g plafiiaa) g Audlall (51000 ) A8 i
(sJJ.\M Aale daala a&ﬂ)
doadigd) Aa ) Aslaal) — (las

Bas gal) Agakil) clBatl) iy

Js¥) ol v B A Ll

Yeorv YA Glala)
(/\\V,Y\V) (\V\/,Vi/\)
AOA,AY . - 1
YYY,eo0V YYo,YVY Y
£V, Y ¢1,Y¢o0 YV, Y,) .
(V13,1 (V1Y,4YY) a
(1,1AY) - 19
YA,V eV (Y14, YIA)
(Yaoe,0v4) FYY,1ve
(¢0,440) (0€,£49)
(YY),YYY) £E,YVY
YY,A14 YY,A4
CAREARRD YAE,VYYA
(VYY,£0V) (YYe,YVY)
- (Y1,YYY) V¢
(5T Y,VEA) LYt
(oY, 0%) (Yo,Vey)
Ya,YY) -
(V>+9Y) (Y5)A¢)
- (Y,¢¢0)
TV, Yy (Yo,0¢Y)
YVV,h.Y (¥1,4Y1)
(Yeo,V¢Y) (Y¥,VYY)
(AYY,V10) (Vs AT °

(Y, ANA )

(V5V Y5070

(\o‘\,. . ~)

g_:'.J JS// JLI;!-I-’L)

AL Aadiy) ¢pe kil )
Jaall '1.::1).-4 d.:é aaudl B)Lmi

sDbanil)

Rigne Alablug oSlas aed i ik
i sai iy s

Gilelakal g Sl

Cilara g iSliag & CL-U\

sdalal) il aghy b il

sladadl) 28I Aulle )2 ga ga

A A saa |

Alall Al ) £Dlas aad

Al A8 Baa

bail) Adadd¥) (A dadidiviall) (pa 4pa81)) b

e shae Jysal iy s
e adl Jaall dy ya
bail) Adaddy) (A dadidiviall) (e 4pakil) clidail) dla

A L) Aada¥) (pe 4081 cil@dat)

Gilaza g ilSliaa o) pil ¢ sdaall

Gilaza g GilSlian au (a0 Jaasiall
b}&ﬁﬁ&\dﬁy;\)ﬂtﬁﬂ\
2\.5:\&32\5‘).&5‘53‘)1.&:\:\;&\ ;\)IJ&)BAA\

DAY Jalal Jaall IR e Adalall Aaaally Adlall <la ga sal)
2 gall

4 L) Aadi¥) e (8 Aadidiiviall) 45081 ciBd JAla
dasa Al il B sl Lila
) Aylay 8 4Sa b Lo )

Al g (B daSa B La g 1Y)

gk & Ay

B gl ALl Ll 038 (g 303 Y e 3o (T0) () (A) (0o 3 pall cladiall L claliay¥) s



gl 1gas y g plaliiny) g Audlal) (35 6D DAY A8 L
(SAJJA.A Lale dLaalsa AS)C&)
doadigd) A ) Aslaal) — las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

p—= (}
5005 s oy Yoo DREYY Z sl 8350 dale daale 48 538 LYl AL Gl a3l A8 Hd s
Osbe Vo o8 Jland s Aalal) aaliadl) S, Jans 8 (YY) 85 o el a1 ASLeal) 3 5 el delical
Alanlar 5 Lgsialail 5 ALl (3151 R ¢ a1 T8 5 Ml (oo (5 gms (8 Jasms 5S Jaall e panall e af (ha s ¢ 21
G853l 2LV (e e Alewy Bk o o)) Sl gsale 1,0 (ol i (sale Ve (e Jlall Gl 335 o
e e ey Gl e () Sl 0sale VY (I a1 i ale V1,0 G Jldl el 80l a8 G5 Y 00 Gl VY
ARRRESE Y T SPN FQTEHY

el AaS) el yileall JalS elika) (3 e (e (Sl Sl cudle Ve I ool s Gsale VY e JW) (el (st a5
YAy s VA

Al G s lae dua )0 8 Aa yde de sanall gl )
el A0 )Y ASLadll — (lae 3 sa i)l Ao sandll i ()l

hﬁ\ﬁﬁj\iﬁ\ﬂ@a@}‘Y~\‘\LL+:YA@Ju,‘s)\a}/\u@dﬁwzhﬂ\@w\uug,d\ujsﬁé\ﬂ\m
Cadlisall

3 gal) dudlal) cilibl) Mae) Gl (¥

AN Ol -
bl Ul 20 all yutaall 68 5 s sall A0Lal) bl lac) a3

ol b -
Jaloll Jaall J3A (e Alalal) Aaglly Aallall il g sl oLy Ay Ul 4GS bl e B sall 300l il dlac ) a3
Al dally jedas Al g as gall AY)

Gl Al g Tl gl Adanl) ¢
iy ol Aleall oy o3 3,1 5Ll sas sl ALl bl el

Saa gal) dtlal) clilad) dus o Gl -2
Lagd e )Y 5 blalaall lagis) a3 o am 20U Zaglall A sanall 5 Ao ganall Adlall bl sas gl Adlal) i) (Cpancas
A Al Ao saaall Yo VA JY1 IS YY) 8 LS Ao ganal) clliad clgin

Jlal)

Al gl lee (s as,mw‘a,*a Al g g gbaall 4s i) aul

O Yo S A gaiall JIsa¥) el Yoo Yyv e EJL::JJLS)IJ\J\)MZ\SJJ

gl e s
YOVA
(LS Y VA IS S ¥ 8 LS Al de genal) Jsa bl aal L e
YOANA S sils

i jbaall Sl ) &Q\JM‘ Gl ga gall AS)&S\ P.u\
S S Sz Sz

- - YOAY v Vod,uus 3 ll (3l ) s 4855

G e 1o ) Bas sall s sl AW Jalil) Jaall 5 5 5leadl o ol Gl 8 Al Ao senad) cililee S a8 2
Al de sandll o Ao ganall 3 jlags JUED) Lled 48 Chas 530 G )l 5a 5 LS

8



gl 1gas y g plaliiny) g Audlal) (35 6D DAY A8 L
(SAJJA.A Lale dLaalsa AS)C&)
doadigd) A ) Aslaal) — las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

L) (i Sy g de sanall 13 plasll Jai Levie G35 rlei¥) 45y yha alasialy Jlae Y1 aa 5y ol jieWhide ganall o g8
Dhial dee ot Al 6 ed asa g Ala Ay lasa gall dad iliay Laaand oy 5 dlalal) Lally zloni) dilee (e A sl
Lt Saill

Al s b pilia Bas sall s gall AN Jalal) Jaall 55 5leddl 5l el Gl 68l dlee (e dails 2l )1 AL Cal e W) Sy
13 V1 lial Bas sall aa sl AN bl Jaall 3 ) sl o5l s 8 o)) Ailee (e Al 3l (oSl Gy
Ale Gt sf g @15k e il

21 s gVl Adee g8 Al CulS 3 DAYl Ay g e Al ) Joli Y glaxi) Alee e Al pdlial
Bas sall s gall A Jalial) Jaall 53 jdldl ol sl ol 8 allall o2

ez Al Aadlae alys ppanline (3 58aS Lgdial a3 13) 3 saiual) &y i 8 Adolad) daglly dlainall colal Y1 uld S5y
3ldll o ) Ol A dainad) Jall Aaladl el & elld GBa e 50 Gal e W) ahs cpaalidd) (i (ana
Baa gall s gall AV Jalill Jaall g

s gall Gl b agiian Ay o) HAll 2 )l G shasall e (3 58a Gl Sy

Crohad) pal 3gia Al Al Ao gamall il glha s Claga g il e V) e Ao ganall a8 gE el (jlad die
oaild sl Gl yie W)y as gall Ailall i) (e W alaii) oy 5 dadlil) A ganally dilaiall LSLall (3 siad (5 AN jualiall g
Bax sall s gl AN Jalil) Jaall 3 jlealdl oyl ol 35 lasll ()8 (e iy Jae

o3 dae) vie de ganall Jaks Caat Sl CBllaall (e Al Cay jladl s ddiaial) 2L Y 5 Ol g 3aca Y alaial Sy
A gall Adlall culilad)

Calalghia) g <l ypalil) aladic)

i ) i) 5l a8 5 Calalgtialy 3 )laY) ol callaty A0Lall  HEl A gall jaleall 8 5 3as gall 40Ul i) Slae) ()
o3 (e A 38 Aledl) AU () 5 Ciy jlaall s calal )5 il slhaall 5 <l g gall dlse s dpsalaadl Gl Gudas b
_Q\)ﬁ.ﬁﬂ\

L o ) 2l 8 Dplaall ) i) b el purilly Gl yie W1 g ) ety dgdaall cilial 358V 5 ) i) deal ye
sl el il ) Aaalall o il 5l el s

Ll cilulpud) Gkt 8 Clalgia¥) 338 sall e ) puaill aladiind L s sm ) el 5 5aY) Jon padle L Laid
a2 pall ALl UL 8 ATl e g 0 e S S5 1

503 i (ye Baine iy m jhg Gl e Jalaie) ALl ala s gal) o8] A gial) ALY S All o ada (5SS Al -

Adlall el A gall juleall chlillate o g 4 oS5 Gl gl Ganadall jaaail de gasall

Ao bl clatadll g il 58l T g JAal) Gy im g pmn 0805 laY) a5 -
IS Badl) 03] dalal Al e Tobaie] &y 5085 5 as el s S Hiaall Bualidy) lec¥l i3 sale L 5_laY) o -

el & AaliY) b jlae Y 5 oY1 Cilad 635 Clasall

Z\.C)ms\ @M&wﬁh@f@b\)dé&idw&! B)MBJJ@ZLJM\MZAMHJLA&M&M\)AJBJ\J?\ e)s_\ -

i) ol ]y Jiiead) i e sanal Lebeati o8 2 Aliadl LI (s 1

Joi s clglama 8 Alslal) Al aplie 48 Ciioa (531 Alsbal) Lall A (s sinsa o iS5 yanty oLl 5 ,0Y1 e
5 il O G ALl e sl e LS Aullal) g Gl Al 0yl (8 5l oy il 6 5 A1oball Al popli
et DRl olS 13 Ly A Sl A6 a2l olS 13 L i (e edalal) el lulil I 5 e 5 L
Gl 3 Ly Alokall ) ] ol A 0al) (380 Jala 5 cilalginly Ll (ol 35 U3 (8 ialg)l s Sall 21420
b sllaall g cla g gall Baaaddl Jal gall 2 52

AIS 5 A ghna Lgdlalgtial g Ll i 0l 3 laY) i



gl 1gas y g plaliiny) g Audlal) (35 6D DAY A8 L
(SAJJA.A Lale dLaalsa AS)C&)
doadigd) A ) Aslaal) — las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

dalgd) Apsadaal) cilaalsdl) (¥

pgiall Al Lee il o3 il Apsnalanall lslansd) o AliLaia 33 pall ALl LAl Slae ] 8 Aasiall dsnlaal) cilulind) o)
S )5S e 100 J pmiall By s i al Sl A Al g sasaad) el SUE L Y)Y SIS T

Al cl a1 1() a8 Al oyl dsall Ll

e Sandl qe 3 siadl e ol Y1 1(V0) A Al Ell dsal) el

e Gl o adall il Gl G (V) &) 20Uy jEil sl el

A el o L) J85 g s 2(€4) aby sl dpulaall jles

Dy (V) @iy Al Jhaad) e (Y011 — Yy £) iy sall Alladl y jlaall 4l sal) jutedl e Ay s ) claadll
(YA) & sl dsladl)

Ladie g saaall Jadl 5 AiaY) laally Bl 1(YY) iy bl 5l alac Y 400 sall alaal) ol jpud Rial s
Aaudl 04 Akl g saaall el aaly padle b Las

Dbl bt oLl Bas gall Alall i) 83050 5l claladl) o) alad) e i ol oDlef Aaaall el gLl of
Al DA Al 5 saaall uleal) aal e padle b Ladg ¢ (9) A8 Al sall

(Y VA AN S Y e Ik Lgludat aT) MALILAl) ) gaYIM (9) B Aullal) SN Jgall lmal) *

JL:\:.A\JJ;:\AL\:\;cY~\Au.\\ﬂ\u).\LSUAd}\J\wé\ﬂ:\(‘\)?ﬁjﬁu\ﬁ)mﬂuj)ﬂ\JW\M&QN\&_\AG
(o5 il 1) 72 a8, sl Al el Sy ol 138 ey AL e 3 5l

-0l Aaia ga sl Aalel) Lol clulid) Jaalds o)

Lo (Y9) by sl aniaall Jlamall (8 Lusdi Sl il € o ) (3) o8 Sullall il 3 gal) el Jadiay
sl 5 3laaY) o )l i g Jadinall AILal) ol g sall iyt iyl ye ALl el llnall Gl g Caiail)
(79 a8 sl sl e cun i cilS il 5 gl) Aabiall il g gall 5 wedll

AL i g gl -

YONY G A ) e Te] (3) o Rl ) sl all 51 Al sl el il e pandl s
el Lol Aanly Jmall 11 Al yall (s g jo g CEDUA] lllin (5 15 13 AL (31 ) A allal Talii
.V~\ZJJA3Y5@JUQBJJL4}\

o sladaal) AL Lef Ay Ml Jal) Cariat o ¢ ) ol yie V) die 5 (9) a8 Alal) il Joal) jlaall T
IR e Aalad) Aaslly o ASLal) (3 g8a <l gl g cpall ot (pe JSI— aa gl LAY L3l JAal JYA e Adalad) Aasslly
o sl ple JS0 () b Al il Jsal) Slmall L 2Ll il g sall il oy Cua 3 ladl) 5 M1 ol
i) Jaad gl iy ¥ 5 138 ¢ Lgle SBlaciall dyniil) Lgalass aiload s A0 il s gall 3 513) 40y ) Jlac ) 23 g
Al ol 9B Gl i 2y s 8 ¢ bl (Gl 3 e Jual (e 3 ke Capadl) L 0 55 ) 2 sl b dianall

JSSakabiall

10



gl 1gas y g plaliiny) g Audlal) (35 6D DAY A8 L
(SAJJA.A Lale dLaalsa AS)C&)
doadigd) A ) Aslaal) — las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

Aaladl Aally Adle s s ()5Sl Liauna Ll oy ol 13) 5 20 da g il < i) 13) sladaal) 2AISI Aall <l g gl ol
s gall A gall HAYT Jelal Jaall Gl DA e

Al 3,085 iy (st Cargs b ylaY) Jlaet 23 58 (ann €l s sall 03gy LlsiaY) (S 1)) o

b aladl e slall 5 aduall Jual) dpail) cldinill pee fo )l 2aad Ailall il s sall o3g) Ayalacll Lo g il S 13) @
(22l sl i)
(e Lgiaal oy ol 13) 5 400 da g ) < giaad 13) 2 sall AT bl Jiall I8 (e Aaladl Aaglly ol il s LS
ol ol el Gl IR (e Alalall el e il g g (S

ALl s pall 038 o ol 5 Aalifine Aad B 3 48 3 0Y) Jleef 23 a8 ana il s sall 03 BLEAY) (S 1) o

b aadl e sl aduall Jual) dpail) cldinill pee gl 2aad Allall <l s sall o3g) Ayalacll Lo g il S 13) @
(el il 5 il
oase deaill Q6 ye IS Ao ganall U85 08 (Jglaill iy Led Ladinal) ye o L) <l 5 1Y) Gl e W) xie
Dl JSIHLEAY) 138 o Gy s sall A Jlall Jaall gl 8 <l laiiu] edgd Alalell Aol 8 Zaa) il )
N-REN (;r.
35Sl an gall A bl Jaall gl JBA (e Aala) dailly ) sladaal) A8SI (ul& Y ) Al il g sl e )
vie Al il g pall clEidie A8 Jady 138 5 gall 3 5Ldll ol )l Ol DDA e Alalad) dagdlly Lol a5y o3l
Ol Ja 5 5 < giaa) A Al s g gl el 5 il 4 Ama ) Y IS JLEAY) 4K Ao ganall ¢ Y1 Gl yie )
Lol AlLall il g sl Cpanm am gl SV el Jaal) 53 jleadl o )l Gl IS (e Adakadl Aaily f aladaall 481
G bl 38 51 aae e sa Sy JIEy @lld (S 13 2 gl Jalil) Jaall 55 5kl o) )l ol JBA (e Al
Lo, 8
Ao ganall ald liicly) Ao genall Jd (e Aadiall dpualad) Clubull ae dgiliie Gubailly ddleial) dulaal) clubud) o)
Ve 20 Jsedall 4 jle Cinal 3l 40010 L) ) UL () a8 Jleall 5V Ads yall Sl guaailly
Y VA S s

Aty ) gl il ) Claiad i g Alalall Aally TaY il sa sall 020 (ks o Adalall dagally cpall <l gl
el G pa el yiled o) # Lk Gl yie W) Ly Alledll saldl) Jane 43y 5k DAY Jelal) Jaal sle I
ilay Cal eV LS ansall 5 oluall 5 =l Gl (Sl Cag uans
an da i bassall A Jalall Jaall gl 8 o,alY! ilall 5 #L LY
Jalitll Jaall (a8 A yiall yilaall s # LY Jysad ol edllall il g gall

B3 gall 3Ll gl ) Gl ) Bas sall as gall JAY)

sl Sl Cin gy Basaal) Gl sy (7Y sl Bl lunal Gy AbeaY) Gl el ) J panll e s
YOYA SU 8K 8 LS Ao ganall ALl il sllaall 5l sa gall i (0 A58 JST(9) Al @) dlaey

Susall Al Aadl) A Ae®) Ly o

Sl il s Sl e Sl caa e iiaal)

(A3l (rdadl — AN Al (laal) A aall

4 Aallalf  j\aslt v Al 4 4l Y4 sl ;
Adlall <ila g gall
T, EY Y, ey slaladll 48lSI,  aedll g (g2 g 58l Ala A Lo il
¥,aYY, .01 ¥,aYY, .01 slilaall 44SI,  aedll 5 (2 g 53l slalaal) ZEIKIL Al 2 e 9w
e Adaled) daadlly L) il ga g4l
Y,¥AA,T) ) Y,FAA,T)) Adadl Ay all dalia aa gall HAY) JWLil Jaall s

11



gl 1gas y g plaliiny) g Audlal) (35 6D DAY A8 L
(SAJJA.A Lale dLaalsa AS)C&)
doadigd) A ) Aslaal) — las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

ALl el slladll -

<l stlaally Aalaiall 5 Ao samall Lsnlaall labsdl e (g pn a1 Al Gl (3) 6B ALl )Gl T sal) jhanall Gaadai ()
L (V"L) ?BJ ‘;}J\ daulaall e Cpena 82 g2 gall Cilidlaial) e (a‘) ?BJ Ll el ‘;}J\ Dl g.sA"\ Cua cdallall
Cal e W1 (YR) iy sl Aialaall [l callad 368 Aolall el Gy 3laty Loy Lel ALl il sllaall Caialy (3laty
Sl Gl 85l s W (il Ganm Alalall Aally Ll il sllal) pania Adieaall ALl il glladl) oy ClE 5 i
iste (1) il Akl Ell Jsall jlaal) ety s (B cas gl 3 jLedl)
3l 5 )l Ol IO (e Aaladl Aailly ALl il slhaall (e Adiaall Ailall <l sladll apds il 5y il yie )
s gl Jalll Jaall 4al b ey lalie 8 i) e dalill

53 sall 5 5Ludl) ol sl Gl 8 Allad) Al s B 5 8 e el laal) 3 il e )

ade 5 3 ldd) 5zl s SR e Askall Al Al il sllaal) ana dlle il sllae Al Gy de ganall o o

Ban sl el il e () @) ALl il S gal) Slanal) Gaadal e i (ol a5 Y 4ld

Allall il ga gall (B -

(Y4) aby sl Apulaall Hlme & atiall "5 el (G8a" 73 sah Jlasialy (3) b Adll ol ool jled) ol8
alaaiul ally Al 5 "Aad giall 4 alany) sl Llitaall 50 23 5ad I AJW Claga sl 3l ClasaY
Cun caall g3 gaill 8y xil) dad o 580 L )5 Bl Jal gadl 008l (5 sa IS8 Cilalgia) 5l il
Lald JOA (e Alolal) Zaglly 5 sladaal) A1 Aaiiadl) 5 ol ol ool — Zall Cula g gl e Alansaal) 38y Hlall gaudad s

Boledl) sl e 1 A8 DA (e Aalal) dailly f Jalll Jaall
Al ac ) g8l Tad 5 (9) a8 ALl lall dgall Hlal) colalluiad (a8 g i) it (olidial alaus s 138

E e FasiLY) &y ) i AW 31V jee o adgial) il il Gladia) et G 10N jead i) il -
B sall Ll 230 g8l

Yl yie V) axy el o) s i Gl dagn il A g ge A1) Al 585 Ladie o AW BN Sias Qs 8 L
Al jiledll 73 sai o) dluanill Aadll s ol Ganadall 08 238 ¢ i) gaiill gaxll o e o s ae
Lpuladl jlre clllie 5o aa ) dady @lld g cpall < gl jee (a0 o A giall jilaaldly ol yie V) callaty o gl
(T9) & Jdsall

e ie 5 oY) Gl e W) die S IS ) a8 Al il s sally Bualal) L) jlalie i€ 13 Le s aie
il slaal) elli Jaii g cdliall culd g dalidl deeall § & siaddl Cilaslaall o Ao sanall adind dad gidl Lyl 5 jlud
Glaslaadl I A8l dailainy) Al all g A8l de gaaall 3 ) Talita) cila glaall o328 Juladi g due gill 5 2aaSl)
A giall 4Ll

Ledie iat Allay Zalla) €l sa sall () Ao ganall il

clilaall alaiul ) de sanall ¢ sal G50 de ganall Aplai¥) lal 1 20us e ma V1 e Gl oSy o)
(a5 ) Slal 3 238 i 3 ) gaaall

Al il g sall (Blasinl e a0 e ST ae 1)

i ie 5 V) Gl e W) die S O @l a8 300 <l s sally Aualad) Y] lalie il 13) Le apaad die
il slaal) @lli Jaii g cdliall culd g dalidl deeall & giaddl Cilaslaall o Ao sanall adind dad gidl LY 5 jlud
Glaslaadl I A8l duilainy! Al all g 48l de gaaall 3 ) Talitad cila glaall o328 Juladi g due gill 5 daaSl)
e 13 5 s ISy ) 38 Alall il g gall Aplaia¥) il (b de ganall (i iS5 Cus (da giall Aol
(O 0 sy Jpanll L) Caguatll (alissl f LgBliaiul e ag Vo e S

(a5 cawias )5 (Probability of Default) il ddlaial o aaixd dad giall Aplai¥) ilall Cluial 401 o
e Aaiadg gﬂ\} (Loss Given Default) =il A = 3 oledl) dlitial) L0laBY) Jal gall g dnlatiy) ol
a8 gidl LY el acad S o(Exposure at Default) i) xie ja jill dad 5 cdailal) lilacall 4luasil) dal)
AL s el Ladl) 08l eany

12



gl 1gas y g plaliiny) g Audlal) (35 6D DAY A8 L
(SAJJA.A Lale dLaalsa AS)C&)
doadigd) A ) Aslaal) — las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

Aol Al pall ot g sladaal) A8l ALl ol sa gl i) Cuiaill andh de ganall o585 Alle 3 i JS S
Oe ST gl aal g Chany Lavie vie dilall <l g sall L) Capiaill ey aa sall SV dalll Jaa)) Gl JA e
ALl cl g gl 2 508 Al pail) i) e ale il ) calaaY)

Lal ¢dlall <l g gall 4y i8] dagll  Man) (pa Blidaal) AalSEIL Aulial) AL Cla sa sall Jiludl) Cliaiadg aad
Jaall Gl 8 LAl pacade Gl 238 as gall DAY Jalal) Jaal Gl IR (e Aalad) daadlly cpall colaind Al
GAY) AL s g sl i (o pe s 138 Adlall ol s gall 2y 5801 Al (e daiad iy W g 2 sl AN
it 138 (55 Y 5 (T9) A A sall anladd) jlmall e aadiosall #ladl 48 Hha iy "y g Gy jlae” 2y Cans
) 03] Aalall il 5lie U T as sl AT Qi) J2al (s s 2 gl 5 jlusddl gl g 5l s & J et

Bas sl el bl e ol i 4l 0S5 al Al (el apaall 3 gell ) de sanall s

() By Allal j JSU A gal) lnall gy gasl

Aaalmdy) saa ) e Juaatill allats

:g.'\ﬂ\gﬁcbaé‘ﬂ
Lal clall il g sall 4y 3800 dail)  Man) (g slidaall ZalSaI dliall ddlall <ila g gall Lol Cliaiadie aad ol
Jaall Aals b yiledll Gacade Gl ai as sall HAY) Jelill Jaall 4aild A (e dlalel) agly cpall colaiad daally
AV A o g sl i (i se alyg 138 Al b g sall 4y 38010 D0l (e danad 2 W 5 2a sall AV Jalil
cladyl 13 s Y5 (T9) a8 (dsall olaall jlmall T daniiondl) ~Laadyl) 48yl (puiiy "y sad iy jliae!” iy Canl
al) 3] Aol ¢ e DU e aa gall aa sl HAY) Qi) Jaall 55 jludd) gf ooyl Al & J sacaie
e anl) aa 3 g8al) e Al V) () 0) a8 Audlal) o SN Jgal) jlaal)
il g3 g A sl Jald jUal 2aa (31 g o Slaall aa 3 g8all (0 ilal Y1 :(V0) aB) Adlall el gl jladll jaa
£ Ll ¢ Mar) pe ailiay s ladi 3y ) 530 50 8 Ja ) i) maa e el 138 Gakaiy Cus ol YL Gl ic V)
138 ((VV) @l sl dssdaall Slira s (9) @l Al Lyl Jsall Jleal) Jia 5 a0 dppulaall juladd dazalall o gial)
) (VA) a8 (ol ddaall jlima s celiai¥ asic : (1)) &) (dsall Lol Hlmall (e Yoy Jlsrall 138 Ja 38
el g () lEad) oLl LBl 1(V0) Ly )l jlae Aiad i ceDaall ¥ g galise s (V) L ) jlee diad i
Glexd e (g shaii Al Acaiad) clilee — (V) aedill 5 coSlaall o Jga¥) Ji Gllee 1 (VA) Ll julas dal
Ao senall L) Sl o jlaad) Gaadai (e g sa i clllia 05 215 13 didle

(Y2 VA S 0 gilS ) S Aidas) Adlal) il gaY) -
ARiEal) e Allall cila g gal)
ALl il g pall Bl Aasall il e Ay s s ) g )l 8 Aiaall aedlly sl Gl jie YU de sanall o
ALl 3150 dalall lSal) 8 Uk de sanall 4 a2l G Ul 98 5 6 aliall G )l A s A Y
Ay o) Alall il s gall (e Agaiall ColEaail) La8leill (§ giall olel die Adlall il g sall (e oLzt WVl de ganall o
ASliall 5 Hlalaall ases Ji5 5 5 sa IS L aty 3 Alelaal) 8 4p8lel) dyail) i) e Jgaal) 8 el Jis
Al de ganall Ly Ladin of L slis) a3 ) A) ganall Adlall ol g sall o288 52308 (o o) Aallall s sall ASlay Al
Jeaiia ol 1)l JualS Ll
Lexie Jadd aa gall ) 35S ) s A Alaall daall ledal s dilall ey slaall 5 A0Lall b g gall Cy (alS o) ja) Ay
Ay iy Do s sall (3883 () oSy o) Gl (bl e ey g o Lo XS 5 (A 2o lall 45 53l (3 siall i
W gl i il sllaall

G AY) el saia Y1 5 Al Al gl) eDae aed s daSa 8 Lo Sl AEGAl e AL €l s pall 0l g gl i

13



gl 1gas y g plaliiny) g Audlal) (35 6D DAY A8 L
(SAJJA.A Lale dLaalsa AS)C&)
doadigd) A ) Aslaal) — las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

MSAgéLa‘g.ﬁm

Gl e 50 e e A Alia dlial (Gliaiu &y i Led ) Callall wila 5 5 S8l 5aa i (e daaSa i La g 1) () S
Lgslal 3l dgan sad Ao sanall i (e Lglaiiul oy 5 Alaladl Al 3 pnill jlalice e dglle A jal 4 jra pe g Jay )
da\kﬂ'é)m

dLaal e.a.:ﬁ\

Ay il s gall 038 Jia () Jandi (3 s (8 Led sl aty W g il LS Al s Lo Alle 0 s 9 (8 Al aedll ()
ok e sl i yie S T 5 e J Lot i0Mala S 4 L icme Alalal) Bl Ly aadll il e )
Aasadl el o] it A e T e cilladl 55040 Ayl ot ol slibaal) RS Al ALl ¢Shae oo
A Al aadll g Adaall Adabis gl e Dlae ad (1 (5SS

sagal) AY) JaLall JRal A (e Adstad) Al Adla il g3 ga

skl sl e Loy Ba ) i i RSLAI &l ol (3 ol L) 3 o sl 030 Ji

edars cAdslell Al Tn Lpan slay 5 8 Ciy jcne Ll Glae A1l el £1 5300 ie s s sall 038 L1 1
Sl 48 Ly am sl Ll S8l s 3 ASLAI (3 s (e s am sl LAYH JeLal JAd) oy 8 Aslall el 3yl
S o ga sall 038 a Jla s cAaial) COleally il e b g sall 353 o e iy b e il dalad) dagdl) 4
S Gy 8 AL (3 g (pann s m sall DAY kil Jaal) b Glld e Aatlill 5 bl ol o Jiaed o Lgia ¢ 3a
O 34 e Gl g Bl sl i) 5f LYY (8 il e liall s s sl s lisind dm ) st 5 2 sall ML
ol )

ghal (8 ol LD aa gall 3 jluddl o el Gl Sle laaiiy iuall o ~L VL Sasall Gal jie V) de sanall liss 8
o3 i Y an sl AN Qi) JAal s DA (e Aslall Aaglly Ll o 5 63 paliall (g s Lo Jadiny Y ) 4SL)
e 2y 8 as gall 3Ll o o)l Gl 8 4e ) sall 2LV dasadi oy Sl il JLEAY il g all

Qi) e Al el sliaal)
b sthaall aans 1 ol eI Aty Led s 3 o ) 3 Lgiliale 55 )0 aall cpall <l oY sl il e oy
1250 A8l alSa ) 818 yha 4 A sanall el 3 G Ul s g 63 paliall gyl s A AW

gl sf Casrll o) gun ABlail Leslal Y Ao ganall A g pse ol al i Al il sllaally Gl jie W1 £ o

b sllaall sda Jiad Aol il e S OAY) A el Y A8 (e AE Gl e ALl il gllaall Caiaal oy
ny Allall il sllaall 38l Aty ¢ 5 ilie JS iy Lgadd ) i labaall CallSs (sl 4 5 yhae Aalal) dailly 0L
Aoledl) 50ll) 45y Ha aladiuly slalaal) AL sl Gl yie V)

(A AT Baia HY 5 Aol ddalu o)) e Dlae aed 5 ASal) gl Gl (6 A Y) Al il st

ALad) < g gall Alalad) dadl)
Jalall Ja g i (a5 Jalall 3 A2 ] g dallae ol hal G ) 53 daaes ) el ol 4y 53 adiall Alalal) dagdl) Jias
Adad) el i ddads (3 gl (8 Bas gl Ailall Ll g )l (Glsthae aa / Clasnsa ol ) BEY) el
Adle A8 g Slaad Led 31 Adlal) <l g gl
:«JM\M)&_\;#‘_@M\LW?L}i@w\a\aﬁ}d\mmdj\mﬁ”xJiuujt;ui)éjsexdggé
Aoliaal) Al Colaaall Allall dal) 48 aladiuly ol S a1 Ll Agiliie Ayl B10Y Al 48 gl el L iy
ALY Clas gl bl Hlaiind J sal) dad ila 48 5k aladiuly ol dglie Alle 5101 5008 jrawy da gundia

Alal) < g gally i) sie Y -

(;\::R.A.“ k_I\JPJAS\ ;\ﬁ}i@uz\:‘)@d\ r-.\)_d\ c.\)\_\)’é);tm.“ c.\)\_\(;ﬂuw\ g_a\.JP)AS\ &R c«\)&l\u\).\cy‘(ﬁ:}

14



gl 1gas y g plaliiny) g Audlal) (35 6D DAY A8 L
(SAJJA.A Lale dLaalsa AS)C&)
doadigd) A ) Aslaal) — las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

(Yo VA S G gils ) S8 dlhaa) i)

Adlall <l g gall

Leiad A& Sl J o oo saage o @lin IS 13) Lagd dpaail Alle A JS Ales (8 Adlall ol g sl i oy

L) el e ol 4l ST 6 Ghas s ga g aie ALl culo g sal) dad 8 i) s o siage Jad 25y yiing
3 sa gl Gl (e s akall Aaliial)

Aliaal) ) claiall Aial) dail) g da jaal Lgtiad oy (3l 28l slidaall 28K 5 jalall Zallall cils g gl b il Cansing
il Lo 500l jan da geadia Gl ga gal) Gl a5 084l

(2 el e el ALl il g sall b i) L) oy

el s iy g ¢ S 3 iy Ca) eV day @y ) jaa Caday 0 sadaga Sl aY) @lld dagi ) 13) il 5 5lud e oy
DAY Jalall Jaall 55 bl sl ol gl 8 sladaall 8IKIL 3 Ul Adla) b g sally Alaiall i) 5l (e g sSnall
s gall

Al e cla g gal)

Saail Al gall 4y guiall Gl g gall oo Lo dalle din JS 4 Ao saaall Adlall e Dl g gall A jaal) daal) dnal e
L1 g gal) Al (a0l yiul Saall dlaall jaas oy SNl Ja plige 2 g s g o Sl Jn plige llia IS 1Y) Lad
Alli L oail) 3 jled Jaaadi oy la s gall @l (e 00l yind (Saall gladll e il s sall A jaall daill ol Jls b
ST Lagal daladiind dad ol — aall CallSS Lgia L 5 ylan — Jua DU Alalal) Al 5o 03l jind (Saall aladl)

a gl AN Jalil) Jaall 53 jleall ol ol 8 Al yiled AS Jaaas &y

Efanall g cilSliaal)

bl 5 G iy
oy jlaally AN Jaws 53 AaS) i o pilad 405 aS) il @Dial) o3 aey A8SIL Cilaeal) 5 lShaall o5 ek
2558 Lgde Anuladl) Jid lasall g ISl 36l AlEY) jeal) Calidg Ladie lanal) g GlSaal) oLl 5 il ddas )
Aatl) g MaiiaV) (e Cilia sl 45 jliay Cilanall 5 ilSliaall (g 3 53 sl e Al lual) 5 Sl apaas o5y Aliadia
Jalil) Jaall 53 el o )l s (A AT ) " a Caa ilally i) s CanlSall ells Jasi 5 3 i) @il 4 jadll
2 gall HAY

A3a0) caglsat

Al 3031 Jaindl) (e (S 13) 2l Y da jaal) dadll Gaa Clasall 5 CilSliaall 35 (e 23 Jasiall ¢ 3all S o
Aafll had ays (B0 Sy 6 jall elld QS Gl AulSa) ) Al ¢ Sl Gl b eSS e genall Alie dpliadl
LJasicall f"‘m‘ ;).;“ :\;)JA]\

3kl sl sl Gl (4 larall g ClSliaall Joandii s Dlpa Lo de ganall Lelaadi il dge sl Cay jlaall 5 oISl Jas
Laas die s gall HAY) el Jaall

g
eadl (530 e il anl 2 ylay am sl LAY) Sl (2l 85l i ) Gy 3 NG iy i Y1
_Q\M\} Clsliaall Qg (pe Al Jd JALJ\ uALl\\J\

ol LS Lelaali ALl il Lk Aallad) 2l IS Clanall 5 STeall eDgiaY] i o)

gy il dnall g CilSliaal)
%Yo Gl g yia g U
%Y + Gl S
%o Cilara 93 el
%) o <l b
%Yo MEPWEN SN

15



gl 1gas y g plaliiny) g Audlal) (35 6D DAY A8 L
(SAJJA.A Lale dLaalsa AS)C&)
doadigd) A ) Aslaal) — las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

A galal) & il g gall

JaE ey AN et g ol 358 g3 o Badaa Leta BalLY) B 53 ) K3 Al A galadl e Dl ga sal) plida) o
Lal s gall AW Jalill Jaalls 3 5dll o ) ol A slalaY) a8 by daS)jie A3 led 4l 5 &SI i) olakay)
by Lial] 03 L) ol el Aty o W stk oy D sadse e Lgie 5ol 55 ()5S ) A galddl e s sl
2a gall AV el Jaall 3 jledldl of g )l Gl 8 (S da Jaansi aly g B sl AN UL

plilaYy) A L galal) 58 cila g gal)

%Yo G plall el
%JM\ Q\J@u\ﬂ
dm';wwqqﬁwgﬁ}mxj\wgmgjﬂ)\@j*j Gl St L oj\.’ﬁ\(ﬁgjﬁc ') Lﬁ)\ﬁd\ J\.A:.':Suw

L) ledal aty Aol il 2 Y g claadll o) giliadl a5 5l Y1 8 aadiey Vg aliie V) de sanal) cildalis
L sis Wy oy 1 g 2 gl ALl llall J sa claliay¥) 8 Adolell Lgtiad e - Lad) ay g RAISIG 5l OS5 3 yliall
o g e (3 (pann <l laal) G A gl jla¥1 e 5Ly Jiie gl jad U8 (e

e o i)l A3y jhay as sall HAY) deloill Jaall g5 5l ol Wl 8 NG Cog pamay il e Y Al
Ay A e il Tl Lgy Laiaall Sl Dl 255 ¢ omial V) oLl 2 jliad) ol Sl ud jaiall aliY) sl
s Y

ddgla s yd A ) L)

piy Al 5 dgllal) Lgilnlin o sl W (S5 Lgile ala ol sanall ()5S il S il el o dddal) S )
i) AdSE o) Aalkaly Tinne Lelim s g 48U (3 sia Ay pha alodi uly dadal) ¢S 5 8l 8 Sl wY oo duladd)
Aalall A8l HaY) delall Jaall 55 5leddl sl )l (e Ao samall dany Cal e Q5 liaY O lebeall CallSE (paas
Bas gall Adlal) L) 8

<l YL G ey

e ) ) leny ALl die 3 WL il e V) Sis Galedl ey satll 5 dabus gl £ Slaad o) 3l 5 gl Y sae Jiai s
BaaiY) Gl e 5 Al Aaia¥) clal b Gl e V)
Alladl) 52l Ll e L (gias 3l 5 gl 8 o) S Aslall i sally Cal e ) oy

Slawaial)

80 aa gl L) S ) s el (Al sl 4 5il8) il ) Ao saaall e ()5S Ladie Cliaadidly il yie W) Al
Al adiny JS3 Wil (i (S s Lalaiil wilial s (5 ade Uiy o Jaiae el V) s (5 48 Slasl e
Agie 3l Aaill Aal) (3 guall il (uSmy Janay And giall Agliianal) 48l BN aiad 505k e Cliawada) aaad a4
A V) Gl saraall jlalaall g o gaill

Jasadl) iy jlan

o) e (s 353 Y A ml Y CallSs OS5 ol e ) Syl S8 e 5l i g jema el Ciy e (panals
Alladl) 338l 48y Hha aladinly as sall DAY Jalil) Jaall 53 5l ol ol Ol 8 Al e J seal 2U5) 5l L) ol oLl
galail)

855 Laie Jadh s gall Ll 38 pall (gl 8 ilall alaall jlda) 5 Ailall el stlaall 5 ALl €l g gall G i o) )
s ol sthaall 4 gusi s ol s gall (333 ()5S ) Gal@l Gl e L gud 2 Letie Gl el 4 jlall 4 gilE)) (3 saal)
sl s

16

-J



gl 1gas y g plaliiny) g Audlal) (35 6D DAY A8 L
(SAJJA.A Lale dLaalsa AS)C&)
doadigd) A ) Aslaal) — las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

peedd A

B)w\ }\ )S\M@»L&‘}(\?M )j\ Cudngy g MJ\:J\ 3!\_1 Cg&:ﬁml\} ua&;al\} Gu\.u&\eg.uﬂc.\)ﬂ u\..uu;\e.u

JJMQM\M@)\MJM\JAMM\ Y\Jaﬂc;)d\ku);d\(;c@)@\wmbmw\w

?@""J‘mu&: ).\JLJ\)@.L:.\&_L\A.\'L\JLA\ 3}\qmeﬂ\bﬂ\}m}@\wwmu\MUL.»;J\)\ _)j\
G]\L@J.\);JLQJ}.\ASA_\\AMJ\?H\JP}JLA‘;L&A.\LQP\}M\}M\dhd)\ﬂ\@)hﬂ\ \J\c.u\;ch‘)\

ZLOY e Al agad) dan mgad L 5 Jiiaall L ddle aged

Aaia ¥ Edlaally elalaal)
el ) Gl A sl Gapall Sleds daudl IO oY) Slaall D) Aa ) @leadly a3 G COlbaall das i Al
. el

Dlanly s sl L) bl eyl 50V Sl ) A V) oleally 4pail il slladl) 5 £l il g sall den S5 o
gl Gl b 52l oyl

Aty el 5 Al Aoy 3 3,V il sladaad) AGIKH (3 yal) A0l 3 gid) (pe Apia YT dleall o o e Jias
8 5l Gl s 50,90 luall 1) Fan e Ania ) Aleally slalaal) 48K 5 Aandl A ciladall 5 Jladl) 525040 Jane
: : )
o all Jlanly (Sa,Y1 lal) ) Alalad) daglly 3 jaUall 5 dia) Claally 08800 e il slhaall 5 il g sall dan i
Al Lgiad st & 5 8 saild)

Szl Jaall 5 5 jlall sl Sl 3 3,9 ) I daia Y1 CBleal) das i sale) (e A0SUI U 5 3l Jaast oy
..\;}d\ );\2“

At gl daalucall g JAA) Ay pua

3l Ol (B JRall Ay i g eaay il ie W g Al gl (i) juall g Adlad) il juiall Jaall Ay i g e Jady
il yie V) oy G ASL) (3 sia (panin B _ydilae Lgy o) yie W1 a3 3 sy Adlaiall Ay jual) e liialy s sall Jalil) Jaall 55 5lual)
ALl (8 58 e dy pual) Sy

Ll & iy Sl Ay el Jane aladinly daull oy pall zol o da8 gial) disiosall Gy juall Al 4y ) Jia
ARl < giaally Aalaial) Aaiiaall Ay yuall 8 Ol ol ) Al 3aa sall AL

13 s sall A el adlall o A8 el 8 5 5l s 1D g gl el 3l Ayl T8 5 Al sl (il juially ol yie W) oy
il puall Clsia) il e Y saasall dluall 5 s sall Ailall clilall 6 <l slladll

o) sl e 2y LpuSe ot Laie 48 5l <l g il o Lo a8 siall Ay juiall ¥ awe uld Jo A gl (01 judall Cansia
s sall Adlall il 5 5l 8 sl

U el Gy el il s sl lasial (8 Y VA Gled YA @8 ) Jasal) Jaall 4y jum (58 e cidaaill i) S 2y Cogs
Bas sall Alall il ey s 8 LS

il slhaall 5 s g sall (s (bl a3l 58 e @llia (LS 13) Al ) Ay pucall il sllaall 5 s s sall (s Gl a3
dvzalall de ganall il e Gy peall bl (uds J8 (e gt Al Jaall e Ay pually alai g dlal) dyy juall
o g se O 5 ileally Alald) Ay juiall €l g ga 5 il slhae Ay gty a 685 O Lgd 5 Ay pucall daal s Ailiie S i ol Ay jpucall
B ) s (A (38T gas Ay pucall Sl sl

O 058y Ladie 238 5al) il g dll  Aiinsall e A peal) el Aalaiall Al pal) Gy paal) Gl e sally il i) a3
A ) il 5 (e BAELYT DA (e Sy 5 Jutenal) 8 Ay i 1 (85 Jaindl)

@l Gaas Jaiaall ye (e 058 Ladie Lgaddd ol s dalle diw JS 4l (8 s 5all Ay peall o g sall drad e o
Lo A jall Ay puall

ooyl Gl ey )5 e ¥ o VA alad YA 85 Jarall Jaall Ay yuim (5588 jaa e Yo VA V1 S 7Y 8 dpginall daud) JDa
Juaa) () ALl S il Jaall Ay e Ve e a0 uad Jasadl 8l e 0 Y014 U G 9IS e V) 0
g adl bl e Janall Ol 8 Ak o)) Aaablicall ¥ ame st &3 il gl cpall Sl a jal Auika 5l) dealusall

17

-0



gl 1gas y g plaliiny) g Audlal) (35 6D DAY A8 L
(SAJJA.A Lale dLaalsa AS)C&)
doadigd) A ) Aslaal) — las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

ASlaall 3 alall Y0 ) € A5 (Y€) a8y Jaall Ay juin ) 53l T8 5 0 € Jan Ay yum Jamey Aaiusal) Alall (i) juiall Caniin
%Y £ Ay Al all Ay yuiall g gall Qlasial 5L (Y 0V 0 U (58 (e J Y1 e T lie ) (Badaall 5 dpadiled) A6 ,Y)
Jaaluall A ualy 288 Ala el Gy peall o sa sal) bl (il 25 Yo VA 2 Jasadl Jaal Ay jon () 5l8 Can g

Jaxall JAal Ay pem () 18 Cavea 9 € duiba gl

2 oSl (Gakailly lacall a2y J grdall 4 s 1 Alal) WS A0 gal) jlaal)

(Sl Gkl landl e Yo 4 U 0 ISY 8 (Bakay) el agie (V1) a8 Al plEl sl Ll
(O0Se) Gkl Ll ae Yo YY) U S Y L aday) cualil) o gie (V) a8 AW Lyl sall el

OIS ) 8 Galay) Jaall Ay i Clalles (e ciil) aae (YY) ad ) 4lall ) slac Y A sall juleall Col jpudi 4ial i

(Y
S IS Y 8 Gaba) aladl sl pa Gamsal) @dall Gl e (1) A Adlall Lyl gl el e sl
(Ye

(708 P S ) o) el ) i) S A1) DL (V) gl Al s e Dbsal
S Sy Tl el e c3laed) Y)Y Y ey 0 ALl il ey Adsall uled) e Gy sidl il
(YT iy sl Aadad) e (V1) sl duuladll ey (V1) ALl eyl A0l uaddl s (T) by ALl

QIR P 1 R N [t g 1203
s sl b Raaboadll ) gl (YA) iy (sl Andimall s (1) iy ALl Ly il )l e iSUanl
(Gl 2o g 20n) o) ol ikl g 5 ) o 43S sy aliiesal) (py

Y1 ad Audlal) R dlasy Jgal) slaall
(OV) & sl drladll sl Sl Lay sV Gilaiall julaall G (V1) o8 DLl Ly jl&ill Vol ) jaa
Sl Jlmall adiy Cum ¢ Y04 A 58S aa Tas 3 AL ol jall gl (5 )l muad Lo Adlaiall cl )
Al bl (yanin Alanalil ¥ 3 gy Adeial) e Y1 el le aaing 2 g anlane 73548 (V1) ) Al g il
Gkl il ga aal L Led g ¢ (g yalinaal

5 jaliceaS 4o gannall Lgud (19S5 AN Ja¥) 25802 )

D) ciladay Jidiall 5 53 5 o) 33l 4llay s (Right OF Use) Jea¥) aladind  dia Jia o3 5 Jualy jalbivuall i yiag
o yinias Gl Aa i€y ¢ agiall oda i el dad giall dyie 3l 5yl o A geada ol S ) Qo) A S5 o e
Ao aiisale) (e gl 3238 (g juan s (Right OF Use) daal alasin) gal elDlia Yl 4l gl 5 je pe de sanall
ol e sl jlagy) ciliny ¢ iel 38 Wile de seaall CiilS a8 ¢ JlagY) el 31 e e sadall il slladll
el ol daal (Y 28 050 Y die 8B (s e i) il

A La s 5 ¢ Al Wil e et il ) Ladall jalil) 5 ie cliaiadia de ganall Cayiad o ¢ ol ) diLayly
2a gl L) S5l Gl e i) die el 3 Sl die o g Al e giaall (e de senall o s

1o Jiati gulaill Ame lelie) Hlmall 88 38 5 128

(e VY (e J8) Ja¥) s jual jlaa¥ls 8 culS L1y -

Jagl) (midie Jea¥l paali i e eyl die -

(o O 9 ALl Ll il e L) de sanall ¢ oy il 28 aal g8 Jla 8

2548 Ao sanall Lgh 01585 A oY) 3 e Lt
AL el e (V) s Al l I gal) el ke A pa s ol il clllia (5 )

18



gl 1gas y g plaliiny) g Audlal) (35 6D DAY A8 L
(SAJJA.A Aale daaluca AS)C&)
doadigd) A ) Aslaal) — las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

okl i ¢ TS

s sl Y 8 LS Ban sl ALl il e el 13gd 35V Gaaill (o jaill Ll 31 anihy e senal) Cadld
JuaSing] paad Glldg Yoy B G0l ) & adll adatl) die 5Y) 138 % 08 Cam ¢ olial unse 58 LSy Y VA
saall Aslaall il auad o 138 ¢ Lg dalall sapaal) il sheall L 5l S5 Gkl Jayl gum aii g HLGA) (g Ae gandll
erdl) Gl o )5 Jadi Sl 5 () ALl Ll Ao senall (i jad ia jpaill
Baal) Jlaall ) JEEY) sl
cJamall gegill SN Ll aladinly e Yo )4 U S AT 8 Al jlall sl jleall Badail de sand) Jalads
A3 ol LY Jaaes 50 el 1) 5 gaaal€ Al 3 gaall e Aaall el yially Caljie W) S sl Caa

(V1) a8 Adlal) o B3l Maey S gall Jlaal) b (e a8 gial) Y

OFAS ) LaS ad gl YY)

Gkl Y414 U Gl 2B gial) ) QS ¥ Al
(V1) al, el (V1) ad el YOANA Y
YVQ,V~~ Y\'O,V~~ -

(YVQ,V~ ~) (YYO,V~ ~) -

Y ity

Jua¥l aladivl 3a
ealall el 33

SUadl) p Al (¢

Claiiall i e i 5 s e (e e i 3l se 5 Hhalad auadi gl o iide genall 3 paliall e de gene 58 gLkl
OF el Badae dpaliai) Ly Cpaa laddll 5l claiall agais 8 @ i ol o L) g Uil Co ey Lo 138 g cilaaall

YAV J gS T B dugital) Adlal) ddally B LS

ot rall g Ul (o yuy L 138 5 (5 5 Y1 dpalaii¥] clid) 8 cleUadll il

(el puadl)

A Al Jlae Y1 clelad e e geaall Jailii

YOVA S OIS ¥ Y B griall Agtlall Adudly B Las

£ sanall &l ety Aal gl £ sanall &) Lt Adaliu gl
YYy,.ay - YYY,. 4y YAA, €00 - YaA, 600
Yo, ¥4 - Vo), ¥4 aY,\ vy - Y, vy
Ya),YAay Ya),YAay - 7,) 1 7,) 1 -
Y, VY - Y, VY Y,ov. - A=A
Y. - Y. £y - ey
Y14,y Y14,y - 1 IY,avy 1 IY,avy -
V1,0 0A - V1,0 0A 0,1V, - 0,1V
VYY,TAN YVY,e0A goy,yYy oYV,YVY YYV, e AY LERRA R
(°VY5EAY) - (e1V5EAY) (e+7,Y40) - (e+1,Y+0)
(VYY,eov) - (VYY,€ev) (YYe,YYY) - (YYe,¥YY)
(£V5YY) (&Y (€58 %) (£7,Y¢0) (£,1Y9) (£Y,7Y )
(AeA,av ) - (AeAyaY) - - -
- - - (VV,Yeq) (VV,Yeq) -
(Yso¥e,AdA) (£,0Y7)  (Y,evN,YvY) (Vo0 YY) (YV:9A¢) (VAY, YY)
(o%,\i‘k) - (oﬂ,\i'k) (\V,‘H‘A) - (W,%Y’A)
Y.,00Y,0¢6) £5AE0,4TA O,¥ A, EVY Yo,V ay,a0A 0,YAY,VAY 0,8 VY,VYY
(\,‘\.‘\,Y\i) - (\,Q~Q,Y\i) (Y"r“"“‘) - (Y»'VY,TYT)

19

Al -
AL\\JLA::\L\J\ -

L Aigally

Al gl

Sialel) £ Mac 30 53 bl )
il S 3l b

Sl 3 5a) calal
Al il

¥ (e

.:M”J\A\ Q_M..JLA.A.A

sl iy jlae
Glelida) g Sl
el 358 yilud

i jluaal) )
Adland ) iy jlaa

g Uadll g ga (Alaa)
g Uil il lhaa (Man



gl 1gas y g plaliiny) g Audlal) (35 6D DAY A8 L
(SAJJA.A Lale dLaalsa AS)C&)
doadigd) A ) Aslaal) — las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

gébié.i\ guadll -
Aaaled) A ) A<l Jala Ledalsti de sanal) (i
daSa A Lag 281 (e

Jda¥) Gsils ¥y (8 Las AU il
TIYY YONA
T, YA Yo,YaA *i5 jla cllua - & gall gl a8
Yov,YYo YYV,Y¢o *eSae Ay Hla illaa - & gl (sal a8
ovA Y,dq0Y G sdiall 8 a8
F¥L, g ¥io0,041 g el
(V,£Y£,3¢A) (V,£€A,YYE) (V0 lay) duls & 5y
(Vs ANGT) (Y,)+ ¥,1YA) daSa B Lag a0l

TNV Y VA Alall T sis 06 Aty Lele 55l Oludial &5 €00 cillual) oda o) *
slakaal) IS Adle clagage (B
rob LS s Al Al ol ¢ Dlas aad i) 138 Jiay

¥ ol ¥y B LS Y ipally
Yoy YOVA
§,¥¢,140 £y000,88Y Al gl ¢ Dae and
¥,¥0),AY Y FoYAY, VA ialgll ey saill ¢3lae aad
YYE,E. £1,)AY (V=YY zlay) d8dle cld Cal ki aad
V,AYR,4vY VoY e ALY
(Y53¥,4Y4) (Y53+¥,474) * 2ad gia Aailadi)l el Ganada
¥,AYY, .00 FLEY LANY
Jo¥) gils ¥y B Las Y Al
Yoy YONA
¥oe66,99. ¥,4.7,4Y. L) Aoy 8 s )
ASAAY . - Al Jola allay!
FAF,AY. FAF,AY.

20



gl 1gas y g plaliiny) g Audlal) (35 6D DAY A8 L
(SAJJA.A Aale daaluca AS)C&)
doadigd) A ) Aslaal) — las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

:E»L:Lu)“ PR NS eA:J JL«:‘ GJ:\LA:\B -

Akl gl ¢ Sae and Sleef cpn JUN Jsaall -

oY Qs ¥y B L Y ally
Yoy YOVA
Y,0M v, AVY y,YVo,0nY ase Yo e il
YY,¥VE TYY,VA) e dr Man ¥ e
o.Y,1Yo Yo ?ﬁ\/\.é;‘?ﬁa”d‘
Y, YUY,AY € Y,e0Y, YA asi VAL e S
£,¥64,140 €y0 00,68 () ) Al B )

oY Qs ¥y AL Y ially
Yoy YONA
iY,Y/\/\ \/,~Y\/ e}:\v~ wdﬁi
Yeg,YVo YAV o s e)g‘\~ ‘-A!f’ﬁV\ O
YoV L,ALY YoYAY,YRY as YA e s
FLEAT, YA YA, T (<) Ll Al 8 2saa
V,AYR,av VoFre, ALY (o) £ 502

-

A lie Cllan o agubislaze 32 55 9 e iS5 jarall aadll Garaiadalay -

il aguly slake e a g0 30 (e SISV 5 jana aed Gialel) Lo dsalll elae aed g diaall Al gll 6Dlee and Gaui¥ -
Lgtiad Caly ol iy 5 ganiaa (LLd YOO,TOV 1Y YY) YOV A UV i€ YY) b dpginall Auall 5a )l Voo, oy
O apl COAL aladiuly Jiie 5 lie aie U8 (e dagie (LLa AYA,000 1Y 0 VY) )l i 0,7AT, Yo Al
Al 4 v Aoy 4 sove Qe Al ghia e J)gal ) i Lge gm0 43005 dpuadl 1 0 de ganall Caald a8 5 4l dx
Al el Ay e dacadll il HY 5l

de sanall 8 AL Adalus gl 5 0 (sl Apae Aad Ay gt A8LE) w53 YOV A UV 08 7Y 8 Dl il DA 5 -
ale Gl e sl Aaasall 5 jlaill (558l ) gus 4S8 £US AN GLE IS (e @l o)l i YYY,00 Y ddll
e ganall 8 aganan e e oL (T4 ) 0 )) B a5 ganall A s el 13 IS N Jas 8 S LA
8 intia Aad A g e (Aol Sl 110,07 ¢ cualy Allan) Ay 5 a5 Al (31 55U 23l S i dlial 3 ) Sl
e (S0 Sl Yy oV Al Hlaiul) 1as Jiie dedy adiveall adall Joasi s ALAS 23 Ao apfald 4ie i
o Aartlill Ay el ) L) e (alddll con gt Al 31 6Y) A cladal a5 4l Wde (5 ,AY) Al saca Y
el g U e i Lalall 3 58 A (V) laa) (Sa)l Jl Yod, v v v ALl 3 sain) 1

21



gl 1gas y g plaliiny) g Audlal) (35 6D DAY A8 L
(SAJJA.A Lale dLaalsa AS)C&)
doadigd) A ) Aslaal) — las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

A Ayda Baa i (V

¥ sl ¥y A Las Y _ialy
Yoy YA
Y.,00A Y,V Y ALl (31 ) V) &Iyl 35S pa ded
EABAE! Y11,v14 A Y s
Vo 7Y VoY A S 0 ¢ e JA0 Ay e il
Y1,144 ¥a,YVe Lediae de shre iy jlas
Ouyrnn Ovyrnn 45l Jlaa (3 s2ia
V1t AsYTA Ol 5a aed
¥ AR 83 yiue cilinals
Y,4¢0 V,q¢0 Aaste Clal
1,7va 1,7v4 e ganall JR20 Ay i Clua e Cilads
94,1¢0 YAy, V. * 5 A aed
¥V L,V Y0, A

Dl VETL,TVE aaey — Ao daalise 4S50 — dallad) ol jlaiina) 5 5 jlaill Ay jadl oLad¥) A4S 50 Al i) 138 Ganaliy®
bl Y1 Aa )l (e g e (8 50 &sanaa (Ll TV, €0 Y VY V) S YY) YOIA Y1 9S8 LS
'JU:Q"L..,... é_\A_Ja_g)M‘

aa gal) JAY Jaldd) Jaal A cpe Aalad) dagdlly Adlal) Cilaga gall (A

Jo¥ ol ¥y LS Y ially
Yoy YO\A

Adlal) (31 M Glas dua 93 (B A jaa S 5dh agd

Y,AYo,va4 YAV, 0¥ *MM\Q‘JP}A”MM
(TYA,TY£) (214,41 4) Alalal) el b ) ila
Y,Vav,yve Y,voV\,6¢Y

Adlal) (31 O pan dua 99 (B Aa e S 5l g

YY,AYT - 2\_\.“.46]\ u\JP}An;\LSM
(AV©) ] Alalall dadl) b ) ila
¥1,401 ]

Adlal) (31 0Y) Ao B Aa pta i S 5l g

1YT,0VA TYT,0VA B g )y kil Al )y 4S
(££V,+9Y) (££V,+9Y) Aslall Lol 8 ) Sl
Y14,¢A0 \14,¢A0
YLFAA,T) Y,0%.,4YYV € saxall

22



gl 1gas y g plaliiny) g Audlal) (35 6D DAY A8 L
(SAJJA.A Lale dLaalsa AS)C&)
doadigd) A ) Aslaal) — las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

(e Chag\)z\ﬁuu)\:x@_uﬁ dJLQ.AsJJ)y\ Lﬁ)l.;.m Sl CJLALJA)A Dl 1,07 V,AYY sas sall L)

e sS A sanall J s 4y ol dagdll ilia o ol dagie o )lial) y odaill diall Ul s 48 55 agusl Alalad) dadl) ) *

O eelld ) Az Lgiad 8 i ol 2 g Y 4l Ao saaall B0 sl s callall (315500 el (8 sall A ds jaa s

B (3aia 5 0283 (e olgiiV) e 43S 21y yi) aiey Y YY ale DA o il ad gia (5 jlie £ 5 e de ganall s
Apail) g g el 138 Cilial 8Y L g dgaiill

dds A8 ,d B el
rob Lo il 13 ey

Yoy YA
Y,TA9, YA Y, AOAAE S Aala 4858 b daas MY dadiall Aalal) dagll
- ¥,6¢0 L P i)
VL,UTA, VA VLATY,YAS ddgla 48 & A L) / ¢yl 48K
99%0YV,10%) dital) 45 &) J gl (Ala (e A8 Al daa
AN
PR YT-AIY-FR- YsA0AAE S (Y)Y QS ) Yoy A S8l 5l )) LS Al s )l
- ¥,¢¢0 A DA il
YV,oVv¢ - AT CSbans
Y14,V 1 Y1Y,AVY L) A LY (e daasll
VA0 A NG ¢ Y, T,y £ saall
114,V YRY,avY *Aadal) 48 L& Ll (e AS i) Las

bl o) 3 LeS Alalall Lgiad ciady 285 138 0 ,Y) (o el @il adlal 45 58 ye Aadal) 4S5 3l ag sl (amy ()
Ol VYA, aa sl AL

YY) oh dpgiial) Al Adae pe A3 6W) AW bl e Ly dddad) de sanall Ll (0 de ganall das lial o3
ARRPFSPN ISP

23

*

(4



Jhatiia) g Aallall (51000 ) A8 i
(339350 Adle datliwa 45 )
dadigd) Aa ) Aslaal) — (las

Baa gal) Adlal) cilibal) Jsa cilablay)

Q‘-\’AJ clstiaa (\ .

£ saaall #8350 &)ﬂ Gl g ga Qawla 33l &)yl Glana g B gl Gy eSaa @l g ia g bl ‘rl-l)y/‘)L{-ijLl
YOVA JY gl Ty B LS

441

£0£,00A - VIV, FY TV, YTV av,vYe Vé,agy Y40,4Y) YOYA G G 5IS Ge Y (G na )
yo,Vo¢ Agv v o,10¢ - Y,YA¢E - vyt ) Gl
£V ,FNY Ayvn VYA VAY T,y £,V A Ve,aey IR T4 YOV JY GBS Ty B LS da )
i) pars

14,11 - YaY,A0Y 10,9AY 11,474 oY, 01 YR,YEY YOVA G G 5IS Ge Y (G a )
TA,AY0 O AFARE Yese Ao 1,EvA Y1,AT4 1,194 Q) S
oA, 4 39N 141,160 Y,y V¥, 6 A 1r,av0 AY, g0 YONA JSY e Ty LS aua )
YAY,YYY Vyo s AT £, YA, IARRRA Yr,oq¢ Y ONA O il WY L8 Las A Bty Aagdlf
ARRRRT (JETHIR AP RPX

44l

££9,v01 - YYY,TF7A 1o,¢A0 av,rye Ve,q8y Yeg, vy YOV GG G 5S Ge d Y b na
oY,.0¢ - y,¢40 £9,0 00 - - y,004 Al cldlia)
(£V,YoY) - - (£V,YeY) - - - Glalagiwy)
£0¢,00A - B TV, Yy ar,rYe VE,aeY 100,47 ARRRIT (ISP HIR I JOC RO
ANy aad

Yev,o0) - Yeg,4Y YV,YAaY Te,A £u, AY 14,¢0% YOOV SE G 5S e d Y b ana )
£ AVY - Y,A. YY,40Y LYY YY,A%4 1,A%0 Tl S
(Y£,Y1Y) - - (Y£,Y1Y) - - - Sl
AR AR - VoV A0Y 10,4AY 11,474 oY, 01 YL,V EY ARRRIT (ISP HIR I JOC RO
XTRZY R 0,%¥AY 0y,v0) Y1,v40 YY,AQ0 Ya,0V¢ YOOV O sl ¥ A LS & yidal) dagdll

24



Jhatiia) g Aadlall (51000 ) A8 i
(sJJ.\M Aale daala a&ﬁ)
dadigd) Aa Y Aslaal) — (las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

£ sanall bl ) N
TeY5A 0 YYYy,Yo) \RAR-EA
\O‘\,... - \oﬁ,~~~
VY, A YYY,YoH ovY,0¢4
Y1, AY Y1, AV .
§,1Y0 §,1Y0 -
Y O,ANY Y O,ANY -
VEY,4AA YY.,6va ovy,0¢4
TeY,Aee YY¥y,vo) Yvy,oed
T, A Y¥Y,Y00 YVY,0¢4
YY,0%) YY,0%) -
£,17 £,17 3
VLAY YL AY -
oAV, Y Yyo, vt rVY,0¢9

LS s sall ALl il g 5 8 LS Jiinse (5 i aie ppii e 2Ly Ay jlaall il Lt Alalal) Lol Jaws sie il

%J&Qbhf\h\ (\\

g_:.JJS//JLnyL)

el

YOYA SN S e J Y 8 S dua )
) * 2l il
YOOVA JsY Qsis ¥ LS sl

g

A P | R CS P S ORI
) Ll DY)

Y ONA O QS P LD LaS dua )
YOVA S CsilS ¥ B LS &y i) dagdl)

]
A VA O CS A I R O QRO
YAV I Gsls T LS g )
gt

YO Y G G S e DY) 8 LS g )
Lol iy

YAV s Gl MY LB LaS dua )
YOOV O CsilS Y B LS & sibat) dagdl)

o
Aalad) Lol (5 glna Aalad) Lagdl) Jacu gia Y _ially
S (5 sl oYY, =l Y
Sl s il ¥Ve, e il

GASTY LS Sl V0,0 e caaly Ay e <l leind 1 rliay b daiasell 3 aiad) Ll Ge gl *

25

YOYA Y



Jhatiia) g Aadlall (51000 ) A8 i
(sJJ.\M Aale daala a&ﬁ)
dadigd) Aa Y Aslaal) — (las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

yalad) mal

YoY,9¢€Y
Yy AE

Yoo,V Yy

11,0VY
Y,140

44,Y1A

o,Aeq

q90,A0)
YyeqyY

YoY,a¢Y

90,4 ¢)
1,01Y

47,0V Y

T,V

dugala & g ga (VY

‘;_!.JJS//JLQ.JJQ

YOVA JaY Qsls ¥y LS

4411

Y OVA S SIS e OV LS )l
) Al il
YOVA I Osils ¥ LS )

aS) sial) s lalaY)

YOYA GG S e J5Y) S aua )
) Gaudl ¢l lab)
YOOVA JsY QeS¢ B LS sl

YOV S Gsils ¢ B Las 4 bty Al

YOOV Jad Gsils vy s

3y

YOOV S SIS e OV LS apa )l
) Al il
YOOV S iS¢ B LaS dua )

aS) jial) glilay)

YOIV S8 S e J5Y) o S aua )
) Gaudl ¢l lab)
YOOV Ja¥ QeS¢ LS sl

YOV Ja osils ¢ B Las 4 bl Al

dalugl Jusi Ugljadad, (VY

Jo¥ sils ¥y B LS Y ally
Yoy YOAA
Yoo,enn Yooyeon Aalu o)) Jlae | &) 0 duad
(144,449) (144,449) aS) yia ¢lika)
\ )
i Ay (1
o LS iS4 gl A B Ay puall 5 ) e AS ) -

&l g gall Y ially

Ay pal) G mayll DA jaadl ey 4y b aa)l
Adagal) YR i) L) e o) YOANA JaY) gl v
Y,04%, 044 Y,4.7,4Y. - - Foaa¥,aY e Lluasd b ol i aed Ganada
- - - - - Ala el )

(PR LV SR LR - - Yaav,aY.
YOOV Jd g Y
AI¥T,46)  Y,4.7,4Y. - ASAAY. ¥or 66,990 Lluasd 3¢l i aed Ganada
- - (Y10 - VY TA Ala el )

AFT,96) FA0FAY . (VY4 ,T0A) ASALAY. ¥,110,04A

26



Jhatiia) g Aadlall (51000 ) A8 i
(sJJ.\M Lale daaloa KSJ.J.:)
dadigd) Aa Y Aslaal) — (las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

ol LS il Al A A8 ) Ay puall i Hal oy yall Y1 e Alalall AS ) -

Jo¥ sils ¥y B LS Y LAl
Yoy YOVA )

ZIRET 47,3 ¢) ) 3y L g

YT, ey you,) oV audl ol iy

(V¥,AVY) ] Ll A ) el

4r,4¢) TV D) AlgS (B 2ma )

o Osils ¥ B gial) Alal) Sl Y ially
Yoy YA
_ - u\ig\qggjq:\m)l\
- T, YYY Al Ol i JA0 Ay
- (Y1,YYY) de @adl Jaall Ay p
- TXY L) g A dwa
(O (S Baa gall aa sl AN Jalill Jaall 55 jlddl 5l el Gl & salall Jaal Ay i Cag pan o)) -
Ja¥) Gsils ¥y b s Y igally
Yoy YA
- (T YY) Al Gl i JA2 Ay
14Y,YVY you,\ov U 5l 4y puall il g gall (& il
YaY,YVY 90,4¢. Lol JAal) Ly pun Jd g (g peae)

ol gl bl ) (o R el L Lo

YoV YeoVA
Jaal dy pal) A Ayl A il
(AYY5Y V) (VYV,VEA) Jaall dy jua J ) (5 )l
(Y42,1VY) kA (£Y,114) Y7 sailud) dy yuall Jame pladindy Jaall dy
YAY,YVY Yo,y oV 48 g0 Ay yuim i g 4
(V,Q~~) - M\J:\_\.\J)AQGJJS

el ol gl

Y10 ale inde genall oy ) g gl Ayt 3 -

ol Ll il B3I Jad a3 YV (Y T )oY e sendl) Jlae) il e (I i) 8 g8 a3 -
Bas sl dallall UL o )5 (s Lgina ye ol ol

Yo e alse¥ e Sl (AY,TAA) o laie JA aua p Alladll g e 8 Hlacaly JAall 4y a5 s Culd -
o) oy Ay pudall ol daSae o ) E Hha s Ay ucal) AaSaa (5] dall 5 AS Al Clll Can Y0 0
eloals YOYAEN) Gl oDlel iyl il g oDlel ) il Galiiiuly 4y juall bl Caadi 285 4S5 bl
Jaa Ay pa dna )y L T, Y alie Sl 5 400 61 530 30 AS d adai o) e Al s34 ol 5 dallas
Q8 e Ayl daSaa (e | jabia LS L jliie ) 5 (b lall (g Aalliaall Gaaai a3y Yo Y0 53 YoV € ol eVl e
oadall

27



Jhatiia) g Aadlall (51000 ) A8 i
(sJJ.\M Lale daaloa KSJ.J.:)
dadigd) Aa Y Aslaal) — (las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

diadeis (Ve

Osale 1,0 G (e (ks Sl Jiahy a1 (5 kel elial) e 4 S gl (o Jainall ¢ all 2l 138 Jiay
VAT Y500 A 48 sl Liad Caaly (3 liay) 5 A lianl) pg) Glamy () e L g 9 A5 0 523 a5 39 5f i

¥ sl ¥y L Las

YoV Y oA
YYY,YIA YVV,£14
Y,4YA Y,¥Y
YE,YAY 0,¢V¢
Yvy,lo¢ §Y,YAL
YAY,VYY rYt,64¢

NXOVA DY S Y il ol lan

43i)a)) Adabua gll £3las aad (V1
Y isally

sl gl e aad

Salel e Jasadll eSas pad
DY 51l D aad

(Y-Y¥ zliay) Ao il Gl ylaf aad

A AilaBaayl (VY

Jdo¥) il ¥ Alas ALY il
YoV YA
0T,AYVT oAy« 41 Crret L) il
YV, Y Y,18Y Glls) by alill
TV, AYY AY,044 Aialise iy e
Ye,¥yY Yy,¥e UJAL)A\Q\)L:\UMM
Yyelo Y,¥YV¢ ‘;c\.oi;‘i\ Olasall bl
Y ) AY Y,YVY Jaall iy yea il
YV, YA 1Y,¥v4 s A
YeY,V€¢ YYE,0\Y
g hbial (YA
2 sind) Lealo )l (e 0 + ot () Aalal) Lo losall e samall o™ 14V L0l YY 285 a1 S il o gital T

sy VT e A JS g URBY1 18 e et g oAaS)yial) il & gusi 2y 5 laY) SBLis Y lual ddlall
A8 500 00 ¢ I Jemsl g USBY) ey ) Sy 138 My i€l e ganall Jla il g0 900 adaily L g sana

Js¥ Osis ¥y B LS

YoV YoVA
Y,01A Y,¥v1
\ARK Y,49.

Yyoe Y4
TL,TAY -
YAA Yo¢
Y, 0A 0,1V,

Cnaalusall e o35l By g jbaY) JhliaY) o) de genall dalall Al

g A Q) (V4
Y Aiall

el s 3 s0im 51 2
Gl el

Gl C:\a <l
Glara g lSTiae & CL’U‘
a3 e

28



Jhatiia) g Aadlall (51000 ) A8 i
@43¢;al¢93aauﬁal$)&)
dadigd) Aa Y Aslaal) — (las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

I CglS ¥ b dgiial) Al

YoV YoVA
YayY,\v¢ YV4,4.0
0,94 0,94
Y'Yy e TV, T
YA, VYT Ya,1\Y
Yéy,e Y Yo,AVY
VY, €A Yo,¥1¢
ARRLAR V,001
9,414 1,90
/7.y Yo, YYY
9, YAY 0,4v¢
/\,~~~ \Yl,i~~
-\,~‘\~ °,~/\'1
o,VA¢ 0,¢V)
£,10¢ Y,4.¢
&YYo v,y
Y,eVY AR
Y,VYY Y,l0¢
1,17y Yy)én
V,eY oA)
oYA V,Vo1
Yoo Y00
You You
- Y,
Y,ovY Y,ATY
OVV,E AN 0+%,Y 0

Js¥) eils vy 8 dgriial) Al

Yoy YOVA
A9,£YY YYY,01V
VY, Y y¥,1¢0

VYY, 0V \Yo,vyY

IV CglS ¥ b dgiial) Aull

Yoy YOAA

(1Y+,4¢0) (M sA+A)

\h,hhh,hhh \h,hhh,hhh
(+,:1Y) (00N

L) diyjlas (Yo
ALY Aipall

sy il )l

el

olas Ja

ClSI S 5 pad )5 o)

eelia ¥l laall b e sanall dadlss
: : e i
Ao

i )y il 5

el dlas (3500

Aaadll Aled Goay 52y (ks g ) Sl
Aallas y ddln

Aalal) Tl Gy e

b eS 5 olae

Gl b g jlas

Ay el Al Cay jlas

e salas s Al B

d}\.\ﬁ elad]

el iles

Sl i

el 2

B3l gy las

A8 i

Jagad iy laa (Y
ALY Aipall
EESARPY
S @Y see

Al 5 ludd) (0 duaidall g dpuld) agd) Ao (VY

QJLA”JLQJL

(JL.\.J_.J) Al ’BJLE;
(pem) pem) 20n] s ) T gidll

29



Jhatiia) g Aadlall (51000 ) A8 i
(sJJ.\M Aale daala a&ﬁ)
dadigd) Aa Y Aslaal) — (las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

Ae ) Qi) il ae B lalaall g Saa )

Gt Gy )Y 5 et 1 eS80 5 Aba 1 IS L) e sl iSlalaal) A83le 3 g o O kebaall Jia
EJ\A\L\)BTAE}utpl\dﬁu&:@»:\SJJS.&.\)S}SJ@}jéd&:ﬁu)}a&uﬁuﬁ\u@»}d\}fm)@\uﬁ
ABMal il Gl Y ge EiSlalaall Ja g 5 daslpus e gl

Adle i) Gl cpa qugllaal) (1YY

Y Al

881 5 (38 55y yd
sl daaa daal Jale

Adle <) Gl gl gllaal) (Y-YY

Y Al

53505 (3 5 iy 5
asla 2aal ol abac

Ok Dl e o el e (0 2gd
Sl 5l ae dil ae xlla
10 gaall — 5 laill Ay jall 31, Y1 4S5

B g 5l dan (38 3 jraw
Jadiall aa) ) G des G el e

by LS Al A A8a 13 Gl 1Y) e Jalal ana il 385 138

Js¥ oS ¥y Bl A8Nal) dayls EDlataal)
Yoy YOV
¥,V - 300 Galae Gty gl Jgl
VY, VAE ETNAY Glus ) (ulas siae agul Jl
YWE, e £7,1AY
¥ Osis ¥y B LS A8Mal) dagids Dlalaal)
IRY Y OVA
- Y 3,00 Galae Gt ) sl Jgl
£,0.1 - Gl s sae sl Jl
YT,YY V1,YY aalie  agul Jgls
K Yoo aalie  agul Jgls
Y,oY¢ Y,oY¢ Gl atlise agul Jgl
Yo Yoy Gl )l Gulae e agd Jsla
VY £07 Gl )l Lulae pme agd Jsl
Yo Yo aalue  agud Jgl
- Y),04Y 31 Galae gme agud Jgl
Yy,net £V,YA¢E
Yoy YONA Jaladl)
Y,1Vo yoy Aol g Y gac
- q0 ddalu g Y gac
¢¢ - idalu g Y gac
- £y Al g Y 5ae
- YFA Al g Y gae
- 1Y) Aol g Y 5ac
- YTy Aol g Y 5ac
. Y ddalu g Y gac

g_:’.J JS// JLy..L/L:

Aol ) kY
851 5 (38 55y

Aass doe b e Jielasd

aila deal Cul aliac

mY\a}mwm\

380 5 ) daa 385 ypan

Lalad) 48350 310y adliag cuil gy ((F-YY

Qe Yo VA JS¥) 0 l8 ¥ dgginall A5l a5l Sl YOV, ATY Llal) 2l 5 lay) clila s il 5 ) caaly
XV Y sl Y b dgginall dall oo il YY4, Yo

30

(Yr



Jhatiia) g Aadlall (51000 ) A8 i
(sJJ.\M Aale daala a&ﬁ)
dadigd) Aa Y Aslaal) — (las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

Addiae cilal 31 (Y

A ALl el I s sl ALl L) 5 8 LS e ganall e )
¥ il ¥y L8 Las

Yoy YOAA (Y _ally
VO~,0~~ v°~,0~~ k_l\}(LQS
v@.,ﬁnn v@.,ﬁnn

YO, Y VA Y ST Al Al L VYT,V Al YL Gl doasal) bl cualy
YW IN oS ¥y LS
d3aY &aa

bl e S5 o) oSaall (e san pall an sall Jall S el Gl g aay Cand g Al ol (g) aplis 5_laY) a5
53n el Alall L) 3 Lo LadY) 5l Lol s (5t sa IS B2 sall L)

@Ld\ kil 3414

bl Q\}Jm Lealadind o ya a00N )J:LMH ic ganall (i g
okl Hhalaa

Ul Hhalaa

Gl e

Al u.ni‘) BJ\J;\

o8 (ks Clubudl de saaall Galaal wlel Hhlaall (e JS) de senall (a2 Jsa Sl slea Zlag¥) 138 cy
Ol Gl de saaddl s yla) g plalaall 5 )00

Jhlé.d\ 3)\4\4 ew\ Jl.h‘g\

e yaaall 303 e o LAl 5 ) Al e s slae) e ALK Al g usdl) o35
uywd}h}h‘)mea}j}lcw‘%‘ﬂuﬁ\)LM‘J#}%MbJ&AJLM&SN‘EJ\J}QL&@U;\
&N‘mi}éﬂ‘u‘jﬁ@hw\u‘M‘M%J}JEJMJLM\bJ\JJ:\.ALJi}QL»L:\uaAA‘)AeE:\
MJB;M@G)@}#J}B)\J?\M&“\u\;\ﬁy\}).uw\ju:})dﬂ\dkwhw\ﬁ)\d‘\u@
Al A gall ilaad 5l 50 ) 53 il 5o S agdly Cumy

50 L de sanall Clel )y il ol V) (520 381 e 3 50Y) slal A1 e A sanall 8 Gl dial o
G il o gl Ao ganall dnl s A LAl Gl L llaall 50 s} AU (g0 daal ey o 585 LS laal
alie V) daal all Cidee A1) 3800 aid iy A el ddee b de ganall 8 gl diad sac Ly a1

) fial ) il § 00 b Cumy Ll 5 l8) L sy el aY duanadall
i) alia

%M\@&w\q)ﬂ\jd@\cﬁjem o) a4l 3 5Ll de ganall (i ped Hhalae Glaity) Hhalae Jid
daca i 5 Al Adalu ) ;m;ﬁsjus;gsu}_ﬁmmﬂ,&ﬁ@\mGzﬁ}aﬁﬁw\uu\)ﬂga_}sgsu;
oA de

31

(ve

(Y1



Jhatiia) g Aadlall (51000 ) A8 i
(sJJ.\M Aale daala a&ﬁ)
dadigd) Aa Y Aslaal) — (las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

o LS L) el il g gl Led iy o (S il (5 saaill Rl ALl <l g sall Al el Jia
b LS a5 5as pall ALl il ey

Ja¥I OIS ¥ B Las Ay jaal) dadl

Yoy YOIA Y ially
YYo,sny FEY, ey & gl sal aal)
Y547y, 01 Yy Y 0 AAY BBLA\MSLZ\_ALAQ\AJ_;}A
YAA,avY Yag,Ae0 A Aesaa
£,00V,64) £V TAFY

Ul hlia

Ui yall 5 Lgiliaind die el Lgilel il slasl) e de ganall 538 2o (e dealil) Jhlad) o Al Hlalia ()
&b 0S8 A gpall e sanall 55000 o) s AT Alle laga g S a8 A (e Lty s oy A Al Ll sl
Laladl CagLhll b adall daly maad Ladie Lgilal Jilly ol A6 A gy Ladlo Lading de ganall of (e S
Ac penall daan o Jigi 8 llie gl dlgie e iled Jead G52 Al haaYl

Lhaai olld b Leys dad slall dail) iy jladl) Lbaaid il o IS 508 Lol jish o e de senall a a3
bl ) SIS Ly il Coaall (o il oy plal Jaina il (g lld ey o 50 (15 Allall el i)
Alalie 408 claliia) (gl dga) sl Lema Jalai Al & sl (o Ll jaemey Bafing Ao ganal) (8 el ) diLaYly

15 _ial) 2 il crilady A3 Lay ALl iy sllaall Apalacl) BN L Lok

d,a81Y) clad ) dadl)
A (e S8 Ads (pa JB) gale aBlacial) a yidal ngJS//JLI:..Mij
YONA JSN eS8 LS
- V,EEAYYE V,EEAYYE Vo8 EA,YYE il &
o
- (YY1,£4¢) (Y*Y1,£4¢) ¥Y,6q¢ N
- (YY£,01Y) (YY£,01Y) YYE,0\Y AT A8 3aa
- (5%3AYTY) (0,84A,V ) 1,890,V
d,a81)) clad ) dadl)
L (pa iS A (a8 Lgale SBlatal) g A A Al
YAV JN oeils vy Bl
- (05EYE,98A)  (),£V6,4¢€A) V,6V6,3¢6A FE RN Y
- (YAY, YY) (YAY,)YY) YAY,VYY s
- (YY) £¢) (YY) £¢) Yov,V e AT A8 3aa
- (8 E) (0,804,701 ¢) 1,404,¥0¢

Gl Jlia

) gl lal 5 4ia¥) CMerd) Cojea SlandS (3 gaall a8l il e Las ) hlaa) oo G sad) Sl )
Ae saaall A Al l g0V dad ol Ao ganall Lol 8 i 5 ASLall ol ol el
() Ala) A gia 3 50a (A Gl Hhalaal de ganall (a2 520 o 5okl g8 sl Hhalaa s la) e aagd) )

32

el adaad



Jhatiia) g Aadlall (51000 ) A8 i
(sJJ.\M Aale daala a&ﬁ)
dadigd) Aa Y Aslaal) — (las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

S lard) jhalia

Dl i s g5 138 (S 5] SV pall g (o V) lally T e penll Aal) il stlaall 5 s s sall alans
Gl al) el de ganall el Cua  ia Y] Copall jrw SlE g 8 e Julaill 13a aitin g Gl Sy peY) Y all Jilia
3 R e Uy Al sane

Bl el QST lalda
b LaS Ban gl Al bl oy 5 8 LS 00 g8 Jand 0 200 <l 501 s

Jo¥ oS ¥y Al
Y XY Y Ll

Cull 3 my Adla &l g
VLY E,94A Y EEAYYE LI il sl

uas.\j‘ u‘\ .JL'\:\J Y E,EAY C—‘-‘A-'d;‘}‘\ﬂ‘ kJ:\JLAAGAEJL:\JGj\ Lﬁjj.-.‘u}“’ 0p) :‘»Ja.uub.l:\l.sn ):.udla.nuﬁ'éig)l\ u;\
DL Y€, EAY éwda},«ﬂ\uajwuabx\é\ggdj;u}u%\ m’éﬂm‘}udm(;ﬂ

) il jhalia

Al L Jainal) 3 pall JAY) el Jaal) U (o Alabal) egilly el s s sall (g0 pgas) sl e
8 ALl il g sall 5 ) saall e sane A1 ya G genall 5100 a5 A samall el A (e Ui ja Al sadll e Aawal)
psiig 538 bl e Alainall & Ll ol HLaiia) 500l aly (5 saall < 50 e o gl Ay jlaiin) Lgilaing
)l 5 gl ) wea e 488 gally Hlalaa) 5 )] dial

W S TER I R

) e )l 06 Fansiy 3 pall YD Sl Jaal J3A (pe Alsbad) Al ALl 3 g pall Alslall il 3yl

Gl yardiall A8 G sl 138 i ity 5 olial dpall allaal) IS (e ASLall (i) 33l 3 (1) (52 s B sl ALl

ALl a0 daia ) el Gpea Sl a5 o5 ,AY)

et luwal) (3 68a B ludl) ol A ‘;JJJS’/JL;M]LJ
0ali0pe 3060  aliOpe 3L %0°

YOVA oY osils ¥ B Las
Jalall Jaall JMA (e dalad) Al 2ulle Cilasa ge
(VYN0 £7) YT, 80 - - 2 gall HAY)

(VY7,067) 1Y, 61 - -

YOOV e osils ¢ B L
Jalall Jaall JMA (e dabad) Al 2ulle Cilasa ga
(V19,47)) 114,47 - - 2 gall AY)

(VY4,47)) 4,8 - -

Jlall Ll 3090
Gy stlal) Mw\gs&étuﬂ%ﬁdmbzmﬁ‘;cwu\@dw ool 31k Glats Lad Ao ganal) s )

LY Aalall sl e Sl Gl (S5 Jiidd) 8 e ganall Lt gkl paiadd SIS ¢ pud) A
sl LY el (5 aY)

onanlaall i e Ll e )l ilon dandy 23ny 35 JWall Gl e el 481 ja 5 l0Y) o 55
by (San an ey Gl BV Jla b 4k (See dile el gu o)l e ddailadl L) de genall pxas
I Gl 5 5 58 s o iliall a1

o 1 A s ke Y de ganall aads VLS &) J3A JWl Gl 303 (8 Laad sl Ae send) (sl 0S5 Al
Jdl

33



Jhatiia) g Aadlall (51000 ) A8 i
(sJJ.\M Lale daaloa KSJ.J.:)
dadigd) Aa Y Aslaal) — (las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

¥ oS ¥y Bl

Jinal) Jlal gy ) o gyl g

Y Y] Y ally
Y,444,Y)¢ Y, ¥Y,YT gl ¢ sana
(YT, £Y) (ree,047) s A Lo il (D)
V,eVr VY VLAY, 4 gaal) la
AyTEE,YYY Ay174,Y4Y Opealsall (3 géa Lo
IMYYRALY Ayi4,YaY Sl Jlall Ll
GAAY 148 Sl Jlall (al () A gaaal) Ao
Aalad) dadl)

Sl el Gl L &y yiall Al (e (s sa IS BT Y ALl il slladll 5 <l s sall Alalall Al
A gall

Adalal) Aol A<

ool LS bl il gusall Ca et aniil) A8 pha alaiily sl Al dalleal) ALl il a1 olial J saadl s,y
Alilee il slhae ol g gl T (3 gun 8 (Aarall 32 ) G pae Jlrad 1Y (5 ghesall
Lal iy sllaall ol il g gall AdaaDlall AL 5 V) (5 gisall 8 Lracaiall A jaal) Jland) e AL 1Y (5 ghaall
(DY) e i) e e SR s (OlanY) Jie e JS
AE e COAN) AaaDlall AL (5 gud) Clily Gl o cand Gl glladl 5 @l g gall COlAL 1Y (5 ghall
(Aaadlal

20050 Gald o Astadl Zally Lpuld oy A1) il gllaall g < g gall

-

dagdl)
4 b ¥ s siaal) Y 6 siall Vg sial) Y inally
YOANA SN gils ¥
IR e Aaladl daally ddle il g ga
Y,0¥.,4YYV - Y14,£A0 Y,roy, 8 2 sl AY) Jalall Jaall
Lol Y inally

dg ) ¥ sl Y 5 gial) Y 6 sial)

YOV Y eils vy
FYU, ey - - FYU, ey Ala b Lag il
OMA e Aalall Fagally Alla 1 s g
Yo7 AT ) - Y14,£A0 Y,YY4,1Y1 sl AY) Jalall Jaall

et z3lad) Gl e Al il sllaall 5 <l g sall Alalall el U (5 giosall dpaa a5 coDle | dana sall 5 il
Agaliiall il g gall g peall el [ Ao ganall pe Jalai ) Gl yla3U Aplaia) halaall (Sl Lgle (i
Gl S dalaie COAN [ BV el 58 5 dgianall CLE 5 dilal) Jare GO el [ lads e (B b
(Bsmall il Adasi y)

Gl (g ghenall T8 g Alalal) dasdl) *

Al e o sall AV Jalal) Jaall O3S (e Adakadl Al Alall il s sl Aaladl Al id) 138 Jiay
13gd Aalall Al Jaly de sanall Cuald ¢ jlnll Ly ohaill Aall Ll jus 350 A e ganall Ganand ke G3) sl
il 2 038 Ol Ao sanall 5100 (5 35 G 3 gie Adae Alle ilily AY J sea¥) dad dla 46y Hha aladiinly il
LY 13gd A8 sl el e Aiaa Cilasbas 8 65 adal laiin S Alalal) el Luldl 45

34



Jhatiia) g Aadlall (51000 ) A8 i
(sJJ.\M Lale daaloa KSJ.J.:)
dadigd) Aa Y Aslaal) — (las

Bas gall Adlall cililud) Jga clabiay)

Aslad) dally Ll 2y Y AN il gllaall g <l g gall

il 8 edat il ALl il slall 5 <l s pall y yi8al) Zaill o Ao ganall 5 510) aiad eolinl Jganll el

I saldl) el yeassale] s yuadll ol e laiad) a3a (Bliaiud Aags Aotel) Lgiad oo bas sall AL
-alall
‘e

Adalall Aol a4 yi8al) dagal) Y Ll

¥oosiwal Y g giaal) Vg sial)

YOANA S gl ¥

- - - véo,041 AaSa 8 Loy i)
- - - FLEV e, AAY sladadl) 2alKIL Aulle o sa g
- - - £Yo, A A A saa
- - - (V,££A,YYE) A & gy
i - - (YY1,84¢) 4l Al ) £ Dlas aad
- - - (YY£,0)Y) A Al saa

YAV JaY) gl ¥
- - - ¥,aYY, .01 slalaall ZEIKIL Al <l e ga
- - - ¥V TV AT A saa |
- - - (V,£Y£,9¢A) A d g
- - - (YAY,)YY) 4)al) Aol gl ¢ Dlas aad
- - - (Y+Y,)£¢) oA A saa )|

ésia‘):\a.‘.nﬁcﬁl.a.\)w\éc:*».:dw\QDJM\)Q\JPJAM:’JJM\@H@&\L;M\Jgd;ﬂeﬁca»u:\&maﬂ\Jj.uﬂ
;nga‘&Hu.m\guﬁfuu;,})unM\/kw\@&wg\q\km@ww)Lud\u,&ﬂ@;
il ddasi ya) (3 saall 8 Adlatia COAN [ GLBY] el 58 5 dianal) Gl g 2l Jasa il Dl [l e

(3
llall i) b Astad) dagll) L CAEST A1) g Adalad) Aagllly Lgualsd iy ¥ AN Allal) e il gllaall g Cilagagall
15 gall
Adalad) Aol d ydal) dagal AU inall

Y'LSJM‘ Y@M‘ \LSJM‘

YONAJY) eils vy Bl
- AEY,AA - YEY,9AA i lie ol

YOOV g eils vy Bl
- 1YY,V - SAY, VY )l @l i

sl 48y Hlal Caa ) bl e Wagaas oy ) ALl e il slhaall 5 o s sall Askall dail) o3he | 2 5l a5
Guw o8 zlad¥) oy ¢ Jall aladiul) e caling Juad) aladiu¥) S 131 ((@alal) da@l) (s 8 daadiedl

a.'ulld‘ c&)\ (YV
YOOV Y OslS ¥ dginall dall sas sall dllall culibyd) 45 ,aal) A8 ) Jias

35



Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. Assets and liabilities that are not measured at fair value:
With the exception of the table below, the Group's management believes that the book value of
financial assets and liabilities that appear in the consolidated financial statements approximate their
fair value as a result of the maturity of the bonds in the short term or re-pricing of interest rates during
the year:
Jordanian Dinar Book value Fair value

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

31 December 2018

Cash and cash equivalent 345,596 - - -
Financial assets at amortized cost 3,430,882 - - -
Other Debit balances 425,080 - - -
Credit banks (1,448,224) - - -
Brokerage customer payable (326,494) - - -
Other credit balances (224,013) - - -
Jordanian Dinar Book value Fair value

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

31 December 2017

Financial assets at amortized cost 3,923,056 - - -
Other Debit balances 370,671 - - -
Credit banks (1,424,948) - - -
Brokerage customer payable (282,122) - - -
Other credit balances (202,144) - - -

Items described above have been identified at the second level of the fair value of financial assets and
liabilities on the basis (agreed-upon pricing models to reflect the credit risk for the parties that deal with
the company / price offered for assets similar in an inactive market / interest rates, the rate of return and
volatility implied credit / inputs and margins related to the market (market-related data).

C. Assets and liabilities of non-financial, which are not measured at fair value, which is disclosed
at fair value in the financial statements:

Jordanian Dinar Book value Fair value

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
As at 31 December 2018
Investment property 741,988 - 843,980 -
As at 31 December 2017
Investment property 587,613 - 673,739 -

The items above clarify the fair value of assets and liabilities of non-financial, which is determined on
the basis of (a description of the valuation method used to measure the fair value); if the best use differs
from current use, It is to say why they use it in a way different from the best use).

27) COMPARATIVE FIGURES
Comparative figures represent the statement of financial position as of 31 December 2017.
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Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management monitors the return on capital, which the management defined as net operation
income divided by total shareholders’ equity.

The management seeks to maintain a balance between the higher returns that might be possible with
higher levels of borrowings and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position.

There have been no changes in the Group's approach to capital management during the year neither
the Group is subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

Debt-to-adjusted Capital Ratio

As at December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017

Total Debt 2,032,626 1,909,214
(Less) cash and cash equivalent (345,596) (336,042)
Net Debt 1,687,030 1,573,172
Net Shareholders’ equity 8,669,292 8,644,327
Adjusted capital 8,669,292 8,644,327
Debt - to- adjusted capital ratio 0.195 0.182

The fair value
The fair value of financial assets and liabilities are not materially different from their carrying value
in the statement of financial position.

Fair value hierarchy

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The
different levels have been defined as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices)

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs)

A. Assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

Jordanian Dinar Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

As at 31 December 2018
Financial assets measured at fair value

through other comprehensive income 2,351,442 169,485 - 2,520,927
As at 31 December 2017

Cash and cash equivalent 336,042 - - -
Financial assets measured at fair value

through other comprehensive income 2,229,126 169,485 - 2,398,611

Of the items described above, have been identified the second level of the fair value of financial assets
and liabilities on the basis (agreed-upon pricing models to reflect the credit risk for the parties that
deal with the company / price offered for assets similar in an inactive market / interest rates, the rate
of return and volatility implied credit / inputs and margins related to the market (market-related data).

Fair value in accordance with 3 level

This item represents the cost of financial assets through other comprehensive income that are not listed
in financial markets for the company portion in Al-Soor Financing Company. The Group-performed
test over the fair value for this item using Net asset value of the last available audited financial
statements, the Group’s management believes that this is the most convenient way to measure the fair
value of the investment due to the lack of updated information on the market value of this investment.
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Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rate and
equity prices will affect the Group's profit or the value of its holdings of financial instruments.

The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within
acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

Currency Risk

Most of the Group's financial assets and liabilities are in Jordanian Dinar. Most of the Group's
transactions in general are in Jordanian dinar accordingly, the Group is not highly exposed to foreign
currency risk.

Interest rate risk

At the reporting date of consolidated financial statements, the interest rate profile of the Group's
interest-bearing financial instruments was as follows:

As at December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Fixed rate instruments:
Financial liabilities 1,448,224 1,424,948

The increase in the interest rate by 1% will lead to an increase in financing expenses amounted to
14,482 JD. The decrease in the interest rate by 1% would lead to a decline in financing expenses
amounted to 14,482 JD.

Market price risk

Equity price risk arises from financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income held
for meeting partially the unfunded portion of the Group’s obligations as well as investments at fair
value through profit or loss. Management of the Group monitors the mix of debt and equity securities
in its investment portfolio based on market indices. Material investments within the portfolio are
managed on an individual basis and all buy and sell decisions are approved by the Risk Management
Committee.

Sensitivity analysis for equity price risk

A change of 5% in fair value of the securities at the reporting date would have increased (decreased)
equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables,
in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant.

Profit or loss Equity
5% 5% 5% 5%
December 31, 2018 Increase decrease  Increase  decrease

Jordanian Dinar
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income -

126,046 (126,046)
126,046  (126,046)

December 31, 2017
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income -

119,931  (119,931)
119,931  (119,931)

Capital management

Group’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain shareholder, creditor and market
confidence and to sustain future development of the business. Capital consists of ordinary shares,
non-redeemable preference shares, accumulated losses of the Group.
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The carrying amount of the financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Cash at banks 342,643 335,463
Financial assets at amortized cost 3,430,882 3,923,056
Other debit balances 394,805 298,972
4,168,330 4,557,491
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated
with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Group’s
approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Group’s reputation.

The Group ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational expenses,
including the servicing of financial obligations; this excludes the potential impact of extreme
circumstances that cannot reasonably be predicted, such as natural disasters. In addition, the company
maintains line of credit from its bank for sudden cash requirements.

The following are the contracted maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest
payments:

Non-derivative financial liabilities:

Carrying Contractual Less than More than a
December 31,2018 Amount Cash Flows year year
Jordanian Dinar
Due to banks 1,448,224 (1,448,224) (1,448,224) -
Brokerage customer payable 326,494 (326,494) (326,494) -
Other credit balances 224,013 (224,013) (224,013) -

1,998,731  (1,998,731)  (1,998,731) -

Carrying Contractual Less than More than a
December 31,2017 Amount Cash Flows year year
Jordanian Dinar
Due to banks 1,424,948 (1,424,948) (1,424,948) -
Brokerage customer payable 282,122 (282,122) (282,122) -
Other credit balances 202,144 (202,144) (202,144) -

1,909,214  (1,909,214)  (1,909,214) -
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Contingent Liabilities

As of December 31

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Guarantees 750,500 750,500
750,500 750,500

Cash insurance against the bank guarantees amounted to 116,769 Jordanian Dinars for the year
ended December 31, 2018, (2017: JOD 101,319)

Subsequent events

There are no significant events occurring after the date of the statement of financial position could
affect the consolidated financial statements materially.

Financial risk management

Overview
The Group has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments.

Credit risk
Liquidity risk
Market risk

Capital management

This note presents information about the Group's exposure to each of the above risks, the Group's
objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Group's management of
capital.

Risk management framework

The management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of Group's risk
management framework.

The Group's risk management policies are established to identify and analyses the risks faced by the
Group, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits.

Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions
and the Group's activities. The company, through its training and management standards and
procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all
employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Group Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Group’s risk
management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework
in relation to the risks faced by the Group. The Group Audit Committee is assisted in its oversight
role by Internal Audit. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management
controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Audit Committee.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Group's
receivables.
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23-1) Due from related parties

Jordanian Dinar

Sharif Al-Rawashdeh

Adel Ahmad Mohammad

23-2) Due to related parties

Jordanian Dinar

Sharif Al-Rawashdeh

Issam Hashem

Fahad Thnian

Saleh Al-Mdefar

Arab Securities Trading -
Saudi Arabia

Emran Omar
Sameer Al-Rawashdeh

Abd-Alazez Masha’al
Sadaf Al Bahar for
property development
Company

Nature of Nature of
transaction relationship As of December 31,
2018 2017
Trading Chairman - 3,676
Former member of the
Trading Board 46,182 130,784
46,182 134,460
Nature of Nature of
transaction relationship As of December 31,
2018 2017
Trading Chairman 160 -
Former member of the
Trading Board - 4 506
Trading Contributor 16,226 16,226
Trading Contributor 200 200
Former contributor
Trading 2,524 2,524
Former member of the
Trading Board 101 101
Former member of the
Trading Board 456 72
Trading contributor 25 25
Trading member of the Board
21,592 -
41,284 23,654

The size to deal with related parties during the year is as follows:

Jordanian Dinar

Sharif Al Rawashdeh
Ismail issa dkeidek
Emran omar

Issam hashem
Mohammad Rasheed
Sadaf Al Bahar for
property development
Company

Ahmed Al Ahmed
Samer Al Rawashdeh

Nature of transaction

For the Year ended of
December 31,

Brokerage commission
Brokerage commission
Brokerage commission
Brokerage commission
Brokerage commission
Brokerage commission

Brokerage commission
Brokerage commission

23-3) Key management remuneration

2018 2017

757 1,175

95

467
138

621
167

44

2 -

Salaries and bonuses of senior executive management amounted to 211,867 Jordanian Dinar for the
year ended 31 December 2018 compared to 229,250 Jordanian Dinar for the year ended 31

December 2017.
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20) Administrative expenses

For the year ended December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Wages and salaries 279,905 292,134
Rents 45,900 45,900
Transportation 33,600 33,600
Fees and license 29,113 28,316
Company contributions in social securities 20,817 24,047
Professional fees 15,164 13,048
Maintenance 7,556 10,529
Mail, Phone and internet 6,911 9,419
Medical insurance 10,322 9,303
Investor safety fund 5,974 9,283
Legal expenses 13,400 8,000
Employee vacation and end of service 5,086 6,090
Cleaning and hospitality 5,471 5,384
Board of director expenses 3,904 4,664
Water and electricity 3,667 4,315
Car expenses 3,130 3,412
Furnished apartment expenses 2,654 2,732
Printings and stationary 2,146 1,632
Trading errors 581 1,063
Advertising 1,356 528
Donations 2,500 300
Penalties 150 250
Al Zarga’ Branch expenses 3,061 -
Other 3,837 3,632
506,205 517,481

21) Einance expenses

For the year ended December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017

Banks fees 121,567 99,427

Banks commission 13,645 13,030
135,212 112,457

22) Basic and diluted (losses) per share

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017

Income for the year (JOD) (81,808) (620,945)

Weighted average for shares (per share) 10,000,000 10,000,000
(0.008) (0.062)

23) Balances and Transaction with related parties
Transactions with related transactions that are made with associates and key administrators and key
partners in the company and institutions controlled in whole or in part, or affect mainly on those
entities related parties represent. Directors have approved the policy and conditions of transactions
with related parties.
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15) Due to banks

This balance represent the utilized balance of overdraft from the Jordan Commercial Bank with limit
of 1.5 million JOD. The annual interest rate is 8.5% and it is guaranteed by some of the Group’s own
portfolio consolidated (Note 8 and Note 9) amounted to 2,821,598 JOD as of December 31, 2018.

16) Brokerage customer payable

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Brokerage customer receivables 277,469 232,268
Finance customers on margin receivables 2,307 1,918
Investment Management customer receivables 5,434 24,282
Related parties Receivables (note 23-2) 41,284 23,654
326,494 282,122

17) Other credit balances

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Shareholders deposits 58,096 56,816
Under writing refundables 36,647 37,017
Accrued expenses 82,599 61,823
Employee vacations provision 31,306 30,262
Social security’s deposits 2,214 3,015
Income tax deposits 1,772 2,183
Other 11,379 11,028
224,013 202,144

18) Statutory reserve

According to the law of the Jordanian companies No. 22 of 1997 "on the public shareholding company
to deduct 10% of the annual net profits to calculate the statutory reserve after the settlement of the
accumulated losses, and maintain such a deduction for each year the total does not exceed what deduct
25% of the subscribed company's capital “this could go on deduction of up to 100% approval of the
General Assembly of the company. The Group may not distribute profit from its statutory reserve.

19) Other revenue
For the year ended December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Interest on Settlement Guarantee Fund 2,236 1,568
Rent 2,990 7,300
Opening accounts revenue 190 315
Gain from sale of property and equipment - 6,687
Other 254 188
5,670 16,058
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The movement on deferred tax asset account during the year was as follows:

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Balance at the beginning of the year 936,941 744,669
Additions during the year 156,157 206,143
Released during the year - (13,871)
Balance at the end of the year 1,093,098 936,941
The movement on income tax provision during the year was as follows:
As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017

Balance at the beginning of the year

Income tax for previous years 60,217 -
Income Tax paid (26,322) -
Balance at the end of the year 33,895 -

The income tax expense in the consolidated statement of profit or loss, other comprehensive income

consists of:
Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Income tax for previous years (60,217) -
Change in deferred tax assets 156,157 192,272
95,940 192,272
Reconciliation between taxable income and accounting income is as follows:
2018 2017
Jordanian Dinar Tax rate Income tax Tax rate Income tax
(Loss) before tax for the year (177,748) (813,217)
Income tax calculated using prevailing tax rate 24% (42,660) 24% (195,172)
Temporary tax differences 156,157 192,272
Permanent tax differences - (2,900)

Tax rate effect * -

Tax Status
The Income Tax was settled until 2015.

* There is no effectiveness on a tax to the presence of a deferred tax benefit rate.

The tax return was submitted for the year 2016 and 2017 The statements have been accepted for
estimation purposes and have not been reviewed as of the date of the consolidated financial

statements.

Tax Department issued a decision in absentia of audit claiming an income tax amounted (97,688) for
the years 2014 and 2015. The tax prosecution appealed the above decision and the parties agreed on
11/4/2018 to conduct reconciliation and end this issue, 60,217 JD balance of income tax for the years
2014 and 2015 and the ratification of reconciliation between the parties and as a judgment issued by

the Tax Court is not subject to appeal.
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Intangible assets

Jordanian Dinar

Cost

As at 31 December 2018
Balance at 1 January 2018
Additions

Balance at 31 December 2018

Accumulated Amortization

Balance at 1 January 2018

Amortization for the year

Balance at 31, December 2018

Net Book Value as at 31 December 2018

As at 31 December 2017
Cost

Balance at 1 January 2017
Additions

Balance 31 December 2017

Accumulated Amortization

Balance at 1 January 2017

Amortization for the year

Balance at 31 December 2017

Net Book Value as at 31 December 2017

Brokerage license

Computer
Programs

102,943
2,184

105,127

96,573
2,695

99,268

5,859

95,851
7,092

102,943

95,041
1,532

96,573

6,370

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Brokerage license 200.000 200.000
Accumulated amortization (199,999) (199,999)
1 1
Income tax
Movements on temporary timing differences were as follows:
Balance at the Balance at
beginning of Released the end of Deferred tax
Jordanian Dinar the year Additions amounts the year assets
As at 31 December 2018
Provision of doubtful debts 3,903,920 - - 3,903,920 1,093,098
Accumulated loss - - - - -
3,903,920 - - 3,903,920 1,093,098
As at 31 December 2017
Provision of doubtful debts 3,044,990 858,930 - 3,903,920 936,941
Accumulated loss 120,608 - (120,608) - -
3,165,598 858,930 (120,608) 3,903,920 936,941

26



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

11)

Investment property
Jordanian Dinar

Cost

Balance as at January, 1, 2018
Addition during the year*
Balance as at December 31, 2018

Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at January 1, 2018
Depreciation for the year

Balance as at December 31, 2018
Book Value as 31, December, 2018

Cost
Balance as at January 1, 2017
Balance as at December 31, 2017

Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at January 1, 2017
Depreciation for the year

Balance as at December 31, 2017

Book Value as at December 31, 2017

Land Buildings Total
372,549 231,251 603,800
159,000 - 159,000
531,549 231,251 762,800

- 16,187 16,187

- 4,625 4,625

- 20,812 20,812
531,549 210,439 741,988
372,549 231,251 603,800
372,549 231,251 603,800
- 11,561 11,561

) 4,626 4,626

- 16,187 16,187
372,549 215,064 587,613

According to the independent real-estate experts the evaluation of the fair value of investment
property at the date of financial statement was as follows:

Jordanian Dinar

Land
Buildings

Average Fair Value

Level of fair value

533,920
310,060

Level 2
Level 2

* The acquisition described in note (6) resulted to investment property amounted 159,000 as of

December 31, 2018.
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10) Property and equipment

Al Zarga’

Jordanian Dinar Furniture and Tools, Computer Branch

Fixture Decorations Equipment Vehicles Equipment Assets Total
As at December 31, 2018
Cost
Balance as at January 1, 2018 105,921 74,947 93,324 67,233 113,133 - 454,558
Additions 716 - 1,384 - 5,654 8,000 15,754
Balance as at December 31, 2018 106,637 74,947 94,708 67,233 118,787 8,000 470,312
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at January 1, 2018 76,347 52,056 66,929 15,982 107,852 - 319,166
Depreciation for the year 6,698 11,869 6,479 10,085 3,294 500 38,925
Balance as at December 31, 2018 83,045 63,925 73,408 26,067 111,146 500 358,091
Net book value as at December 31, 2018 23,592 11,022 21,300 41,166 7,641 7,500 112,221
As at December 31, 2017
Cost
Balance as at January 1, 2017 104,362 74,947 93,324 65,485 111,638 - 449,756
Additions 1,559 - - 49,000 1,495 - 52,054
Disposals - - - (47,252) - - (47,252)
Balance as at December 31, 2017 105,921 74,947 93,324 67,233 113,133 - 454,558
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at January 1, 2017 69,452 40,187 60,618 27,292 104,962 - 302,511
Depreciation for the year 6,895 11,869 6,311 12,907 2,890 - 40,872
Disposals - - - (24,217) - - (24,217)
Balance as at December 31, 2017 76,347 52,056 66,929 15,982 107,852 - 319,166
Net book value as at December 31, 2017 29,574 22,891 26,395 51,251 5,281 - 135,392
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Financial assets in fair value through other comprehensive income
As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Shares of companies listed on the Amman Stock Exchange
Portfolio of financial assets* 2,870,452 2,825,799
Net change in fair value (519,010) (628,624)
2,351,442 2,197,175
Shares of companies listed on the Egypt Stock Exchange
Portfolio of financial assets - 32,826
Net change in fair value - (875)
- 31,951
Shares of companies Not listed on the Stock Exchange
Saraya Agaba Real Estate Development Company** 616,578 616,578
Net change in fair value (447,093) (447,093)
169,485 169,485
Total 2,520,927 2,398,611

* Financial assets include shares of listed companies on Amman Stock Exchange with fair value
amounted to 1,522,932 JD at the date of the consolidated financial statements are mortgaged to Jordan
Commercial Bank for bank facilities (Note 15).

**The fair value of Saraya Agaba Real Estate Development Company shares are evaluated according to

9)

the net book value of the Company’s asset since they are not listed in financial market Securities, in
the opinion of the Group’s management there is no impairment in it’s value. In addition, the Company
has a real estate project that is expected to be completed in 2022. The cost recovery depends on the
completion of its implementation and the realization of cash flows in accordance with the cash flows
of this project.

Investment in associates company

This item includes the following:

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Fair value to invest in associates company 1,858,844 1,689,078
Additional amounts paid 3,445 -
Cost purchase / invest in associates company 1,862,289 1,689,078
The Company's share of net assets of the associate
(27.656% and 27.59%)
Opening balance as per ( January 1, 2018, January 1 ,2017) 1,858,844 1,651,504
Additions during the year 3,445 -
Other amendments - 37,574
Share of profit during the year 163,977 169,766
Total 2,026,266 1,858,844
Company’s profit from investing in associate 163,977 169,766

Some of the shares of the associate company are mortgaged in favor of the Commercial Bank of
Jordan and their fair value as at the date of the consolidated financial statements is 1,298,666 JD.
The Group's share of the interests of the associate was calculated based on the unaudited financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2018.
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B) The following table describe the age of finance customer receivables on margin including related party

receivables:
As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Less than a 30 days 7,027 42,288
From 31 to 90 days 18,700 144,375
From 91 to 180 days 22,366 37,771
More than 180 days 3,281,267 3,261,847
Balance at the end of year (B) 3,329,360 3,486,281
Total (A)+(B) 7,334,802 7,826,976

-The Group take a provision of trade receivables for an amount aged for more than 90 days and is not
covered by the shares or property guarantees.

-The brokerage customers receivables and customer margin interest receivables aged for more than 90
days which are not covered by shares amounted to 755,657 JOD for the year ended December 31, 2018,
(2017: JOD 755,657) are secured by property amounted to fair value 5,386,250 JOD, (2017: JOD
979,500) assessed by an independent real estate valuator using input assess in the second level, and the
company raised an executive case related to pledge on immovable property against account receivable
amounted 900,000 and the case is still within the executive procedures.

-During the year ended December 31, 2018, a receivable settlement agreement was signed at the
Company's Financial Brokerage Department amounting to (132,502) JD. The partners of Siwar Al
Sharg Trading Company, registered at the Companies Controller as a limited liability company under
No. (30101), waived the amount of their shares in the said company in favor of Al-Bilad for Securities
and Investment Company with a total value of (165,560) JD against the above-mentioned bad debt
settlement, resulting in a full reduction in the value of the debt and recording the amount due for this
investment of 30,057 JD under other credit balances. In accordance with the instructions of the
Securities Commission, the investment property amounted to (159,000) JOD (note 11) must be
disposed off within two years from the date of acquisition.

7) Other debit balances

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Securities depository Center receivable 1,736 20,558
Bank guarantees deposits 116,769 101,319
Income tax on bank interest 7,208 7,032
Prepaid expenses 30,275 71,699
Settlement guarantee fund 50,000 50,000
Employees receivable 8,268 7,664
Refundable deposits 3,130 3,130
Accrued revenue 7,945 2,945
Payments on the company income tax expenses 6,679 6,679
Other receivables* 193,070 99,645

425,080 370,671

*This item includes an amount of 146,674 JD due from Inmaa Development and International
Investment Company - Public Shareholding Company- as of December 31, 2018 (31 December 2017:
67,045 JD) guaranteed by a first class mortgage for the Company in the amount of JD 900,000.
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5) Cash and cash equivalents

Jordanian Dinar

Cash at banks — current accounts*
Cash at banks — customer currents account®
Cash on hand

Total
Due to banks (Note 15)
Cash and Cash Equivalents

As at December 31,

2018 2017
15,298 33,128
327,345 302,335
2,953 579
345,596 336,042
(1,448,224) (1,424,948)
(1,102,628) (1,088,906)

* These bank account bear an interest of 1% annually for the years 2018 and 2017.

6) FEinancial assets at amortized cost

Jordanian Dinar

Brokerage customer receivables
Finance customer receivables on margin
Related parties receivables note (23-1)

Less: expected credit loss provision*

* The movement on provision expected credit loss was as follows:

Jordanian Dinar

Balance at the beginning of the year
Addition during the year

- The following is brokerage customer receivables aging

As at December 31,

2018 2017
4,005,442 4,340,695
3,283,178 3,351,821

46,182 134,460
7,334,802 7,826,976

(3,903,920) (3,903,920)

3,430,882 3,923,056

For the year ended December 31,

2018 2017

3,903,920 3,044,990
- 858,930

3,903,920 3,903,920

A) The following table describe the aging for brokerage customer receivables:

Jordanian Dinar

Less than a 30 days
From 31 to 90 days
From 91 to 180 days
More than 180 days

Balance at the end of year (A)
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2018 2017
1,275,563 2,560,872
677,791 12,374
10 503,635
2,052,078 1,263,814
4,005,442 4,340,695
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Expected effect of implementation IFRS (16)

(16)

effect of Expected effect as per
implementation IFRS January 1, 2019 of
implementation IFRS

Expected
JOD As per
Dec 31, 2018 (16)
Right of USE - 225,700
Lease liability - (225,700)

4) Segment Reporting

225,700

(225,700)

An operating segment is a group of components of the Group affected by risks and returns that distinguish it
from others and engages in producing products or services known as operating segments or engages in
producing products or services within specific economic environment that distinguish it from other sectors

known as geographical segments.
A-Operating Segment

The Group operates its activities in major operating segments, which represents the follows:

-Brokerage.
- Investments.

Jordanian Dinar

As of December 31, 2018

As of December 31, 2017

Brokerage  Investments Total Brokerage Investments Total
Brokerage commission 198,405 - 198,405 331,093 - 331,093
Interest revenue on customer
margin accounts 92,133 - 92,133 101,039 - 101,039
Dividends revenue - 63,106 63,106 - 101,292 101,292
Bank interests 3,520 - 3,520 3,173 - 3,173
Investment Management
revenue 462 - 462 260 - 260
Company share of results
associate company - 163,977 163,977 - 169,766 169,766
Other revenue 5,670 - 5,670 16,058 - 16,058
Total Revenue 300,190 227,083 527,273 451,623 271,058 722,681
Administrative expenses (506,205) - (506,205) (517,481) - (517,481)
Finance expenses (135,212) - (135,212) (112,457) - (112,457)
Depreciation and
amortization (41,620) (4,625) (46,245) (42,404) (4,626) (47,030)
Impairment loss on
brokerage receivables - - - (858,930) - (858,930)
Currency translation losses - (17,359) (17,359) - - -
Total expenses (683,037) (21,984)  (705,021) (1,531,272) (4,626)  (1,535,898)
Capital expenses (17,938) - (17,938) (59,146) - (59,146)
Total segment assets 5,412,737 5,289,181 10,701,918 5,708,473 4,845,068 10,553,541
Total segment liabilities (2,032,626) - (2,032,626) (1,909,214) - (1,909,214)

B- Geographical Segment

The Group operated its activities inside the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.
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New Standards and Interpretation not yet adopted with early adoption permitted:

Standards Effective Date
IFRS (16) Leases January 1st, 2019
IFRS (17) Insurance Contracts January 1st, 2021
IFRIC (23) Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments January 1st, 2019
Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation (Amendments to IFRS (9)) January 1st, 2019
Plan Amendments, Curtailment or Settlement (Amendments to IAS (19) January 1st, 2019
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle (Amendments to IFRS (3),

IFRS (11), IAS 12 and IAS 23) January 1st, 2019
Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures (Amendments to I1AS (28)) Not assigned yet

Sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint
venture (Amendments to IFRS (10) and IAS (28))

IFRS 16 Leases
The Group is required to adopt IFRS 16 “Leases” from January 1, 2019.

IFRS 16 introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees. A lessee recognizes a
right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing its
obligation to make lease payment. There are recognition exemptions for short-term leases and leases of
low value-items. Lessor accounting remains similar to the current standard.

IFRS 16 replaces existing leases guidance, including IAS 17 Leases and IFRIC 4 determining whether
as arrangement contains a lease.

Leases in which the Group is a lessee

The Group will recognize new assets and liabilities for its operating leases of sites and rentals. The
nature of expenses related to those leases will now change because the Group will recognize a
depreciation charge for right-of-use (RoU) assets and interest expenses on lease liabilities.

Previously, the Group recognized operating lease expense on straight-line basis over the term of the
lease, and recognized the asset and liabilities only to the extent that there was a timing difference
between actual lease payments and the expenses recognized.

In addition, the Group will no longer recognize provisions for operating leases that it assesses to be
onerous. Instead, the Group will include the payments due under the lease in its lease liability.

Under IFRS 16 lessees may elect not to recognise assets and liabilities for leases with a lease term of
12 months or less and for the leasing of low valued assets. In such cases a lessee recognises the lease
payments in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The exemption is required to be
applied by class of underlying assets

ii. Leases in which the Company is a lessor

No significant impact is expected for other leases in which the Group is a lessor.
Effect of implementation

The Group has assessed the estimated financial impact of the initial application of this standard on the
consolidated financial statements as at 31 December 2018 and has not had a material impact, as this
effect may change when the effective implementation is effective on 1 January 2019, as the Group has
not completed the testing and evaluation of IT systems controls The new accounting policies are subject
to change until the Group presents its first consolidated financial statements, which include the effective
date of implementation.

Transition

The Group plans to apply IFRS 16 initially on January 1, 2019, using the second option of the modified
retrospective approach. Therefore, the cumulative effect of adopting IFRS 16 will not impact the
opening balance of retained earnings at January 1, 2019, and with no restatement of comparative
information.
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determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding, for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies during the year are translated at exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated
to Jordanian Dinar at the exchange rate at that date.

The foreign currency gain (loss) on monetary items is the difference between amortized cost in
Jordanian Dinar at the beginning of the year, adjusted for effective interest rate and payments during
the year, and the amortized cost in foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at the end of the
year.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value
are retranslated to Jordanian Dinar at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined.

Foreign currency differences arising on retranslation are recognized in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Income tax and National contribution

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognized
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss except, to the extent that, it relates to a business
combination, or items recognized directly in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax is measured at tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when
they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.
The amendments over the Amended Income Tax Law No. 38 of 2018 will be reflected in the
calculation of the deferred taxes measured as of the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same
taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on
a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognized for unused tax losses, tax credits and deductible temporary
differences, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
they can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Amended Income Tax Law No. 38 of 2018 was issued
with effective date from January 1, 2019; the amended law has resulted to changing certain rates of
corporate income taxes in addition to the introduction of National Contribution for the purpose of
repaying the national debt. The National Contribution rates were determined in the amended law on
sector basis.

Current tax payable is calculated at the tax rate of 24% in accordance with prevailing income tax law
No. (34) 2014 in Jordan, which become active on Jan 1, 2015. Deferred tax assets is calculated at the
tax rate of 24% as per amended income tax law for 2018, and for the purposes of calculating deferred
tax assets, national contribution rate is 4% as per the amended income tax law.
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f)

9)

h)

Investment property

Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both,
but not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in the production or supply of goods or services
or for administrative purposes. Investment properties are recognized initially at cost. Their fair values
are disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial statements. Investment properties are revalued
annually by independent real-estate experts based on market values, being the estimated amount for
which a property could be exchanged on the date of the valuation between a willing buyer and a willing
seller in an arm’s length transaction after proper marketing wherein the parties had each acted
knowledgeably and willingly.

Depreciation expense is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on a straight — line basis using a rate of 2%.

Investment in associate

Associates are those entities in which the Group has significant influence, but not control or joint
control, over the financial and operating policies.

Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method. They are recognized initially at
cost, which includes transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial statements
include the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the investees

Revenue recognition

The purchase and sales commissions to brokerage clients and finance at the margin and revenue is
recognized when buying or selling and providing service to the client on an accrual basis.

Other revenue recognized on accrual basis.

Interest income on bank deposits are recognized on timely basis in which it’s reflect the actual income
over assets.

Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present (legal or contractual)
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation.

Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

Finance expenses

Finance expenses comprise interest expense on borrowings. All borrowing costs that are not directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are recognized in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income using the effective interest
method.

Offsetting

Financial liabilities are set off against financial assets, and the net amount is shown in the consolidated
financial position only when the obliging legal rights are available and when settled on net basis or
the realization of assets or settlement of liabilities is done at the same time.

Earnings per share

The Group presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS
is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Group by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is
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d)

Property and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Items of property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
property and equipment. Borrowing costs related to the acquisition or constriction of qualifying assets
are capitalized as incurred. The balance of those gains and losses, net under "other income" in the
consolidated statements of profit or loss and comprehensive income is determined by the other gains
and losses on disposal of items of property and equipment by comparing the receipts from the exclusion
with a carrying value of those items.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount
of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the
company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognized.

The costs of the day — to — day servicing of property and equipment are recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation expense is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on a straight — line basis over the estimated useful life of each part of an item
of property and equipment.

The depreciation percentages of property and equipment for the current and previous year are as
follows:

Percentage of
depreciation

Furniture and fixtures 15%
Decorations 20%
Tools and equipment 15%
Vehicles 15%
Computer equipment 25%

Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired other than through acquisition are recognized at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets, which have finite useful lives, are amortized over their useful lives. Amortization is
recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, however,
intangible assets with indefinite useful lives should not be amortized and are required to be tested for
impairment as of the date the financial statement. Impairment loss shall be recognized in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Amortization expense is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, where the Group depreciates this asset by its estimated useful lives for each
item in intangible assets.

The amortization rates of intangible assets for the current and previous year are as follows:

Percentage of amortization
Computer programs 25%
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b)

Non-derivative financial liabilities

The Group initially recognizes debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities on the date that they
are originated. All other financial liabilities are recognized initially on the trade date, which is the date
that the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The Group derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled
or expire.

The Group classifies non-derivative financial liabilities into the other financial liabilities category. Such
financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value less any directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent to initial recognition, these financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method.

Other financial liabilities includes following categories: Banks Facilities, Brokerage customer payable
and other Credit balances.

Fair value for financial assets

Fair values represent the amount with which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, in a
transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction.

The closing prices (purchase of assets / sale of liabilities) on the consolidated financial statements date
in effective markets, represents the fair value of financial assets and liabilities that have market prices.

In the absence of quoted prices or lack of active trading of some financial assets or the in absence of an
active market, fair value is determined by comparing with current market value of financial instrument,
or by using the discounted future cash flows discounted at the rate of similar financial instrument or by
use the net assets value method of investments.

Date of recognition of financial assets

Purchase and sell of financial assets are recognized on the trading date (date when Group commitment
to sell or buy financial assets)

Impairment (implemented before of January 1,2018)

Financial assets

A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence that
it is impaired.

A financial asset is impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash
flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is calculated as the
difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate.

Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis.

An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognized. For financial assets measured at amortized cost, the reversal is
recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Group’s non-financial assets, are reviewed at the end of each fiscal year
with the exception of deferred tax assets to determine whether there is any indication on the decline,
and if there is an indication about the decline is possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the asset.
If in the event of increased carrying value of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount of these assets
are recorded impairment loss on those assets.

The recoverable amount is the fair value of the asset - minus sales - or the value of use, whichever is
greater costs.

All impairment losses are recognized in the consolidated statements of profit or loss and
comprehensive income.
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IFRS (15) Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS (15) revenue from contracts with customers, which sets out a comprehensive framework for
determining the value and timing of revenue recognition, applies to all entities entering into contracts
for the supply of services and goods with customers except for contracts subject to other accounting
standards such as the International Financial Reporting Standards (9) and International Standard And
IAS (17), which superseded IAS (11), Construction Contracts, IAS (18) Revenue and the Report
Standards Committee's Interpretation (13): Customer Loyalty Program, Interpretations Committee
Report Criteria (15): Agreements creation of real estate, and the interpretation of the Standards
Committee reports (18): operations of assets from customers transfer, interpretation (31) - barter
transactions involving advertising services, were no material impact of the application of the standard
on the summary of the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

The following are significant accounting policies implemented:
Financial instruments (Policy applicable before January 1, 2018)

The Group classifies non-derivative financial assets into the following categories: loans and receivables.
The Company classifies non-derivative financial liabilities into the other financial liabilities category.
Non-derivative financial assets and financial liabilities — recognition and derecognition

The Group initially recognizes loans and receivables and debt securities issued on the date when they
are originated. All other financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized on the trade date.

The Group derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred.

The Group derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled,
or expire.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position when, and only when, the Group has a legal right to offset the amounts
and intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits with maturities of three months or
less from the acquisition date that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and
are used by the Group in the management of its short-term commitments.

Trade receivable

Financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. Such assets
are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, receivables are measured at amortized cost less any impairment. Accounts receivable
comprise of trade receivables and other debit balances.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

These assets represent investments in equity instruments with the intention to keep them as a strategic
investment for long term.

When purchasing these assets they are recognized at fair value including acquisition expenses then to be
re-evaluated later at fair value, where changes in the fair value appears in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income and owners equity including the change in fair value
resulting from the differences in conversion of non-monetary assets items in foreign currencies, in case
of selling such assets or part thereof profits or losses to be recorded in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income and owners equity where the valuation reserve balance of
the sold assets should be directly transferred to the retained earnings and losses and not through the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

These assets are not subject to impairment loss testing. Dividends are recorded as a separate line item in
the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
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Impairment on financial assets:

IFRS (9) replaces the "loss recognition™ model adopted in IAS (39) to calculate the impairment of
financial assets over "expected credit loss" model, which requires the use of estimates and judgments
to estimate economic factors. The model will be applied to financial assets - debt instruments classified
at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income but not to investments in equity
instruments.

Under IFRS 9, loss allowances are measured on either of the following bases:

Lifetime ECLs: These ECLs result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument.

If the financial instrument is impaired or there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of a loss
or default after initial recognition with a negative impact on the future cash flow, the financial instrument
is transferred to the third level. The expected credit loss model requires recognition of the expected loss
over the life of the asset debt instruments are very similar to the requirements of 1AS (39).

When determining whether the credit risk of financial assets has increased significantly since initial
recognition and in estimating the expected credit loss, the Group relies on reasonable and supportive
information available and relevant, including quantitative and qualitative information and analysis of
this information based on the Group's past experience and credit study, The Group assumes that the
credit risk of the financial asset has increased substantially if it is more than 90 days past due or the
credit rating of the customer has decreased by two levels.

The expected credit loss mechanism depends on the probability of default, which is calculated according
to the credit risk and future economic factors, the loss given default, which depends on the value of the
existing collateral, the exposure at default, The expected credit loss is discounted at the effective interest
rate of the financial asset.

In each financial period, the Group evaluates the credit rating of financial assets at amortized cost and
debt securities at fair value through other consolidated statement of comprehensive income. The credit
rating of financial assets is considered to be impaired when one or more events that have a negative
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset occur.

Provisions loss for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the total carrying
amount of the financial asset. For debt securities at fair value through other comprehensive income, the
provision for impairment is recognized in the consolidated statement of the comprehensive income and
is not deducted from the carrying amount of the financial asset. The losses of other financial assets are
presented under 'Financing expenses' in the same manner of disclosure used in accordance with IAS 39.
Such disclosure is not included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income based on material considerations for these losses.

The Group believes that the new model of impairment had no significant impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

Transition to IFRS (9)

There was no material impact from the application of IFRS 9 to the Group and accordingly there were
no effects requiring an adjustment to the opening balances.

Impairment disclosure:

Loss provisions for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the total carrying
amount of the financial asset. For debt securities at fair value through other comprehensive income, the
provision for impairment is recognized in other comprehensive income and is not deducted from the
carrying amount of the financial asset. The losses of other financial assets are presented under 'Financing
expenses' in the same manner of disclosure used in accordance with IAS 39. Such disclosure is not
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income based on
material considerations.
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On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Group may irrevocably
elect to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in other comprehensive income. This
election is made on an investment-by-investment basis.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income as described above are measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial
assets. On initial recognition, the Group may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets
the requirements to be measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income
as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would
otherwise arise.

The accounting policies applied are similar to the accounting policies adopted by the Group (considering
that the Group has applied early to the first phase of IFRS (9) with the exception of the following
accounting policies that became effective from January 1st, 2018:

through other comprehensive
income.

Debt investments at fair value | These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income

calculated using the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and
losses and impairment are recognized in the consolidated statements of
profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are recognized in the consolidated
statements of other comprehensive income. On derecognition,
accumulated gains and losses transferred from the consolidated statement
of other compressive income to consolidated statement of profit or loss.

The following table and the accompanying notes below explain the original measurement categories
under 1AS 39 and the new measurement categories under IFRS 9 for each class of the Group’s financial
assets as at January 1, 2018:

Original New Original New

classification Classification carrying carrying
In Jordanian under 1AS 39 under IFRS 9 amount amount
Dinar under 1AS 39 under IFRS 9
Financial Assets
Cash and cash Loans and Amortized cost
equivalent receivables 336,042 336,042
Financial assets at Loans and Amortized cost
amortized cost receivables 3,923,056 3,923,056
Financial assets at
fair value through
other
comprehensive Available for sales Fair value 2,398,611 2,398,611
income financial assets

- Financial liabilities:

The adoption of IFRS (9) has no material impact on the Group's accounting policies relating to financial
liabilities. IFRS (9) has maintained the requirements of IAS (39) regarding the classification of financial
liabilities. 1AS (39) requires recognition of the differences in the assessment of financial liabilities
classified as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss, whereas IFRS 9 requires:

Recognition of differences in valuation of financial liabilities classified as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss as a result of changes in credit risk in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income.

The remaining amount of fair value valuation differences is recognized in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss:

The Group has not classified any financial liabilities as financial liabilities as fair value through profit
or loss. Accordingly, there is no impact of applying IFRS 9 to the consolidated financial statements:
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies adopted in the consolidated financial statement are consistent with
those adopted for the year ended December 31, 2017 except for the following new and
adjusted standards which became applicable in January 1st, 2018:

International Financial Reporting Standard (9): Financial Instruments.

International Financial Reporting Standard (15): Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

IFRS (2): Classification and Measurements of Share-Based Payments.

IAS (40): Clarify Transfers of Investment in Property.

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2014 —2016 Cycle — Amendments on IFRS (1) adopting IFRS for
the first time and 1AS (28) Investment in associate and joint venture.

e |IFRIC 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

The adoption of the above standards has not affected the amounts or disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements except for the adoption of IFRS 9. The following is a summary of the most
important new standards applied during the period:

*IERS 9 Financial Instruments (applied on 1 January 2018)

The Group has adopted IFRS (9) as from January 1st 2018. IFRS (9) defines requirements for the
recognition and measurement of both financial assets and liabilities and certain contracts for the purchase
or sale of non-financial items. This standard replace IAS (39) “Recognition and Measurement”.

The details of the new significant accounting policies is as follows:

Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

IFRS (9) largely retains the existing requirements in 1AS (39) for the classification and measurement of
financial liabilities. However, but eliminates the classification of held-to-maturity financial assets, loans
and receivables and available-for-sale assets that fall under the criteria International Accounting
standards No. (39).

Financial assets

The Group has early adopted the first phase of IFRS (9) as of January 1%, 2011 based on the request of
Jordan Securities Commission. There were no material differences between the first phase of the
Standard and the final version of the Standard issued on July 24, 2014.

Under IFRS (9), on initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortized cost; fair
value through other comprehensive income — debt investment; fair value through other comprehensive
income — equity investment; or FVTPL. The classification of financial assets under IFRS 9 is generally
based on the business model in which a financial asset is managed and its contractual cash flow
characteristics. Derivatives embedded in contracts where the host is a financial asset in the scope of the
standard are never separated. Instead, the hybrid financial instrument as a whole is assessed for
classification.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at fair value through profit or loss:

It’s held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows.

Its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A debt investment is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it meets both of the
following conditions and is not designated as at fair value through profit or loss:

it’s held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets; and
Its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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The Group accounts for business combinations using the acquisition method when control is transferred
to the Group. The consideration transferred in the acquisition is generally measured at fair value, as are
the identifiable net assets acquired. Any goodwill that arises is tested annually for impairment.

Any gain on bargain purchases is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income immediately. Transactions costs are expensed as incurred in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income except if related to the issue of debt or equity
securities.

The consideration transferred does not include amounts related to the settlement of pre-existing
relationship. Such amounts are generally recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.

Any contingent consideration payable is measured at fair value at the acquisition date. If the contingent
consideration is classified as shareholders’ equity, then it is not re-measured and settlement is accounted
for within Shareholder’s equity. Otherwise, subsequent changes in the fair value of the contingent
consideration are recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

Non-controlling interests are measured at their proportionate share of the acquire identifiable net assets
at the acquisition date.

On the loss of control, the Group derecognizes the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary, any non-
controlling interests and the other components of equity related to the subsidiary. Any surplus or deficit
arising on the loss of control is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

Balances, transactions and unrealized profits and expenses resulted from transactions within the Group
are eliminated when preparing these consolidated financial statement.

(e) Use of judgments and estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the year in which the estimates are revised and in any future years
affected.
In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in
applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
consolidated financial statements is summarized as follows:

- Management provides for expected credit losses based on management’s estimates for recoverability
of these accounts in conformity with IFRSs.

- Management periodically reassesses the economic useful lives of property and equipment based on
the general condition of these assets and the expectation for their useful economic lives in the future.

- Management estimates the provision for income tax in accordance with the prevailing laws and
regulations.

- Management frequently reviews the lawsuits raised against the Group based on a legal study prepared
by the company's legal advisors. This study highlights potential risks that the company may incurre
in the future.

- Management believes its estimates are sufficient and reasonable.

10



Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GENERAL

Al Bilad Securities and Investment Company was established as a public shareholding company, on
22 March 2006 and registered with the Ministry of Industry and Trade of the Hashemite Kingdom of
Jordan under the number (397), in the book of public shareholding stock companies with a capital of
10 million Jordanian dinar, and the most important goals of the company is acting as an intermediary
in Amman stock exchange, according to the Jordan securities commission law and regulations.

On April 16, 2009, the capital has increased from 10 million Jordanian dinar to 11.5 million dinar
through capitalizing part from retained earnings. On May 5, 2010, the capital increased from 11.5
million Jordanian dinars to 12 million Jordanian dinars through capitalizing part from retained
earnings.

On June 18, 2013, the capital has decreased from 12 million Jordanian dinar to 10 million Jordanian
dinar through amortizing the full-accumulated losses.

The Company shares is listed on the Amman Stock Exchange.
The Company is located in Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 28 February 2019
and is subject to general assembly approval.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(a) Statement of compliance
The consolidated financial statement preparation in accordance to International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS).

(b) Basis of measurement
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for
financial assets of fair value through other comprehensive income which we measured as fair value.
(c) Functional and presentation currency
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Jordanian Dinar, which is the company's
functional currency

(d) Basis of consolidating financial statements
The consolidated financial statements include the consolidated financial statements for the Company
and its following subsidiary, after the elimination of transactions and balances between them, the
Company has the following subsidiary as of December 31, 2018:

Ownership Country of Year of
Company Name Capital Percentage Nature of operation  operation acquisition
Siwar Al Sharq For Possession of
Trading Compnay movable and
1,000 %100 immovable property  Jordan 20 June 2018

The following is the most important information about the subsidiary as of December 31, 2018:

In Jordanian Dinar Assets Liabilities Revenues Expenses
Siwar Al Sharq For Trading 159,000 158,300 - -
Compnay

The Company accounts for business combinations of a subsidiary in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income starting from the date of the acquisition which is the date when
control is transferred to the Company.



Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Jordanian Dinar
Cash flows from operating activities:
(Loss) for the year before income tax

Adjustments for:
Impairment loss on brokerage receivables

Finance expenses

Depreciation and amortization
Company share of results from associate company

Gain from selling property and equipment

Changes in working capital items:
Financial assets at amortized cost
Other debit balances

Brokerage customer payables

Other credit balances

Cash flow from (used in) operating activities

Finance expense paid
Income tax expense
Net cash flow from (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Payment on purchase of property and equipment
Proceed from sale property and equipment
Payment on purchase of intangible assets

Payment on purchase of investment in associate company
Payment on purchase through other comprehensive income

Net cash flow (used in) from investing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Non-cash item

Investment property against settlement of Accounts receivable

Notes

6
21
10,11,12
9
19

For the year ended December

31,
2018 2017
(177,748) (813,217)

- 858,930

135,212 112,457
46,245 47,030
(163,977) (169,766)
- (6,687)
(160,268) 28,747
333,174 (295,579)
(54,409) (45,995)
44,372 (131,333)
21,869 23,869
184,738 (420,291)
(135,212) (112,457)
(26,322) -
23,204 (532,748)
(15,754) (52,054)
- 29,721

(2,184) (7,092)
(3,445) -
(15,543) 307,032
(36,926) 277,607
(13,722) (255,141)
(1,088,906) (833,765)
(1,102,628) (1,088,906)
(159,000) -

The accompanying notes on pages from (9) to (35) are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Net
Jordanian Dinar Paid_-up Statutory Fair value Accumulated Shareho_lders’
Capital Reserve reserve * losses ** Equity

Changes for the year ended December 31, 2018

Balance at 1 January 2018 10,000,000 516,729 (1,076,592) (795,810) 8,644,327
(Loss) for the year - - - (81,808) (81,808)
Change in fair value of the financial assets - - 106,794 - 106,794
(Loss) from selling financial assets - - - (21) (21)
Transfer from change in fair value - - 3,695 (3,695) -
Balance at 31 December 2018 10,000,000 516,729 (966,103) (881,334) 8,669,292
Changes for the year ended December 31, 2017

Balance at 1 January 2017 10,000,000 516,729 (498,573) (195,226) 9,822,930
(Loss) for the year - - - (620,945) (620,945)
Change in fair value of the financial assets - - (527,434) - (527,434)
(Loss) from selling financial assets - - - (30,224) (30,224)
Transfer from change in fair value - - (50,585) 50,585 -
Balance at 31 December 2017 10,000,000 516,729 (1,076,592) (795,810) 8,644,327

* According to the Jordanian Securities Commission instructions the negative value of the fair value reserve amounting to JOD (966,103) is prohibited from distribution to the
Shareholders as of December 31, 2018 (2017: JOD 1,076,592).

** The accumulated losses as at December 31, 2018 include deferred tax assets of JOD 1,093,098, (2016: JOD 936,941) prohibited from use or distribution to the shareholders in
accordance with the instructions of Jordanian Securities Commission.

The accompanying notes on pages from (9) to (35) are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME

For the year ended December 31,

Jordanian Dinar Notes 2018 2017
Revenues

Brokerage Commissions 198,405 331,093
Interest revenue customer margin accounts 92,133 101,039
Dividends revenue 63,106 101,292
Bank interests revenue 3,520 3,173
Investment Management revenue 462 260
Company share of results from an associate 9 163,977 169,766
Other revenue 19 5,670 16,058
Total revenue 527,273 722,681
Expenses

Administrative expenses 20 (506,205) (517,481)
Finance expenses 21 (135,212) (112,457)
Depreciation and amortization 10,11,12 (46,245) (47,030)
Expected credit loss 6 - (858,930)
Currency translation losses (17,359) -
Total expenses (705,021) (1,535,898)
(Loss) for the year before income tax (177,748) (813,217)
Income tax benefit 14 95,940 192,272
(Loss) for the year (81,808) (620,945)

Other comprehensive income items:

(loss) on sale of financial assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income (21) (30,224)
Net change in the fair value of the financial assets at

fair value through other comprehensive income 106,794 (527,434)
Total comprehensive income for the year 24,965 (1,178,603)
Basic and diluted (losses) per share 22 (0.008) (0.062)

The accompanying notes on pages from (9) to (35) are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Chairman of Board of Directors General Manager Financial Manager




Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Jordanian Dinar

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Financial assets at amortized cost
Other debit balances
Total-Current Assets

Non- Current Assets

Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income

Investment in associate

Property and equipment

Investment property

Intangible assets

Brokerage license

Deferred tax assets

Total Non- Current Assets
Total Assets

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Due to banks

Brokerage customer payable

Other credit balances

Income tax payable

Total Current liabilities

Shareholders’ equity

Paid-up capital

Statutory reserve

Fair value reserve

Accumulated losses

Net Shareholders’ Equity

Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

As at December 31,

Notes 2018 2017

5 345,596 336,042
6 3,430,882 3,923,056
7 425,080 370,671
4,201,558 4,629,769

8 2,520,927 2,398,611
9 2,026,266 1,858,844
10 112,221 135,392
11 741,988 587,613
12 5,859 6,370
13 1 1
14 1,093,098 936,941
6,500,360 5,923,772

10,701,918 10,553,541

15 1,448,224 1,424,948
16 326,494 282,122
17 224,013 202,144
14 33,895 -
2,032,626 1,909,214

1 10,000,000 10,000,000
18 516,729 516,729
8 (966,103) (1,076,592)
(881,334) (795,810)

8,669,292 8,644,327

10,701,918 10,553,541

* The accompanying notes on pages from (9) to (35) are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
* The consolidated financial statements were approved by page (5) to (35) by board of directors on 28 February 2019

Chairman of Board of Directors

And signed by

General Manager

Financial Manager




* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditors” report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the consolidated disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

¢ We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

* We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant cthical requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

* From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Group maintains proper accounting records. The accompanying consolidated financial
statements are, in all material aspects, in agreement with the Group's accounting records, and
we recommend that the Group's General Assembly to approve these financial statements.

KPMG Kawasmy and Partne (’—>

Hatem Kawasmy / : Amman - Jordan
License no. (656) March 12, 2019




KPMG

Other Information

Management 15 responsible for the other information. The other information does not include
the consolidated financial statements and our auditors’ report on the consolidated financial
statements.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, we consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We were not provided
with the annual report of the company or any other information as it relates to this paragraph
until the date of this report.

Responsibilities of Management and These Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with IFRS, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary (o enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group's ability 1o continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends 1o
liquidate the Group or 1o cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

Those charged with govemance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting
process.

Auwditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 1o
issue an auditors® report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected o
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with [SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control,

* Obtain an understanding of intemmal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company s internal control.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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I- Determination of fair value of the Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive

income

Description of the key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in onr audit

The Group holds investments in financial assets
at fair value through other comprehensive
income amounted to JOD 2,520,927and JOD
2,398,611, as of December 31, 2018 and
December 31, 2017, respectively some of these
investments are not quoted in an active market,
Accordingly the determination of the fair value
requires management to make several judgments
and assessments and to rely on non-listed prices
inputs. Consequently, management’s fair value
estimation of these assets was significant to our
audit.

Audit procedures included evaluating internal
procedures relating to the determination of
financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income and examination of their
efficiency. In addition to evaluate the estimates
adopted by the Group’s management 1o
determine the fair value of non- listed financial
assets. Moreover, these estimates have been
compared to the requirements of International
Financial Reporting Standards and discussed in
light of available information.

The audit procedures also included evaluating
the adopted methodology, appropriateness of
evaluation models, and inputs used to determine
the fair value of financial assets. They also
included reviewing the reasonableness of the
most significant inputs in the evaluation process
through reviewing investee companies’
financial statements.

1- Expected credit losses of brokerage customer receivables

Description of the key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

The Group’s has brokerage receivables
amounted 1o JOD 3 430,882, and JOD 3,923,056
| as of December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017
respectively.

The adequacy of the provisions depends on
management’s estimates. Consequently, this
matter is significant to our audit,

In addition, the application of IFRS 9 has
affected the management's estimate in
calculating the provision for the expected credit
losses on these receivables,

The audit procedures include considering the
internal control system related to collection of
the brokerage receivables, the acceptance of
new customers, and review of the cash received
in the subsequent period until the end of the
financial year, testing the adequacy of the
expected credit losses provision recorded on
brokerage receivables through evaluating the
management assumptions regarding receivables
aging. We also review the available external
information of due receivables risks, and our
experience regarding the expected credit losses
provision in this sector. The evaluation also
include the evaluating of real estate or
customers portfolios held as collaterals against

| receivables due for more than three months, The

audit procedures also includes an assessment of

| the reasonableness of the assumptions adopted

by the management regarding the caleulation of
the expected credit losses provision based on the
market information and the specific patterns
selected by management, as well as the
recalculation of this provision and the
disclosure of its impact on the consolidated
financial statements for the current vear.




KPMG
Kawasmy & Partners CO.

Armman - Jordan
Shmaisanl, Al-Shareef Abdul Hamead Sharaf Str, BLD # 28
Tal : +862 6 5620700, Fax : +962 6 5688598

INDEPENDENT AUMTORS® REPORT

To the General Assembly

Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY
{Public Shareholding Company)

Amman — Jordan

Oypinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Al Bilad Securities and Investment
Company Public Sharcholding Company- (*the Company™) and it's subsidiary (* the
Group™), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31,
2018, the consolidated statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,

consolidated changes in sharcholders® equity and consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes, comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly. in all material
respects, the financial position of the Group as at December 31, 2018, and its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the yvear then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Awditors ' Responsibilities for
the Audit of the consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
consolidated financial statements in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants Code of Ethics, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Marter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to the notes (2-D 11 and 6-B) of the
consolidated financial statements; which highlights the consolidation of SIWAR AL SHARQ
FOR TRADING (a Subsidiary) in accordance with exchange of settlement agreement with one
of broker receivables, as a result the nght of ownership transferred from old partners to the
benefit of the Company against such receivables.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year. These matiers were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. The
description of the key audit matters is presented below

]
KPMG Kawasmy & Parmers Co.. a regessered Jordanuan partnership under No, (226},
is n member firm of KPMG Internatiosal, 3 Swiss cooperative
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Bilad Capitcal

K. Number of Board meetings during the year and names of members present.

Vo N[ V| o

Sherif Tawfiq Hamad Al - Rawashdeh

2
2
< | <2
<
<

Ismail Issa Ismail Dikidak X

Mr. Samer Yousef Hammad

Representative of Sadaf Sea Real Estate \/ \/ \/ \/ \/ \/

Development Company

Mr. Eyad Ghasoub Jamil Al-Asali
I O N A

Representative of Dom Riyadh Company

for Trading and Investment

Dr. Issam Adib Ahmed Hashem End of membership 28/04/2018

2|2 <2

Mr. Samir Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh End of membership 28/04/2018

Mr. Ahmed Salah Atallah Suheimat
X v X X \ N
Mr. Ahmed Mohamed Mahmoud Al
himad ¢ Al Bilad start of
Ahmad Representative o Bila
membershi
Medical Services Co. . \/ \/ \/ \/ \/
28/04/2018
Mr. Mohammad Rasheed Diab Hassan start of
membership \/ \/ \/ \/ \/
28/04/2018

Chairman of the Board of
Directors of Al Bilad Securities
and Investment Company
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—> Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capital

I- Name of the Chairman and members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and

the Investment Committee.

Ismail Issa Dikidak. Chairman
Nomination and Remuneration Committee | Sherif Tawfig Al - Rawashdeh. Member
Samer Youssef Hammad. Member
) Sherif Tawfiq Al - Rawashdeh. Chairman
Investment Committee
Ismail Issa Dikidak. Member
Mohamed Rashid Dhiab Hassan. Member

J- Number of meetings of each committee with the members present:

Sherif Tawfiq Al - Rawashdeh.

Ismail Issa Dikidak

Mohamed Rashid Dhiab

2 |2 |2

Hassan

*The other committees did not hold any meetings during 2018.

H. The number of meetings of the Audit Committee during the year 2018 and the names of the

members present and the number of meetings of the Committee with the External Auditor during

the year.

lyad Ghasoub Al Asali \/ \/ \/ \/
Ismail Issa Dikidak N N End of 28/04/2018
Ahmed Salah Suheimat \/ \/ X \/
Ahmed Mohamed Al-Ahmad start of 28/04/2018 N N
External Auditor \/ \/ \/ \/

The Thirteenth Annual Report 2018
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Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

-
Bilad Capical
International Trading and Investments Company
(INMA) since 04/2016 to date.
Member of the Board of Directors, Darkom
Investment Company since 2014 to date.
Mr. Ahmad Salah Attalla Bachelor's Degree in Operation Director, City bank manager, Al-Khobar

Suheimat.

Member of the committee.

Economy, University of

Houston, Texas- USA, 1978.

—Saudi Arabia {1980- 1983}.

Electronic Operations Director, Saudi American
Bank (Citibank), Riyadh-Saudi Arabia, {1983-1985}
Director in the bank facilities, Saudi American Bank
(Citibank), Riyadh-Saudi Arabia, {1985-1991}.
Financial Manager, Safari Company, Riyadh - Saudi
Arabia, {1991-1993}

Chairman of the Investment Group, Saudi
Commercial Bank, Riyadh - Saudi Arabia, {1993-
1997}

Director of Facilities, Saudi American Bank- central
region, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia {1997- 2001}.
Director of Facilities, Saudi France Bank- Central
Region, Riyadh-Saudi Arabia, {2003-2008}.
Chairman of Board of Directors of A'awn for
investment, Amman-Jordan, 2009.

Partner and executive director of the House tables
for Publication and Distribution, Riyadh-Saudi
Arabia, {2008 to Date}.

Several sessions with Citibank in operations, credit,
treasury and administration in Athens, London,

Singapore, Istanbul and Riyadh.

Ahmed Mohamed Mahmoud
Al-Ahmad Member of the
Committee from 28/04/2018

Bachelor of Accounting,
Yarmouk University, 2006
Member of the Institute of

Internal Auditors (l1A)

Internal auditor at Aqaba Special Economic Zone
Authority - from 2007 to 2009.

Internal Auditor at Fall Arabia Holding Company
Riyadh-Saudi Arabia from 2012-2015.

Financial Director of Ramle Medical Services Ltd.
Riyadh Saudi Arabia from 2014-2015

Internal auditor in Al-Bilad Medical Services
Company from 8-2016 till 1-2018.

Acting General Manager of Al Bilad Medical
Services Company from 9-2016 to 9-2018.
General Manager of Al-Bilad Medical Services
Company from 9-2017 to date.
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Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

H. Name of the chairman and members of the Audit Committee and a description of their

qualifications and experience related to financial and accounting matters:

Mr. lyad Ghassoub Jamil Al-
Asali.

Chairmen of the Committee

Bachelor's Degree in Business
Administration/ Economy and
statistics, Jordan University,
Amman-Jordan, 1986.

MBA, American University of
Cairo, Egypt, 1989.

Credit and Marketing Officer, Al-Mashreq Bank, Dubai-
UAE, {1989-1992}.
Director of the Credit Department, ABC Bank, Amman-
Jordan, {1992-1999}.
Chief of the Commercial Bank Services Group, Arab
National Bank, Riyadh-Saudi Arabia, {1999-2007}.
Deputy CEO-of the Corporate Banking Services Group,
Jordan Ahli Bank, Jordan,{2007-2011}.
General Member, International Islamic Arabic Bank,
Jordan, {2011-Till Now}.
Member of the French Chamber of Commerce and
Industry in Jordan, CAFRAJ, {2012- Till Now}.
Member of the Board of Trustees, INJAZ for the
Volunteers work of youth, {2012-Till Now}.
An active member of the forum Jordanian strategies,
{2013- Till Now}.
Member of the Jordanian Businessmen Association,
{2015-Till Now}.
Member of the Board of Directors, Saving Fund of the
Jordan Postal, {2015-Till Now}.

Ismail Issa Ismail Dkeidek.
Member of the committee.

Up to 28/04/2018

Bachelor’s Degree in Civil
Engineering, Florida
International University,
Miami, United States of

America, 1987.

Project Director, Saudi Company for Research and
Development, Al-Khobar- Kingdom of Saudi Arabia,
{1979 —1982}.

Technical Consultant, Mohammad Al-Bahri
Establishment, Construction Company, Al-Riyadh,
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, {1982-2010}.

Deputy Chairman, Al-Bilad Medical Services Co, Amman-
Jordan {1997-1998}.

Member of Engineers Association, Dubai-UAE, {1998-
2014}

Chairman, Al-Bilad Medical Services Co, Amman-jordan
{1998-2014}.

General Manager, Al-Bilad Medical Services Co, Amman-
Jordan {2002-2014}.

Chairman of the Board of Directors, Al-Bilad Al-Khadra'a
Real Estate Investment Company, {2006-2014}.

Deputy Chairmen of the Board of Directors, Al-Bilad
Security and Investment Co, Amman- Jordan, {2006 to
Date}.

Member of the Board of Directors, Arabia for
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E- Name of Corporate Governance Officer :

Mr. Mohammad Issam Othman Dar Mahmoud

F. Board Committees :

Council formed four committees and carry out its tasks and responsibilities according to
the rules of procedure of the company are as follows:

1. Audit Committee.

2.Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

3. Investment Committee.
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C- The executive positions in the company and the names of the persons who occupy them

Mr. Sharif Al-Rawashdeh

Chief Executive Officer up to 25/10/2018.

Sameer Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh

General Manager

Tareq Mohammad Daoud Al-Muhtasseb

Director, Brokerage Department

Ahmad Abdelrahim Mustafa Daghmash

Acting Chief Financial Manager

D- Membership of the Board of Directors held by a member of the Board of Directors of

public shareholding companies:

1- Members of the Board of Directors as of 28/04/2018 who are not among the current

members:

Dr.lssam Adib Ahmad Hashem.

None

Mr.Sameer Tawfiqg Hamad Al-Rawashdeh. 1.

Chairman of the Board of Directors, Arabia for International Trading and
Investments Co. (INMA)
Deputy Chairman of the Board of Directors, Arabian Aluminum

Manufacturing Co.

2-Current Board Members:

Mr. Mohamed Rashid Dhiab Hassan.

1. Board Member, Jordan Commercial Bank,
Mr. Sharif Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh 2. Member of the Board of Directors, National Chlorine Industries Co.
3. Member of the Board of Directors, Arabian Aluminum Manufacturing Co.
1. Member of the Board of Directors, Arabia for International Trading and
Eng. Ismail Issa Ismail Dkeidek Investments Company (INMA).
2. Member of the Board of Directors, Darkom Investment Co.
Dom Al-Riyad for Trade &Investment Co. 1- Member of the Board of Directors, Arabia for International Trading and
Investments Co (INMA).
Mr.lyad Ghasoub Jamil Asali. None
1- Member of the Board of Directors, Al bilad medical services.

Sadaf Al-Bahar Real Estate Development None
Co None
Mr.Samer Yousef Kayed Hammad.

Mr.ahmad Salah Atallah Suheimat. None
Al bilad medical services co None
Mr. Ahmed Mohammad Al-Ahmad None
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6- Disclosure and transparency

The company provides a written work procedures in accordance with the certified disclosure policies by the board

of directors to regulate the information disclosure affairs, maintain a steady follow-up of the application of those

policies in accordance with the requirements of the regulatory authorities and the legislation, and ensure providing

those disclosure information to the shareholders and investors in accuracy, clear, and without mislead before the

end of the required deadline thatinclude the disclosures of periodic reports, essential information, and the trades

of insider and related parties.

B- The names of the current and future members of the Board of Directors and the representatives

of the members of the Board of Directors and determine the status of each member:

1- Members of the Board of Directors as of 28/04/2018 who are not among the current

members:

Mr.Sameer Tawfiq Hamad Al-
Rawashdeh.

General Manager

Executive member

Non-independent member

Dr.Issam Adib Ahmad Hashem.

Member of the board

Non-executive member

Non-independent member

2- Current Board Members:

Mr. Sharif Tawfiq Hamad Al- Chairman Of The Non-executive member
Rawashdeh Board Of Directors | Non-independent member
Vice Chairman Of
Non-executive member
Eng. Ismail Issa Ismail Dkeidek The Board Of - -
Non-independent member
Directors
Dom Al-Riyad for Trade &Investment Member of the Non-executive member Mr.lyad Ghasoub Jamil Non-executive member
Co. board Non-independent member Asali. independent member
Member of the Non-executive member Mr. Ahmed Mohammad Non-executive member
Al bilad medical services co
board Non-independent member Al-Ahmad Non-independent member
Sadaf Al-Bahar Real Estate Member of the Non-executive member Mr.Samer Yousef Kayed Non-executive member
Development Co board Non-independent member Hammad. independent member
Member of the Non-executive member
Mr.ahmad Salah Atallah Suheimat. - -
board independent member
Mr. Mohamed Rashid Dhiab Hassan. | Member of the Non-executive member
board Non-independent member

®  Mr. Sharif Al-Rawashdeh has been the Chief Executive Officer of the Company up to 25/10/2018.
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A-Application of the rules of governance:

The importance of corporate governance has grown to become one of the most important issues that are
indispensable for public shareholding companies. The country's companies are the leading companies in
implementing these rules. They are managing their various operations with an integrated system of policies and
mechanisms aimed at achieving transparency and facilitating the company's completion of its work. At a faster

pace in line with the rapid development of financial markets.

The Board of Directors is committed to implementing the Corporate Governance Regulations issued by the
Securities Commission for the year 2017. The company believes in the importance of applying the rules and
regulations of corporate governance to achieve transparency and fairness and granting the right of accountability
to the management of the company within the working procedures of committees emanating from the Board of
Directors. , Taking into account the interests of labor and workers, and reducing the abuse of power in the public
interest. These rules also emphasize the importance of adhering to the provisions of the law and ensuring the
review of financial performance and the existence of administrative structures that enable management to be
accountable to the shareholder With the establishment of an audit committee that is not a member of the
Executive Board, which has many functions, competencies and powers to achieve independent control over

implementation. The details of the application of governance include the following:

3- The Board Member Meetings
The Board of Directors held five meetings in 2017 through a written invitation from the Chairman of the Board of
directors and the decisions made by the majority of the members attainted. The appointed trustee member of the

Board of Directors has recorded the meetings and the decisions in a general meeting register.

4- Company's General Assembly meeting
Company's General Assembly meeting hold regular once every year during the four months following the end of
the financial year, the meeting is headed by the Chairman of the Board of Directors allowing shareholders to
participate actively and express freely their views and to get answers to their questions and provides sufficient

information to enable them to make their own decisions.

5- Shareholders' equity
The company is taking appropriate measures to ensure that shareholders will get their rights in order to achieve
justice and equality without discrimination, including the general rights, and the rights within the powers of the

General Authority.
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Governance Report

Introduction :

As a result of its commitment to best governance practices in all its operations, the company has defined the
responsibilities and rights of each stakeholder and has enhanced the principles of transparency, accountability,

responsibility and equity, creating an ideal regulatory environment for the company's business and activities.

Governance is one of the most important platforms for transparency and communication with the public.
Governance is embodied in the set of rules and procedures under which the company is managed and controlled.
It also regulates relationships between the board of directors, executive management, shareholders and other
stakeholders. This report provides an indication of what is available to the public and allows shareholders to know

what the company is doing in this context.

This report deals with the application of the rules of governance that define the company's corporate governance
framework in line with the Corporate Governance Regulations of Listed Companies of 2017 issued pursuant to the
provisions of Articles (12 /N) and 118 / B of the Securities Authority Law No. (18) 2017 and approved by the
Board of Commissioners Commission decision no. (146/2017) dated 22/5/2017, and other relevant legislation, as
well as the best practices of global governance, and also addresses the Board of Directors of the company and the
committees emanating from it and the membership of the boards of directors occupied by members of the board
of directors in the joint stock companies. The report also discusses executive management and meetings of

committees emanating from the Board of Directors.
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Twentieth: contracts, projects and commitments that have been adopted by the

company:

A- Subsidiaries, associates or associates: There are no contracts, projects or commitments

entered into with any of them.

B- The Chairman of the Board of Directors, the members of the Board of Directors, the

General Manager or any employee of the Company or their relatives: There are no

contracts, projects or engagements concluded with any of them.

Twenty First: Contribution to the company in environmental protection or

community service:

There are no contributions to the company in environmental protection or community service, depending

on the nature of the company's business

57 /ad L ap/ fa/
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Twenty Two: The Board of Directors acknowledges the following:

1. Thatthere is no material or essential issues that may affect the continuity of the Company during the financial year
2019;,
2. Thatitis responsible for preparing the Financial Statements for the year 2018 and for providing an effective

control system for the Company.

Mr. Sharif Tawfiq Al-Rawashdeh Engineer Ismail Issa Dkeidek.

Chairman of the Board of Directors. Deputy Chairman of the board of directors.

——

M}Jr) uv:“"" ] UT

Mr. Ahmed Mohammad Al-Ahmad Mr. Ahmad Salah Suheimat.
Member of the Board of Directors, Representative of Al bilad Member of the Board of Directors.
medical ier\;cei co. \-"j:.—ﬁ’ & "\.
Mr. lyad Ghassoub Al-Asali. Mr. Samer Yousef Hammad.
Member of the Board of Directors, Representative of Dom Al- Member of the Board of Directors, Representative of Sadaf Al-
Riyadh for Trade &Investment Co. Bahar Real Estate Development Co.

2. | rec

1 ! Mr. Mohamed Rashid Dhiab Hassan.
}:It’ Member of the Board of Directors.

3-That the information and statements mentioned in the Annual Report for 2018 are true, accurate and complete.
Mr. Sharif Tawfiq Al-Rawashdeh Mr. Sameer Tawfiq Hamad Al- Mr. Ahmad Abdel Rahim Daghmash.
Chairman of the Board of Directors. /'7 Rawashdeh. Acting Chief Financial Manager.

General Manager.

The Board of Directors wishes to extend its sincere gratitude and appreciation to all employees of the Company for the
concerted efforts they exerted to maintain the continuity of the Company and develop its operations forward, and for their

contribution towards the success of plans and visions set by the Company.

The Board finally recommends that this auspicious assembly approves the Balance Company Sheet and the accompanying

financial statements for the financial year ending on 31/12/2018.
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2. Current Board Members:

Mr. Sharif Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh Chairman Board of Directors None 4,800
Eng. Ismail Issa Ismail Dkeidek Deputy Chairman Board of None 4300
Directors

Mr.lyad Ghasoub Jamil Asali. Member Board of Directors None 4,800
Dr.Issam Adib Ahmad Hashem. Member Board of Directors None 4,800
Mr.Samer Yousef Kayed Hammad. Member Board of Directors None 4,800
Mr. Ahmed Mohammad Al-Ahmad Member Board of Directors None 3,200
Mr. Mohamed Rashid Dhiab Hassan. Member Board of Directors None 3,200

TOTALAMOUNT 30,400

B- Benefits and rewards enjoyed by management executive for the year 2018:

Mr. Sharif Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh Chief Executive 61,167 None None
Officer up to
25/10/2018.
Mr. Sameer Tawfiq Hamad Al- General Manager 100,450 None None
Rawashdeh
Mr. Tareq Mohammad Daoud Al Brokerage 35,000 None None
Muhtaseb Department
Manager
Mr. Ahmad Abdel Rahim Mustafa Acting Chief 12,250 None None
Daghmash Financial Manager
TOTALAMOUNT 211,867 - -

Nineteen: Donations and grants paid by the company:
The value of contributions paid during 2018 amounted to (2500) JD as follows:
1- Ai Sports Club (1000) JD.

2- Al-Hajjah Khadra mosque (1500) |D.
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F. Companies controlled by senior management with executive authority and their relatives:

Mr. Sharif Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh Chief Executive Officer | Dom Al-Riyad 1,204,268 1,204,338
up to 25/10/2018.

Sadaf Al-Bahar 30,000 79,594
Suhad Abdulaziz Khalaf Al-Rawashdeh Wwife None None None
Rayan Sharif Tawfiq Al-Rawashdeh Son None None None
Mr. Sameer Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh General Manager None None None
Mai Issa Abdel Mahdi Al-Rawashdeh Wife None None None
Mr. Tareq Mohammad Daoud Omar Al- Director, Brokerage None None None
Muhtasseb Department
Sara Marwan Noor Al Din Shahdeh Wife None None None
Tala Tareq Mohammad Daoud Al-Muhtasseb Daughter None None None
Daoud Tareq Mohammad Daoud Al-Muhtasseb Son None None None
Farah Tareq Mohammad Daoud Al-Muhtasseb Daughter None None None
Muhammad Tareq Mohammad Daoud Al-Muhtasseb Son None None None
Mr. Ahmad Abdelrahim Mustafa Daghmash Acting chief Financial None None None

Manager

Sana’a Hussein Mohammad Zeidan Wife None None None
Amr Ahmad Abdelrahim Daghmash Son None None None
Munther Ahmad Abdelrahim Daghmash Son None None None
Abdelrahim Ahmad Abdelrahim Daghmash Son None None None
Mohammad Ahmad Abdelrahim Daghmash Son None None None

Eighteenth: Benefits, Awards and Salaries:

A-Benefits and rewards enjoyed by the Chairman and members of the Board of Directors for

the year 2018:

1- Members of the Board of Directors as of 28/04/2018 who are not among the current

members:

Mr. Sameer Tawfiq Hamad Al- None
Member Board of Directors 1,600
Rawashdeh.
Dr.Issam Adib Ahmad Hashem. Member Board of Directors None 1,600
TOTAL AMOUNT 3,200
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2. Current Board Members:

Mr. Sharif Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh Chairman of Dom Al-Riyad 1,204,268 1,204,338

Board of

Directors Sadaf Al-Bahar 30,000 79,594
Suhad Abdulaziz Khalaf Al-Rawashdeh Wife None None None
Rayan Sharif Tawfiq Al-Rawashdeh Son None None None
Mr. Ismail Issa Ismail Dkeidek Vice Chairman | Sadaf Al-Bahar 30,000 79,594
Melissa Suzanne Eben Berry Dkeidek Wife None None None
Dom Al-Riyad for Trade & Investment Co Member None None None
Mr.lyad Ghasoub Jamil Asali Representative None None None
Salam Mohammed Abed AlHadi Najdawi wife None None None
Farah lyad Ghassoub Asali Daughter None None None
Noor lyad Ghassoub Asali Daughter None None None
Hana lyad Ghassoub Asali Daughter None None None
Sadaf Al-Bahar Real Estate Development Co Member None None None
Mr.Samer Yousef Kayed Hammad. Representative None None None
Rana Ahmed Mahmud Eid Wife None None None
Faisal Yousef Samer Hammad Son None None None
Ghada Samer Yousef Hammad Daughter None None None
Mesk Samer Yousef Hammad Daughter None None None
Mr. Ahmed Salah Atallah Al Suheimat Member None None None
Hanna Mohammed Al Suheimat Wife None None None
Mr. Mohamed Rashid Dhiab Hassan. Member None None None
Mai Wafik fared annsour Wife None None None
Rashid Mohamed Rashid Hassan. Son None None None
Abdurrahman Mohamed Rashid Hassan. Son None None None
Al Bilad Medical Services Co. Member None None None
Mr. Ahmed Mohammad Al-Ahmad Representative None None None
Sandy Saleh Mahmoud Abed Wife None None None
Zanah Ahmed Mohammad Al Ahmad Daughter None None None
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D. Securities issued by the Company and owned by the relatives of management executive:

Mr. Sharif Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh
Suhad Abdulaziz Khalaf Al-Rawashdeh Wife Jordanian None None

Rayan Sharif Tawfiq Al-Rawashdeh Son Jordanian None None

Mr. Sameer Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh

Mai Issa Abdel Mahdi Al-Rawashdeh Wife Jordanian None None

Mr. Tareq Mohammad Daoud Al-Hajj Omar Al-Muhtasseb

Sara Marwan Noor Al Din Shahdeh Wife Jordanian None None
Tala Tareq Mohammad Daoud Al-Muhtasseb Daughter Jordanian None None
Daoud Tareq Mohammad Daoud Al-Muhtasseb Son Jordanian None None
Farah Tareq Mohammad Daoud Al-Muhtasseb Daughter Jordanian None None
Muhammad Tareq Mohammad Daoud Al-Muhtasseb Son Jordanian None None

Mr. Ahmad Abdelrahim Mustafa Daghmash

Sana’a Hussein Mohammad Zeidan Wife Jordanian None None
Amr Ahmad Abdelrahim Daghmash Son Jordanian None None
Munther Ahmad Abdelrahim Daghmash Son Jordanian None None
Abdelrahim Ahmad Abdelrahim Daghmash Son Jordanian None None
Mohammad Ahmad Abdelrahim Daghmash Son Jordanian None None

E. Companies controlled by members of the Board of Directors and their relatives:

1- Members of the Board of Directors as of 28/04/2018 who are not among the current members:

Mr. Sameer Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh Member None None None
Mai Issa Abdel Mahdi Al-Rawashdeh Wife None None None
Dr.Issam Adib Ahmad Hashem. Member Sadaf Al-Bahar Co 30,000 79,594
Fadia Al-Haitham Abdelrazzaq Al-Ayyoubi Wife None None None
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2. Current Board Members:

Mr. Sharif Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh

Suhad Abdulaziz Khalaf Al-Rawashdeh Wife Jordanian None None
Rayan Sharif Tawfiq Al-Rawashdeh Son Jordanian None None
Mr. Ismail Issa Ismail Dkeidek
Melissa Suzanne Eben Berry Dkeidek Wife American 2,202 2,202
Mr.lyad Ghasoub Jamil Asali.
Salam Mohammed Abed AlHadi Najdawi wife Jordanian None None
Farah lyad Ghassoub Asali Daughter Jordanian None None
Noor lyad Ghassoub Asali Daughter Jordanian None None
Hana lyad Ghassoub Asali Daughter Jordanian None None
Mr.Samer Yousef Kayed Hammad.
Rana Ahmed Mahmud Eid Wife Jordanian None None
Faisal Yousef Samer Hammad Son Jordanian None None
Ghada Samer Yousef Hammad Daughter Jordanian None None
Mesk Samer Yousef Hammad Daughter Jordanian None None
Mr. Ahmed Salah Atallah Al Suheimat
Hanna Mohammed Al Suheimat Wife Jordanian None None
Mr. Mohamed Rashid Dhiab Hassan.
Mai Wafik fared annsour Wife Jordanian None None
Rashid Mohamed Rashid Hassan. Son Jordanian None None
Abdurrahman Mohamed Rashid Hassan. Son Jordanian None None
Mr. Ahmed Mohammad Al-Ahmad
Sandy Saleh Mahmoud Abed Wife Jordanian None None
Zanah Ahmed Mohammad Al Ahmad Daughter Jordanian None None
C) Securities issued by the Company and owned by senior management executive authority:
Mr. Sharif Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh Jordanian Chief Executive Officer up to 2,746,788 2,757,932
25/10/2018.
Mr. Sameer Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh Jordanian General Manager 25,000 25,000
Mr. Tareq Mohammad Daoud Al Muhtaseb Jordanian Director, Brokerage None None
Department
Mr. Ahmad Abdel Rahim Mustafa Daghmash Jordanian Acting chief Financial None None

Manager
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2. Current Board Members:

Mr. Sharif Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh Jordanian Natural 2,746,788 2,757,932
u
Eng. Ismail Issa Ismail Dkeidek Jordanian Natural 90,000 103,804
Dom Al-Riyad for Trade &Investment Co. Jordanian Legal 1,204,268 1,204,338
Mr.lyad Ghasoub Jamil Asali. Jordanian Natural None None
Sadaf Al-Bahar Real Estate Development Jordanian Legal 30,000 79,594
Mr.Samer Yousef Kayed Hammad Jordanian Natural None None
Al-Bilad Medical Services Co. Jordanian Legal 2,231,017 2,231,017
Mr. Ahmed Mohammad Al-Ahmad Jordanian Natural None None
Mr. ahmad Salah Atallah Suheimat. Jordanian Natural 50,000 50,000
Mr. Mohamed Rashid Dhiab Hassan. None 25,000
Jordanian Natural

B - Securities issued by the company and owned by relatives of the members of the Board of

Directors:

1- Members of the Board of Directors as of 28/04/2018 who are not among the current

members:

Sameer Tawfiqg Hamad Al-Rawashdeh

Mai Issa Abdel Mahdi Al-Rawashdeh Wife Jordanian None None

Dr. Issam Adib Ahmad Hashem

Fadia Al-Haitham Abdelrazzaq Al-Ayyoubi Wife Jordanian None None
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Fifteenth: Developments and Company future Year Plan

A - Expansion and new projects: Continue to seek to attract more customers in all areas of financial services have

been obtained licenses: - Financial brokerage, investment management, margin financing, in addition to the
expansion of the service of financial intermediation to include the opening of new branches and the launch of

markets Regional commissions.

B - The future plan of the company: We will seek to complete access to the rest of the licenses of financial

services in the light of developments and needs for the next phase so that the company becomes a competition for

all financial services companies.

C) Board of Directors' expectations for the results of the company's business: The search for investment

opportunities that achieve an excellent return for the company through entering into strategic contributions or

establishing subsidiaries, which in turn will contribute to increase the revenues of the company.
Sixteenth: Auditor Fees.

Auditor fees for the year 2018 amounted to (8,700) D for Al-Bilad Securities and Investment Co. (Parent
Company), and amounted to (500) JD for Sawar Al-Sharq Trading Co (subsidiary Company). There are no fees paid

or due to auditors for services other.

Seventeenth: A statement of the number of securities issued by the company and
owned by the members of the Board of Directors and Management executive and
their relatives, and the companies controlled by any of them compared to the

previous year:

A- Securities issued by the Company and owned by the members of the Board of Directors:

1- Members of the Board of Directors as of 28/04/2018 who are not among the current

members:

Mr. Sameer Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh Jordanian Natural 97,608 25,000

Dr.Issam Adib Ahmad Hashem. Natural 25,000 25,000

Jordanian
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B - Significant events during the fiscal year: the extension of the pursuit of entry in 2018 in the branch of

Zarqa, in addition to the development of trading systems and the use of the management system of soldiers

(OMS).

TWEIfch Operations ofa non-recurrent nature:

There are no non-recurring operations having any financial impact during the fiscal year (2018).
Thirteenth: Profits and Losses

The last five year Profits and losses, distributed dividends, net shareholders’ equity, and securities’ prices shown as

follow:

Profits (Losses) in JD (875,681) 572,374 101,100 | (620,945) | (81,808)
Net Shareholders’ Equity 9,221,742 9,553,362 9,922,930 8,644,327 8,669,292
Distributed Profits None None None None None
Company Share Book Value 0.922 0.955 0.982 0.864 0.867
Closing Price of Company Share 0.680 0.520 0.67 1.050 1.050

Fourteenth: Analysis of the Financial Position and the Results of Operations in 2018,

Compared with 2017:

Trading Percentage (Times) 242 2.067
Quick Liquidity Ratio (Times) 2.23 1.858
Operating Capital (JD) 2,720,555 2,168,932
Cash Ratio 0.18 0.17
Debt Ratio %18.09 %18.99
Debt/Equity Ratio %22.09 %23.45
Return on Investment (ROI) %(5.88) %(0.76)
Return on equity (ROE) %(0.94) %(7.18)
Earnings Per Share (0.062) (0.008)
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The number of employees of the company and their categories of scientific

gualifications: The number of employees of the company from various disciplines until 31/12/2018

atotal of (15) The following is a statement of their scientific qualifications:

Master's Degree Holders 1 0 1
Bachelor’s Degree Holders 7 1 8
Community College Holders 2 0 2
Below High School(Tawjihi) 3 1 4
Holders

Total 13 2 15

Training and Qualification:

The Company trains its employees in all departments to provide them with comprehensive knowledge
of the Company’s activities.

The Company sends those employees whose work requires renewal and development to training
courses during the year. This depends on the extent to which the Company benefits from such courses

and their relevance to the employee’s work.

Tenth: Risks Facing the Company

Like other financial brokerage companies, Bilad Capital is exposed to what is termed ‘regular risks’, resulting from

economic, political and social conditions affecting capital markets, and henceforth financial securities prices,

especially the customer category that deals with the company in the field of finance at the margin, which constitute

the main securities guarantees them especially those customers who finance their activities through margin

accounts and here is lays the risk, which is mostly due to the lack of collateral, putting all the pressure in the

securities that possessed in margin account to be the only guarantees.

Eleventh: Achievements achieved by the company in 2018 and important events

duri ng the fiscal year:

A-The achievements of the company supported figures: The volume of trading company, 59,735,035 |D

during the year 2018 ranked No. 17 on the brokerage firms competing with a share of %1.30 of the size of the

market.

18
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Eighth: A description of the decisions issued by the government or international
organizations and the extent to which the company's international quality standards

are applied:

A-  Description of any decisions issued by the government, international organizations or others that
have a material effect on the company's work or products or its competitiveness: There are no
decisions issued by the government or international organizations or others that have a material
impact on the company's work or products or its competitiveness.

B- Disclosure of the Company's application of international quality standards: The international

quality standards of the company are not applied.

Ninth: The Company’s organizational structure, recruitment policy, number of

employees, and their training programs are as follows.

A- Organizational Structure:

The oraanizational structure of the Al Bilad
securities & Investment Co.

—

=
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Fifth: the competitive position of the company within its sector, and its share of the

domestic market, as well as the share of foreign markets, if any.

There is no doubt that competition among brokerage firms is significant given that there are 56 licensed
brokerage companies operates in the Amman Stock Exchange Market. However, the company was able to
achieve a good ranking in terms of trading volume in the Amman Stock Exchange during 2017, as shown

in the table below:

2014 145,647,237 4,528,476,942 %3.2 10
2015 220,562,908 6,837,413,575 %3.2 8

2016 117,506,361 4,680,768,698 %2.5 12
2017 92,818,609 5,907,519,572 %1.6 16
2018 59,73,035 4,699,152,689 %1.3 17

*ASE : Amman Stock Exchange Market

Sixth: The degree of reliance on specific suppliers and / or main customers (locally

and abroad): there is no reliance on the specified suppliers or major customers locally and abroad 10%

or more of the total purchases and revenues of the company.
Seventh: Government protection and privileges enjoyed by the company:

A-  Description of any governmental protection enjoyed by the Company or of the privileges
enjoyed by the Company or any of its products according to laws, regulations or otherwise with
reference to the period to which this applies: There is no government protection or privileges

enjoyed by the Company or any of its products under laws or regulations.

B- Description of any patents or franchise rights obtained by the Company: There are no patents or

franchise rights obtained by the Company.

16
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B- Brief Introduction of the Executive and Upper Management Team :

Sameer Tawfiq Hamad General Manager 02/10/1955 | Bachelor’s | -25 years’ experience in banking
Al-Rawashdeh and investments.
-Deputy Chairman of the Board of
Directors, the Arabian for
aluminum Industries Co.
- Chairman of the Board of
Directors, Arabia for International
Trading and Investments Co.
(INMA)
-Member of the Board of Directors,
the Securities Deposit Center.
Tareq Mohammad 23/06/1974 | Bachelor's | -Brokerage Manager in a number
Daoud Al-Muhtasseb of financial services companies.
- Chairman of the Board of
Director, Brokerage Directors, Arabia for International
Department Trading and Investments Co.
- Member of the Board of
Directors of Al-Tajamouat
Investment Co. (SPIC).
Ahmad Abdelrahim Acting Chief 17/01/1979 | Bachelor’s | Accounting Manager in a number
Mustafa Daghmash Financial Manager of financial services companies

Fourth: Major Shareholders

Following are the major shareholders, who own more than 5% of the capital compared with the last year:

Sharif Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh 2,746,788 %27.47 2,757,932 %27.58
Al-Bilad Medical Services Co. 2,231,017 %22.31 2,231,017 %22.31
Dom Al-Riyadh for Trade 1,204,268 %12.04 1,204,338 %12.04
&lInvestment Co.

Abdul-Aziz Bin Hamad Bin Ibrahim 700,000 %7.00 700,000 %7.00
Meshal.

15 |
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Educational Degrees:

- Bachelor’s Degree in General Medicine and Surgery, Cairo University, Egypt, 1969.
- Ph.D.in Pediatrics, Cairo University, Egypt, 1971.

- American Board of Pediatrics, 1980.

Practical Experience:

- Pediatrician, at Al-Amiri Hospital, Kuwait City, {1971 — 1975}.

- Resident Doctor, at Miamai Children’s Hospital, {1976 — 1978}.

- Director, Pediatric Section, Miami Hospital, Florida-USA, {1978 — 1980}.

- Assistant Professor of Pediatrics, Miami University, Florida-USA, {1980 — 1984}.

- Founder and Chairman of the Alumni Club, Miami Children’s Hospital, Florida.

- Chairman, Arab American Society, South Florida-USA, {1980 — 1984}.

- Owner, Dr. Hashem’s Medical Center, Jeddah-Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, {1984 - Till Now}.
- Member of the Board of Directors, Al-Bilad Medical Services Co, Amman-Jordan {2014}.

Mr. Sameer Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh. Up to date 28/04/2018

Member of the Board of Directors, General Manager.

Born in Karak, 1955.

Educational Degrees:

Bachelor's Degree in Arabic, Baghdad University, Iraq, 1978.

Practical Experience:

- General Manager of the Local and International IPOs Stock Operations, Arab National Bank, Riyadh-Saudi
Arabia, {1982-2006}.

- General Manager, Al-Bilad for Securities and investment Co, Amman-Jordan, {2006 - Till Now}.

- Deputy Chairman of the Board of Directors, Al-Bilad for Medical Services, Amman- Jordan, {2006- 4/2014}

- Deputy Chairman of the Board of Directors, the Arabian for aluminum Industries Co (Aral), {2009 - Till
Now}.

- Deputy Head, financial services union, {2012-4/2018}

- Member of the Board of Directors, the National Chlorine Industries Co, {2012-6/2016}

- Chairman of the Board of Directors, Darkom Investment Co, {12/2013 - 4/2017}

- Member of the Board of Directors, Al-Bilad for Securities and Investment Co, {7/2014 — 4/2018}.

- Member of the Board of Directors, the Securities Deposit Center,{2015 - Till Now}.

- Chairman of the Board of Directors, Arabia for International Trading and Investments Company (INMA)

since {01/2016 - Till Now}.
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- Director in the bank facilities, Saudi American Bank (Citibank), Riyadh-Saudi Arabia,{1985-1991}.

- Financial Manager, Safari Company, Riyadh - Saudi Arabia,{1991-1993}

- Chairman of the Investment Group, Saudi Commercial Bank, Riyadh - Saudi Arabia,{1993-1997}

- Director of Facilities, Saudi American Bank-central region, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia {1997- 2001}.

- Director of Facilities, Saudi France Bank-Central Region, Riyadh-Saudi Arabia,{2003-2008}.

- Chairman of Board of Directors of A'awn for investment, Amman-Jordan, 2009.

- Partner and executive director of the House tables for Publication and Distribution, Riyadh-Saudi Arabia,
{2008 - Till Now}.

- Several sessions with Citibank in operations, credit, treasury and administration in Athens, London,

Singapore, Istanbul and Riyadh.

Mr. Mohamed Rashid Dhiab Hassan.

Member of the Board of Directors.

Bornin 1982 / Kuwait.

Educational Degrees:

Bachelor of Economics - Financial Management Yarmouk University in 2004

Practical experiences:

- Director of Accounts of the International Company for Ductile Tubes Ltd. (INDEPCO) Riyadh - Saudi Arabia
from 2008 - 2012.

- Financial Director of the International Company for Ductile Enamel Ltd. (INDPCO) Riyadh-Saudi Arabia
from 2012-2014.

- Controller of the group companies Fall Arabia Holding Riyadh - Saudi Arabia from 2014-2017

- Director of Financial Management of the Group Fal Arab Holding Company Riyadh - Saudi Arabia from
2017 - Till Now}.

- Member of the Board of Directors of Al-Bilad Medical Services Company and Chairman of the Audit

Committee from 11-2017 - Till Now}.

Dr. Issam Adib Ahmad Hashem Up to date 28/04/2018

Member of the Board of Directors

Born in Nablus, 1944.
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- Manager and Owner, Hammad General Services, Ontario- Canada, {1999-2011}.

- President and Chief Pilot (Volunteer), Royal Jordanian Gliding, {2004 - Till Now}.

- Managerial Board Member, Jordanian Canadian Business Association, {2005- Till Now}.

- Member of the Board of Directors, Al-lnma Investment &Financing Co, {2012-04/2016}.

- CFO, Member of the Board of Directors, Canadian International School, Amman, {2014 - Till Now}.

- Member of the Board of Directors, Jordan Clearing &Transport Co, {2015 - Till Now}.

Mr. Ahmed Mohammad Mahmoud Al-Ahmad

Member of the Board of Directors, Representative of Al-Bilad Medical Services Co.

Bornin 1984 / Zarqa.

Educational Degrees:
Bachelor of Accounting, Yarmouk University, 2006

Member of the Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA)

Practical experiences:

- Internal auditor at Aqaba Special Economic Zone Authority - from 2007 to 2009.

- Internal Auditor at Fall Arabia Holding Company Riyadh-Saudi Arabia from 2012-2015.

- Financial Director of Ramle Medical Services Ltd. Riyadh - Saudi Arabia from 2014-2015
- Internal auditor in Al-Bilad Medical Services Company from 8-2016 till 1-2018.

- Acting General Manager of Al Bilad Medical Services Company from 9-2016 till 9-2018.

- General Manager of Al-Bilad Medical Services Company from 9-2017 - Till Now}.

Mr. Ahmad Salah Attalla Suheimat.

Member of the Board of Directors.

Born in Amman, 1951.

Educational Degrees:

Bachelor's Degree in Economy, University of Houston, Texas- USA, 1978.

Practical Experience:

- Operation Director, City bank manager, Al-Khobar—Saudi Arabia {1980- 1983}.
- Electronic Operations Director, Saudi American Bank (Citibank), Riyadh-Saudi Arabia, {1983-1985}
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Mr. lyad Ghassoub Jamil Al-Asali

Member of the Board of Director s, Representative of Dom Al-Riyadh for Trade &Investment Co.

Born in Jerusalem, 1966.

Educational Degrees:

- Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration/ Economy and statistics, Jordan University,
Amman-jordan, 1986.

- MBA, American University of Cairo, Egypt, 1989.
Practical Experience:

- Credit and Marketing Officer, Al-Mashreq Bank, Dubai-UAE, {1989-1992}.

- Director of the Credit Department, ABC Bank, Amman-Jordan, {1992-1999}.

- Chief of the Commercial Bank Services Group, Arab National Bank, Riyadh-Saudi Arabia, {1999-2007}.
- Deputy CEO-of the Corporate Banking Services Group, Jordan Ahli Bank, Jordan,{2007-2011}.

- General Member, International Islamic Arabic Bank, Jordan, {2011-Till Now}.

- Member of the French Chamber of Commerce and Industry in Jordan, CAFRA], {2012- Till Now}.

- Member of the Board of Trustees, INJAZ for the Volunteers work of youth, {2012-Till Now}.

- An active member of the forum Jordanian strategies, {2013- Till Now}.

- Member of the Jordanian Businessmen Association, {2015-Till Now}.

- Member of the Board of Directors, Saving Fund of the Jordan Postal, {2015-Till Now}.

- Member of the Board of Trustees of the Fund for the future of orphans, {2018 - Till Now}.

- Member of the Board of Directors of Al-Bilad Securities and Investment Company, {4/2010 - Till Now}.

Mr. Samer Yousef Kayed Hammad

Member of the Board of Directors, Representative of Sadaf Al-Bahar Real Estate Development Co.

Born in Amman, 1968.

Educational Degrees:

Bachelor's Degree in Finance &Banking science, Yarmouk University, 1991.

Master Degree in Business Accounting, New York University, New York- USA, 1995.
Practical Experience:

- Deputy Manager &Partner, Center Press Co, Jordan, {1991- Till Now}.}.

The Thirteenth Annual Report 2018



f&e )Le.'::.fﬂ\j Z\Jw\ é‘)ﬁ% :w‘ Z\fj.:,

—> Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co

Bilad Capical

- Chairman of the Board, Arabian Development and Investment Trading Co (INMA), Amman-Jordan
{2012-11/2015}.

- Chairman of the Board, Jazira Securities Brokerage, Egypt.

- Chairman of the Board, Jazira Asset Management, Egypt.

- Chairman of the Board, Mandala Beauty Clinic, Amman-Jordan {2014 - Till Now}.

- Member of the Board of Trustee's, Mutah University, Karak-Jordan.

- Board Member, Jordanian Canadian International School, Amman-jordan.

- Board Member & head of audit committees, Jordan Commercial Bank, {2012 - Till Now}.

- Member of the Board of Directors, National Chlorine Industries Company, from 4/2012 until 10/2012.

- Member of the Board of Directors, Arabian Aluminum Manufacturing Company since 04/2017 - Till

Now}.

Engineer/ Ismail Issa Ismail Dkeidek.

Deputy Chairman of the board of directors.

Born in Jerusalem, 1950.

Educational Degree:

Bachelor’s Degree in Civil Engineering, Florida International University, Miami, United States of America, 1987.

Practical Experience:

- Project Director, Saudi Company for Research and Development, Al-Khobar- Kingdom of Saudi Arabia,
{1979 — 1982}.

- Technical Consultant, Mohammad Al-Bahri Establishment, Construction Company, Al-Riyadh, Kingdom
of Saudi Arabia, {1982-2010}.

- Deputy Chairman, Al-Bilad Medical Services Co, Amman-Jordan {1997-1998}.

- Member of Engineers Association, Dubai-UAE, {1998-2014}.

- Chairman, Al-Bilad Medical Services Co, Amman-Jordan {1998-2014}.

- General Manager, Al-Bilad Medical Services Co, Amman-Jordan {2002-2014}.

- Chairman of the Board of Directors, Al-Bilad Al-Khadra'a Real Estate Investment Company, {2006-2014}.

- Deputy Chairmen of the Board of Directors, Al-Bilad Security and Investment Co, Amman- Jordan, {2006
- Till Now}.

- Member of the Board of Directors, Arabia for International Trading and Investments Company (INMA)
since 04/2016 - Till Now}.

- Member of the Board of Directors, Darkom Investment Company since 2014 - Till Now}.
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Second: Description of the subsidiaries and the nature of their work and areas of activity:

A. Subsidiary and its ownership: Sowar Al Sharq Trading Company is a limited liability company

registered under (30101) on 03/10/2012 with a capital of 1000 JD, wholly owned by Al Bilad Securities

Investment Company.

B- The company's location and number of employees: The Company’s main position is at Al-Bilad

Securities and Investment Company. There are no employees in the company and are managed by Al-
Bilad for Securities and Investment. There are no other branches of the company inside or outside the

Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

C- Description of the activities and nature of the work and areas of the company's activity:

The company owns a plot of land (No. 676) basin No. (24) Um Tina of the land of Naour with an area of
(4.690) acres. The main activity of the company is a fruit tree farm, marketing the production and

possessing the transferred and non-transferable funds required for it. During the year 2018.
Third: Members of the Board of Directors and Executive Management:

A- Members of the Board of Directors consist of seven members.

The Quorum should be four members, below is a glimpse of their experiences:

Mr. Sharif Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh.

Chairman of the board of directors.

Born in Zarqa, 1958.

Educational Degree:

Bachelor's degree in Economics, Yarmouk University, Irbid- Jordan, 1986.

Practical Experience

- General Manager, the Saudi Investment Bank, Riyadh-KSA {1988-2010}.

- AFormer Member, The Jordanian House of Representatives, and Member of Health and Environment
committee and Member of the Energy and Mining committee {2010-2011} .

- Board of Director Member, Al-Bilad Medical Services Co, Amman-Jordan {2002-2014}.

- Chairmen, Al-Bilad Security and Investment Co, Amman- Jordan {2006 - Till Now}.

- Vice Chairman, Arab Jordanian Insurance Group, Amman-Jordan {2012 - Till Now}.
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Board of Directors Annual Report On the company Activities for the fiscal year 2018 and the

future plan for 2019.

Respected Messes, Shareholders,
Greetings,

The Board of directors is pleased to welcome you to the twelfth annual meeting of the general assembly to
present to you its annual report on the company's activities for 2018, in accordance with the provisions of
article (4) paragraph (B) of the disclosure instruction of issuing companies, accounting standards, and

auditing standards released in 2004.

First: Description of the company's main activities and geographical locations, size of

capital investment and number of employees:

A. Company's main activities:

Al Bilad Securities and Investment Company was established in 2006 with a capital of JD 10 million as
follows: Financial brokerage for its account, account, margin financing and management. It also obtained
an intermediary license with the Central Bank of Malaysia on 03/04/2018. To expand and meet the needs
of its investors to achieve their goals to be not contrary to the Securities Law, and to expand the

company's vision to expand its business was opened a branch of the company on 22/11/2018.

B - Geographical locations of the company's offices and staff:

The company's main offices are located in Amman - Sweifieh - Paris St. The company's branch is located in
Zarqa - Al Wasat Al-Tejari - Bab Al-Wad St. It has no branches outside the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan,
The number of employees in the main branch is 13 employees and the number of employees in Zarqa

branch is 2 employees.
C- Capital investment:

The capital investment of the company until the end of 2018 amounted to JD (5,289,181).
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Chairman's Latter

Respected Shareholder

On behalf of myself and the members of the Board of Directors, it is a pleasure to welcome you, and to thank you for
attending the Company’s general assembly meeting, to discuss together the Twelfth Annual Report, which includes the
Company's activities and its financial statements for the year 2017, in addition to the Company’s most significant

achievements and future aspirations.

Our Respected Shareholder

The Jordanian economy continues to face difficult challenges due to global economic and financial developments and
difficult regional political circumstances. The government's decisions in 2018, whether financial or purely economic, such as
amending the Income Tax Law, raising interest rates and increasing the prices of many goods and services. On the economy
of 2018, which can be classified from the difficult economic years to Jordan, where there has been a marked slowdown in the
movement of trade, as well as fiscal and monetary policies contraction and weakness in the export capacity of various

Jordanian industries.

Atthe level of the Jordanian capital market, the year 2018 witnessed no legislative developments or official decisions that
would restore confidence and support to the market. The volume of trading on the ASE declined to JD2.3 billion compared to
JD2.9 billion in 2017, a decrease of 20.7%. The weighted average price index of the shares weighted by free shares decreased
to 1908.8 points by the end of 2018 compared to (2126.8) points by the end of 2017, a decrease of 10.3%.

However, as the geopolitical situation currently affects Jordan's economy, Jordan is strategically positioned to take advantage
of the region's direction of stability and relative calm, as well as the revival of trade with Iraq and Syria. The start of
reconstruction operations in Syria and Iraq will have a positive impact on the national economy, which means a return to the

state of improvement and exit from the current state of deflation.

In conclusion, we ask God Almighty to help us all to the progress they have made to this country under the leadership of His

Majesty King Abdullah Il Bin Al Hussein.

Chairman of the board of directors

Sharif Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh
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Chairman Of The Board Of Directors Mr. Sharif Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh.
Vice Chairman Of The Board Of Directors Engineer Ismail Issa Ismail Dkeidek.
Members ®  Mr.Samer Yousef Kayed Hammad.

Representative of Sadaf Al-Bahar Real
Estate Development Co.

®  Mr. lyad Ghasoub Jamil Asali.
Representative of Dom Al-Riyad for Trade
& Investment Co.

®  Dr.ssam Adib Ahmad Hashem.

®  Mr. Sameer Tawfiqg Hamad Al-
Rawashdeh.

®  Mr.ahmad Salah Atallah Suheimat.

Chairman Of The Board Of Directors Mr. Sharif Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh.
Vice Chairman Of The Board Of Directors Engineer Ismail Issa Ismail Dkeidek.
Members ®  Mr.Samer Yousef Kayed Hammad.

Representative of Sadaf Al-Bahar Real
Estate Development Co.

®  Mr. lyad Ghasoub Jamil Asali.
Representative of Dom Al-Riyad for Trade
& Investment Co.

®  Mr.Ahmed Mohamed Mahmoud Al
Ahmad Representative of Al Bilad
Medical Services Co.

®  Mr.ahmad Salah Atallah Suheimat.

®  Mr. Mohammad Rasheed Diab Hassan.

Mr.Sameer Tawfiqg Hamad Al-Rawashdeh.

Messrs. KPMG Kawasmy &partners Co.

Messrs. United Consulting Law Co.
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Our Mission

To be a leading investment company and provide a full range of high-quality investment products
and services to our clients, as well as help our customers to achieve financial prosperity and peace
of mind by earning people’s trust in the friendliest ways, while adhering to a strong set of

corporate principles and a continued focus on process improvement.

Our Vision

To maintain a steady and continued growth as we diversify our products portfolio, strengthen our
position in the sector that we serve, consolidate our position as the leading financial services

provider in the kingdom of Jordan.

We strive to provides excellence in customer’s service and compliance through the steady
commitment to our clients, and meet their needs regardless of their investment objectives, this
would qualify us to be in the forefront of financial brokerage firms and investment services

companies in Jordan.

Core value

Our core values are principles that guide us daily in helping our customers achieve financial
prosperity. at all times strive to place the trust of our clients among the top priorities of our
Company, through providing the best services and investment tools available, and contributing to

achieve the customers' investment ambitions.

Trustworthy: the most important values that we keep the promises made and a commitment to

providing a business the right way.

®  Worthy of trust: We keep our promises and commitment to doing business the right way.

®  Customer-focused We offer products and services that meet the needs of our customers.

® /ntegrity. We offer services honest and ethical manner, open, courteous, caring and
concerned, and respect for people and the free exchange of ideas.

®  Work as one teant. We appreciate the contribution of our employees made in achieving
our missions; we support and encourage teamwork and personal development to ensure

a high level of competence and experience, and satisfaction.
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We at Al-Bilad Securities & Investment Company place high importance on realizing our vision
and mission, based on clear core values, with the intention of providing a better service for our

clients, which we consider as our partners.

Hence, we are committed to provide the most modern technologies in investment services and
financial tools in response to our clients and shareholders requirements, for the purpose of

achieving their investment goals efficiently, and through a well-trained and integrated team.

We also strive to provide all services in accordance with a modern vision, and provide investors
with an advanced and comfortable work environment to help them make their decisions
transparently and in an outstanding manner, using the most advanced methods in information

technology based on extensive studies and research.

We at Bilad capital, acquire inspiration, strong will and a continued desire to work diligently to
develop our services, which are inspired by our wise leadership of His Majesty King Abdullah Il

may the Lord protect Him for our beloved nation.
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His Royal Highness Crown Prince

Hussein Bin Abdullah
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His Majesty
King Abdullah II Bin Al- Hussein
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Kawasmy & Partners CO.

Amman - Jordan

Shmeisani, Al-Shareef Abdul Hameed Sharaf Str. BLD # 28
Tel : +962 6 5650700, Fax : +962 6 5688598

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the General Assembly

Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY
(Public Shareholding Company)

Amman — Jordan

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Al Bilad Securities and Investment
Company Public Shareholding Company- (“the Company”) and it’s subsidiary (* the
Group”), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31,
2018, the consolidated statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
consolidated changes in shareholders’ equity and consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes, comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Group as at December 31, 2018, and its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for
the Audit of the consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
consolidated financial statements in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants Code of Ethics, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to the notes (2-D 11 and 6-B) of the
consolidated financial statements, which highlights the consolidation of SIWAR AL SHARQ
FOR TRADING (a Subsidiary) in accordance with exchange of settlement agreement with one
of broker receivables, as a result the right of ownership transferred from old partners to the
benefit of the Company against such receivables.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. The
description of the key audit matters is presented below

KPMG Kawasmy & Partners Co.. are ordamian partnership under No. (226),
is a member firm of KPMG International. 2 Swiss cooperative



KPMG

1- Determination of fair value of the Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive

income

Description of the key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

The Group holds investments in financial assets
at fair value through other comprehensive
income amounted to JOD 2,520,927and JOD
2,398,611, as of December 31, 2018 and
December 31, 2017, respectively some of these
investments are not quoted in an active market.
Accordingly the determination of the fair value
requires management to make several judgments
and assessments and to rely on non-listed prices
inputs. Consequently, management’s fair value
estimation of these assets was significant to our
audit.

L

Audit procedures included evaluating internal
procedures relating to the determination of
financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income and examination of their
efficiency. In addition to evaluate the estimates
adopted by the Group’s management to
determine the fair value of non- listed financial
assets. Moreover, these estimates have been
compared to the requirements of International
Financial Reporting Standards and discussed in
light of available information.

The audit procedures also included evaluating
the adopted methodology, appropriateness of
evaluation models, and inputs used to determine
the fair value of financial assets. They also
included reviewing the reasonableness of the
most significant inputs in the evaluation process
through  reviewing investee companies’
financial statements.

2- Expected credit losses of brokerage customer receivables

’ Description of the key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

The Group’s has brokerage receivables
amounted to JOD 3,430,882, and JOD 3,923.056
as of December 31, 2018 and December 31,2017
respectively.

The adequacy of the provisions depends on
management’s estimates. Consequently, this
matter is significant to our audit.

In addition, the application of IFRS 9 has
affected the management's estimate in
calculating the provision for the expected credit
losses on these receivables.

The audit procedures include considering the
internal control system related to collection of
the brokerage receivables, the acceptance of
new customers, and review of the cash received
in the subsequent period until the end of the
financial year, testing the adequacy of the
expected credit losses provision recorded on
brokerage receivables through evaluating the
management assumptions regarding receivables
aging. We also review the available external
information of due receivables risks, and our
experience regarding the expected credit losses
provision in this sector. The evaluation also
include the evaluating of real estate or
customers portfolios held as collaterals against
receivables due for more than three months. The
audit procedures also includes an assessment of
the reasonableness of the assumptions adopted
by the management regarding the calculation of
the expected credit losses provision based on the
market information and the specific patterns
selected by management, as well as the
ecalculation of this provision and the
disclosure of its impact on the consolidated
financial statements for the current year.
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information does not include
the consolidated financial statements and our auditors’ report on the consolidated financial
statements.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, we consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We were not provided
with the annual report of the company or any other information as it relates to this paragraph
until the date of this report.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with IFRS, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

> Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting
process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion. forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s intemnal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the consolidated disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

* We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all
clationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

* From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our

» report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Group maintains proper accounting records. The accompanying consolidated financial
statements are, in all material aspects, in agreement with the Group’s accounting records, and
we recommend that the Group’s General Assembly to approve these financial statements.

KPMG Kawasmy and Partner

Hatem Kawasmy

a Amman - Jordan
License no. (656) /

March 12, 2019



Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Jordanian Dinar

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Financial assets at amortized cost
Other debit balances
Total-Current Assets

Non- Current Assets

Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income

Investment in associate

Property and equipment

Investment property

Intangible assets

Brokerage license

Deferred tax assets

Total Non- Current Assets
Total Assets

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Due to banks

Brokerage customer payable

Other credit balances

Income tax payable

Total Current liabilities

Shareholders’ equity

Paid-up capital

Statutory reserve

Fair value reserve

Accumulated losses

Net Shareholders’ Equity

Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

As at December 31,

Notes 2018 2017

5 345,596 336,042
6 3,430,882 3,923,056
7 425,080 370,671
4,201,558 4,629,769

8 2,520,927 2,398,611
9 2,026,266 1,858,844
10 112,221 135,392
11 741,988 587,613
12 5,859 6,370
13 1 1
14 1,093,098 936,941
6,500,360 5,923,772

10,701,918 10,553,541

15 1,448,224 1,424,948
16 326,494 282,122
17 224,013 202,144
14 33,895 -
2,032,626 1,909,214

1 10,000,000 10,000,000
18 516,729 516,729
8 (966,103) (1,076,592)
(881,334) (795,810)

8,669,292 8,644,327

10,701,918 10,553,541

* The accompanying notes on pages from (9) to (35) are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
* The consolidated financial statements were approved by page (5) to (35) by board of directors on 28 February 2019

Chairman of Board of Directors

And signed by

General Manager

Financial Manager




Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME

For the year ended December 31,

Jordanian Dinar Notes 2018 2017
Revenues

Brokerage Commissions 198,405 331,093
Interest revenue customer margin accounts 92,133 101,039
Dividends revenue 63,106 101,292
Bank interests revenue 3,520 3,173
Investment Management revenue 462 260
Company share of results from an associate 9 163,977 169,766
Other revenue 19 5,670 16,058
Total revenue 527,273 722,681
Expenses

Administrative expenses 20 (506,205) (517,481)
Finance expenses 21 (135,212) (112,457)
Depreciation and amortization 10,11,12 (46,245) (47,030)
Expected credit loss 6 - (858,930)
Currency translation losses (17,359) -
Total expenses (705,021) (1,535,898)
(Loss) for the year before income tax (177,748) (813,217)
Income tax benefit 14 95,940 192,272
(Loss) for the year (81,808) (620,945)

Other comprehensive income items:

(loss) on sale of financial assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income (21) (30,224)
Net change in the fair value of the financial assets at

fair value through other comprehensive income 106,794 (527,434)
Total comprehensive income for the year 24,965 (1,178,603)
Basic and diluted (losses) per share 22 (0.008) (0.062)

The accompanying notes on pages from (9) to (35) are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Chairman of Board of Directors General Manager Financial Manager




Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Net
Jordanian Dinar Paid_-up Statutory Fair value Accumulated Sharehqlders’
Capital Reserve reserve * losses ** Equity

Changes for the year ended December 31, 2018

Balance at 1 January 2018 10,000,000 516,729 (1,076,592) (795,810) 8,644,327
(Loss) for the year - - - (81,808) (81,808)
Change in fair value of the financial assets - - 106,794 - 106,794
(Loss) from selling financial assets - - - (21) (21)
Transfer from change in fair value - - 3,695 (3,695) -
Balance at 31 December 2018 10,000,000 516,729 (966,103) (881,334) 8,669,292
Changes for the year ended December 31, 2017

Balance at 1 January 2017 10,000,000 516,729 (498,573) (195,226) 9,822,930
(Loss) for the year - - - (620,945) (620,945)
Change in fair value of the financial assets - - (527,434) - (527,434)
(Loss) from selling financial assets - - - (30,224) (30,224)
Transfer from change in fair value - - (50,585) 50,585 -
Balance at 31 December 2017 10,000,000 516,729 (1,076,592) (795,810) 8,644,327

* According to the Jordanian Securities Commission instructions the negative value of the fair value reserve amounting to JOD (966,103) is prohibited from distribution to the
Shareholders as of December 31, 2018 (2017: JOD 1,076,592).

** The accumulated losses as at December 31, 2018 include deferred tax assets of JOD 1,093,098, (2016: JOD 936,941) prohibited from use or distribution to the shareholders in
accordance with the instructions of Jordanian Securities Commission.

The accompanying notes on pages from (9) to (35) are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Jordanian Dinar
Cash flows from operating activities:
(Loss) for the year before income tax

Adjustments for:
Impairment loss on brokerage receivables

Finance expenses

Depreciation and amortization
Company share of results from associate company

Gain from selling property and equipment

Changes in working capital items:
Financial assets at amortized cost
Other debit balances

Brokerage customer payables

Other credit balances

Cash flow from (used in) operating activities

Finance expense paid
Income tax expense
Net cash flow from (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Payment on purchase of property and equipment
Proceed from sale property and equipment
Payment on purchase of intangible assets

Payment on purchase of investment in associate company
Payment on purchase through other comprehensive income

Net cash flow (used in) from investing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Non-cash item

Investment property against settlement of Accounts receivable

Notes

6
21
10,11,12
9
19

For the year ended December

31,
2018 2017
(177,748) (813,217)

- 858,930

135,212 112,457
46,245 47,030
(163,977) (169,766)
- (6,687)
(160,268) 28,747
333,174 (295,579)
(54,409) (45,995)
44,372 (131,333)
21,869 23,869
184,738 (420,291)
(135,212) (112,457)
(26,322) -
23,204 (532,748)
(15,754) (52,054)
- 29,721

(2,184) (7,092)
(3,445) -
(15,543) 307,032
(36,926) 277,607
(13,722) (255,141)
(1,088,906) (833,765)
(1,102,628) (1,088,906)
(159,000) -

The accompanying notes on pages from (9) to (35) are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GENERAL

Al Bilad Securities and Investment Company was established as a public shareholding company, on
22 March 2006 and registered with the Ministry of Industry and Trade of the Hashemite Kingdom of
Jordan under the number (397), in the book of public shareholding stock companies with a capital of
10 million Jordanian dinar, and the most important goals of the company is acting as an intermediary
in Amman stock exchange, according to the Jordan securities commission law and regulations.

On April 16, 2009, the capital has increased from 10 million Jordanian dinar to 11.5 million dinar
through capitalizing part from retained earnings. On May 5, 2010, the capital increased from 11.5
million Jordanian dinars to 12 million Jordanian dinars through capitalizing part from retained
earnings.

On June 18, 2013, the capital has decreased from 12 million Jordanian dinar to 10 million Jordanian
dinar through amortizing the full-accumulated losses.

The Company shares is listed on the Amman Stock Exchange.
The Company is located in Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 28 February 2019
and is subject to general assembly approval.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(a) Statement of compliance
The consolidated financial statement preparation in accordance to International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS).

(b) Basis of measurement
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for
financial assets of fair value through other comprehensive income which we measured as fair value.
(c) Functional and presentation currency
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Jordanian Dinar, which is the company's
functional currency

(d) Basis of consolidating financial statements
The consolidated financial statements include the consolidated financial statements for the Company
and its following subsidiary, after the elimination of transactions and balances between them, the
Company has the following subsidiary as of December 31, 2018:

Ownership Country of Year of
Company Name Capital Percentage Nature of operation operation acquisition
Siwar Al Sharq For Possession of
Trading Compnay movable and
1,000 %100 immovable property  Jordan 20 June 2018

The following is the most important information about the subsidiary as of December 31, 2018:

In Jordanian Dinar Assets Liabilities Revenues Expenses
Siwar Al Sharq For Trading 159,000 158,300 - -
Compnay

The Company accounts for business combinations of a subsidiary in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income starting from the date of the acquisition which is the date when
control is transferred to the Company.



Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Group accounts for business combinations using the acquisition method when control is transferred
to the Group. The consideration transferred in the acquisition is generally measured at fair value, as are
the identifiable net assets acquired. Any goodwill that arises is tested annually for impairment.

Any gain on bargain purchases is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income immediately. Transactions costs are expensed as incurred in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income except if related to the issue of debt or equity
securities.

The consideration transferred does not include amounts related to the settlement of pre-existing
relationship. Such amounts are generally recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.

Any contingent consideration payable is measured at fair value at the acquisition date. If the contingent
consideration is classified as shareholders’ equity, then it is not re-measured and settlement is accounted
for within Shareholder’s equity. Otherwise, subsequent changes in the fair value of the contingent
consideration are recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

Non-controlling interests are measured at their proportionate share of the acquire identifiable net assets
at the acquisition date.

On the loss of control, the Group derecognizes the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary, any non-
controlling interests and the other components of equity related to the subsidiary. Any surplus or deficit
arising on the loss of control is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

Balances, transactions and unrealized profits and expenses resulted from transactions within the Group
are eliminated when preparing these consolidated financial statement.

(e) Use of judgments and estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the year in which the estimates are revised and in any future years
affected.
In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in
applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
consolidated financial statements is summarized as follows:

- Management provides for expected credit losses based on management’s estimates for recoverability
of these accounts in conformity with IFRSs.

- Management periodically reassesses the economic useful lives of property and equipment based on
the general condition of these assets and the expectation for their useful economic lives in the future.

- Management estimates the provision for income tax in accordance with the prevailing laws and
regulations.

- Management frequently reviews the lawsuits raised against the Group based on a legal study prepared
by the company's legal advisors. This study highlights potential risks that the company may incurre
in the future.

- Management believes its estimates are sufficient and reasonable.

10
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Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies adopted in the consolidated financial statement are consistent with
those adopted for the year ended December 31, 2017 except for the following new and
adjusted standards which became applicable in January 1st, 2018:

International Financial Reporting Standard (9): Financial Instruments.

International Financial Reporting Standard (15): Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

IFRS (2): Classification and Measurements of Share-Based Payments.

IAS (40): Clarify Transfers of Investment in Property.

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2014 —2016 Cycle — Amendments on IFRS (1) adopting IFRS for
the first time and IAS (28) Investment in associate and joint venture.

e |IFRIC 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

The adoption of the above standards has not affected the amounts or disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements except for the adoption of IFRS 9. The following is a summary of the most
important new standards applied during the period:

*1ERS 9 Financial Instruments (applied on 1 January 2018)

The Group has adopted IFRS (9) as from January 1st 2018. IFRS (9) defines requirements for the
recognition and measurement of both financial assets and liabilities and certain contracts for the purchase
or sale of non-financial items. This standard replace IAS (39) “Recognition and Measurement”.

The details of the new significant accounting policies is as follows:

Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

IFRS (9) largely retains the existing requirements in IAS (39) for the classification and measurement of
financial liabilities. However, but eliminates the classification of held-to-maturity financial assets, loans
and receivables and available-for-sale assets that fall under the criteria International Accounting
standards No. (39).

Financial assets

The Group has early adopted the first phase of IFRS (9) as of January 1%, 2011 based on the request of
Jordan Securities Commission. There were no material differences between the first phase of the
Standard and the final version of the Standard issued on July 24, 2014.

Under IFRS (9), on initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortized cost; fair
value through other comprehensive income — debt investment; fair value through other comprehensive
income — equity investment; or FVTPL. The classification of financial assets under IFRS 9 is generally
based on the business model in which a financial asset is managed and its contractual cash flow
characteristics. Derivatives embedded in contracts where the host is a financial asset in the scope of the
standard are never separated. Instead, the hybrid financial instrument as a whole is assessed for
classification.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at fair value through profit or loss:

It’s held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows.

Its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A debt investment is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it meets both of the
following conditions and is not designated as at fair value through profit or loss:

it’s held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets; and
Its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

11



Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Group may irrevocably
elect to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in other comprehensive income. This
election is made on an investment-by-investment basis.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income as described above are measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial
assets. On initial recognition, the Group may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets
the requirements to be measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income
as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would
otherwise arise.

The accounting policies applied are similar to the accounting policies adopted by the Group (considering
that the Group has applied early to the first phase of IFRS (9) with the exception of the following
accounting policies that became effective from January 1st, 2018:

through other comprehensive
income.

Debt investments at fair value | These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income

calculated using the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and
losses and impairment are recognized in the consolidated statements of
profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are recognized in the consolidated
statements of other comprehensive income. On derecognition,
accumulated gains and losses transferred from the consolidated statement
of other compressive income to consolidated statement of profit or loss.

The following table and the accompanying notes below explain the original measurement categories
under 1AS 39 and the new measurement categories under IFRS 9 for each class of the Group’s financial
assets as at January 1, 2018:

Original New Original New

classification Classification carrying carrying
In Jordanian under 1AS 39 under IFRS 9 amount amount
Dinar under 1AS 39 under IFRS 9
Financial Assets
Cash and cash Loans and Amortized cost
equivalent receivables 336,042 336,042
Financial assets at Loans and Amortized cost
amortized cost receivables 3,923,056 3,923,056
Financial assets at
fair value through
other
comprehensive Available for sales Fair value 2,398,611 2,398,611
income financial assets

- Financial liabilities:

The adoption of IFRS (9) has no material impact on the Group's accounting policies relating to financial
liabilities. IFRS (9) has maintained the requirements of IAS (39) regarding the classification of financial
liabilities. 1AS (39) requires recognition of the differences in the assessment of financial liabilities
classified as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss, whereas IFRS 9 requires:

Recognition of differences in valuation of financial liabilities classified as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss as a result of changes in credit risk in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income.

The remaining amount of fair value valuation differences is recognized in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss:

The Group has not classified any financial liabilities as financial liabilities as fair value through profit
or loss. Accordingly, there is no impact of applying IFRS 9 to the consolidated financial statements:

12



Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Impairment on financial assets:

IFRS (9) replaces the "loss recognition™ model adopted in IAS (39) to calculate the impairment of
financial assets over "expected credit loss" model, which requires the use of estimates and judgments
to estimate economic factors. The model will be applied to financial assets - debt instruments classified
at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income but not to investments in equity
instruments.

Under IFRS 9, loss allowances are measured on either of the following bases:

Lifetime ECLs: These ECLs result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument.

If the financial instrument is impaired or there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of a loss
or default after initial recognition with a negative impact on the future cash flow, the financial instrument
is transferred to the third level. The expected credit loss model requires recognition of the expected loss
over the life of the asset debt instruments are very similar to the requirements of 1AS (39).

When determining whether the credit risk of financial assets has increased significantly since initial
recognition and in estimating the expected credit loss, the Group relies on reasonable and supportive
information available and relevant, including quantitative and qualitative information and analysis of
this information based on the Group's past experience and credit study, The Group assumes that the
credit risk of the financial asset has increased substantially if it is more than 90 days past due or the
credit rating of the customer has decreased by two levels.

The expected credit loss mechanism depends on the probability of default, which is calculated according
to the credit risk and future economic factors, the loss given default, which depends on the value of the
existing collateral, the exposure at default, The expected credit loss is discounted at the effective interest
rate of the financial asset.

In each financial period, the Group evaluates the credit rating of financial assets at amortized cost and
debt securities at fair value through other consolidated statement of comprehensive income. The credit
rating of financial assets is considered to be impaired when one or more events that have a negative
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset occur.

Provisions loss for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the total carrying
amount of the financial asset. For debt securities at fair value through other comprehensive income, the
provision for impairment is recognized in the consolidated statement of the comprehensive income and
is not deducted from the carrying amount of the financial asset. The losses of other financial assets are
presented under 'Financing expenses' in the same manner of disclosure used in accordance with IAS 39.
Such disclosure is not included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income based on material considerations for these losses.

The Group believes that the new model of impairment had no significant impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

Transition to IFRS (9)

There was no material impact from the application of IFRS 9 to the Group and accordingly there were
no effects requiring an adjustment to the opening balances.

Impairment disclosure:

Loss provisions for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the total carrying
amount of the financial asset. For debt securities at fair value through other comprehensive income, the
provision for impairment is recognized in other comprehensive income and is not deducted from the
carrying amount of the financial asset. The losses of other financial assets are presented under 'Financing
expenses' in the same manner of disclosure used in accordance with IAS 39. Such disclosure is not
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income based on
material considerations.

13



Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IFRS (15) Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS (15) revenue from contracts with customers, which sets out a comprehensive framework for
determining the value and timing of revenue recognition, applies to all entities entering into contracts
for the supply of services and goods with customers except for contracts subject to other accounting
standards such as the International Financial Reporting Standards (9) and International Standard And
IAS (17), which superseded IAS (11), Construction Contracts, IAS (18) Revenue and the Report
Standards Committee's Interpretation (13): Customer Loyalty Program, Interpretations Committee
Report Criteria (15): Agreements creation of real estate, and the interpretation of the Standards
Committee reports (18): operations of assets from customers transfer, interpretation (31) - barter
transactions involving advertising services, were no material impact of the application of the standard
on the summary of the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

The following are significant accounting policies implemented:
Financial instruments (Policy applicable before January 1, 2018)

The Group classifies non-derivative financial assets into the following categories: loans and receivables.
The Company classifies non-derivative financial liabilities into the other financial liabilities category.
Non-derivative financial assets and financial liabilities — recognition and derecognition

The Group initially recognizes loans and receivables and debt securities issued on the date when they
are originated. All other financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized on the trade date.

The Group derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred.

The Group derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled,
or expire.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position when, and only when, the Group has a legal right to offset the amounts
and intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits with maturities of three months or
less from the acquisition date that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and
are used by the Group in the management of its short-term commitments.

Trade receivable

Financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. Such assets
are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, receivables are measured at amortized cost less any impairment. Accounts receivable
comprise of trade receivables and other debit balances.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

These assets represent investments in equity instruments with the intention to keep them as a strategic
investment for long term.

When purchasing these assets they are recognized at fair value including acquisition expenses then to be
re-evaluated later at fair value, where changes in the fair value appears in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income and owners equity including the change in fair value
resulting from the differences in conversion of non-monetary assets items in foreign currencies, in case
of selling such assets or part thereof profits or losses to be recorded in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income and owners equity where the valuation reserve balance of
the sold assets should be directly transferred to the retained earnings and losses and not through the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

These assets are not subject to impairment loss testing. Dividends are recorded as a separate line item in
the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
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b)

Non-derivative financial liabilities
The Group initially recognizes debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities on the date that they

are originated. All other financial liabilities are recognized initially on the trade date, which is the date
that the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The Group derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled
or expire.

The Group classifies non-derivative financial liabilities into the other financial liabilities category. Such
financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value less any directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent to initial recognition, these financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method.

Other financial liabilities includes following categories: Banks Facilities, Brokerage customer payable
and other Credit balances.

Fair value for financial assets

Fair values represent the amount with which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, in a
transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction.

The closing prices (purchase of assets / sale of liabilities) on the consolidated financial statements date
in effective markets, represents the fair value of financial assets and liabilities that have market prices.

In the absence of quoted prices or lack of active trading of some financial assets or the in absence of an
active market, fair value is determined by comparing with current market value of financial instrument,
or by using the discounted future cash flows discounted at the rate of similar financial instrument or by
use the net assets value method of investments.

Date of recognition of financial assets

Purchase and sell of financial assets are recognized on the trading date (date when Group commitment
to sell or buy financial assets)

Impairment (implemented before of January 1,2018)

Financial assets

A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence that
it is impaired.

A financial asset is impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the

initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash
flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is calculated as the
difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate.

Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis.

An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognized. For financial assets measured at amortized cost, the reversal is
recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Group’s non-financial assets, are reviewed at the end of each fiscal year
with the exception of deferred tax assets to determine whether there is any indication on the decline,
and if there is an indication about the decline is possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the asset.
If in the event of increased carrying value of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount of these assets
are recorded impairment loss on those assets.

The recoverable amount is the fair value of the asset - minus sales - or the value of use, whichever is
greater costs.

All impairment losses are recognized in the consolidated statements of profit or loss and
comprehensive income.
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d)

Property and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Items of property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
property and equipment. Borrowing costs related to the acquisition or constriction of qualifying assets
are capitalized as incurred. The balance of those gains and losses, net under "other income" in the
consolidated statements of profit or loss and comprehensive income is determined by the other gains
and losses on disposal of items of property and equipment by comparing the receipts from the exclusion
with a carrying value of those items.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount
of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the
company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognized.

The costs of the day — to — day servicing of property and equipment are recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation expense is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on a straight — line basis over the estimated useful life of each part of an item
of property and equipment.

The depreciation percentages of property and equipment for the current and previous year are as
follows:

Percentage of
depreciation

Furniture and fixtures 15%
Decorations 20%
Tools and equipment 15%
Vehicles 15%
Computer equipment 25%

Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired other than through acquisition are recognized at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets, which have finite useful lives, are amortized over their useful lives. Amortization is
recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, however,
intangible assets with indefinite useful lives should not be amortized and are required to be tested for
impairment as of the date the financial statement. Impairment loss shall be recognized in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Amortization expense is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, where the Group depreciates this asset by its estimated useful lives for each
item in intangible assets.

The amortization rates of intangible assets for the current and previous year are as follows:

Percentage of amortization
Computer programs 25%
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f)

9)

h)

Investment property

Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both,
but not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in the production or supply of goods or services
or for administrative purposes. Investment properties are recognized initially at cost. Their fair values
are disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial statements. Investment properties are revalued
annually by independent real-estate experts based on market values, being the estimated amount for
which a property could be exchanged on the date of the valuation between a willing buyer and a willing
seller in an arm’s length transaction after proper marketing wherein the parties had each acted
knowledgeably and willingly.

Depreciation expense is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on a straight — line basis using a rate of 2%.

Investment in associate

Associates are those entities in which the Group has significant influence, but not control or joint
control, over the financial and operating policies.

Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method. They are recognized initially at
cost, which includes transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial statements
include the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the investees

Revenue recognition

The purchase and sales commissions to brokerage clients and finance at the margin and revenue is
recognized when buying or selling and providing service to the client on an accrual basis.

Other revenue recognized on accrual basis.

Interest income on bank deposits are recognized on timely basis in which it’s reflect the actual income
over assets.

Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present (legal or contractual)
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation.

Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

Finance expenses

Finance expenses comprise interest expense on borrowings. All borrowing costs that are not directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are recognized in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income using the effective interest
method.

Offsetting

Financial liabilities are set off against financial assets, and the net amount is shown in the consolidated
financial position only when the obliging legal rights are available and when settled on net basis or
the realization of assets or settlement of liabilities is done at the same time.

Earnings per share

The Group presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS
is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Group by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is
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determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding, for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies during the year are translated at exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated
to Jordanian Dinar at the exchange rate at that date.

The foreign currency gain (loss) on monetary items is the difference between amortized cost in
Jordanian Dinar at the beginning of the year, adjusted for effective interest rate and payments during
the year, and the amortized cost in foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at the end of the
year.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value
are retranslated to Jordanian Dinar at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined.

Foreign currency differences arising on retranslation are recognized in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Income tax and National contribution

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognized
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss except, to the extent that, it relates to a business
combination, or items recognized directly in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax is measured at tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when
they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.
The amendments over the Amended Income Tax Law No. 38 of 2018 will be reflected in the
calculation of the deferred taxes measured as of the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same
taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on
a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognized for unused tax losses, tax credits and deductible temporary
differences, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
they can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Amended Income Tax Law No. 38 of 2018 was issued
with effective date from January 1, 2019; the amended law has resulted to changing certain rates of
corporate income taxes in addition to the introduction of National Contribution for the purpose of
repaying the national debt. The National Contribution rates were determined in the amended law on
sector basis.

Current tax payable is calculated at the tax rate of 24% in accordance with prevailing income tax law
No. (34) 2014 in Jordan, which become active on Jan 1, 2015. Deferred tax assets is calculated at the
tax rate of 24% as per amended income tax law for 2018, and for the purposes of calculating deferred
tax assets, national contribution rate is 4% as per the amended income tax law.
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New Standards and Interpretation not yet adopted with early adoption permitted:

Standards Effective Date
IFRS (16) Leases January 1st, 2019
IFRS (17) Insurance Contracts January 1st, 2021
IFRIC (23) Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments January 1st, 2019
Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation (Amendments to IFRS (9)) January 1st, 2019
Plan Amendments, Curtailment or Settlement (Amendments to IAS (19) January 1st, 2019
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle (Amendments to IFRS (3),

IFRS (11), IAS 12 and IAS 23) January 1st, 2019
Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures (Amendments to 1AS (28)) Not assigned yet

Sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint
venture (Amendments to IFRS (10) and 1AS (28))

IFRS 16 Leases
The Group is required to adopt IFRS 16 “Leases” from January 1, 2019.

IFRS 16 introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees. A lessee recognizes a
right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing its
obligation to make lease payment. There are recognition exemptions for short-term leases and leases of
low value-items. Lessor accounting remains similar to the current standard.

IFRS 16 replaces existing leases guidance, including IAS 17 Leases and IFRIC 4 determining whether
as arrangement contains a lease.

Leases in which the Group is a lessee

The Group will recognize new assets and liabilities for its operating leases of sites and rentals. The
nature of expenses related to those leases will now change because the Group will recognize a
depreciation charge for right-of-use (RoU) assets and interest expenses on lease liabilities.

Previously, the Group recognized operating lease expense on straight-line basis over the term of the
lease, and recognized the asset and liabilities only to the extent that there was a timing difference
between actual lease payments and the expenses recognized.

In addition, the Group will no longer recognize provisions for operating leases that it assesses to be
onerous. Instead, the Group will include the payments due under the lease in its lease liability.

Under IFRS 16 lessees may elect not to recognise assets and liabilities for leases with a lease term of
12 months or less and for the leasing of low valued assets. In such cases a lessee recognises the lease
payments in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The exemption is required to be
applied by class of underlying assets

ii. Leases in which the Company is a lessor

No significant impact is expected for other leases in which the Group is a lessor.
Effect of implementation

The Group has assessed the estimated financial impact of the initial application of this standard on the
consolidated financial statements as at 31 December 2018 and has not had a material impact, as this
effect may change when the effective implementation is effective on 1 January 2019, as the Group has
not completed the testing and evaluation of IT systems controls The new accounting policies are subject
to change until the Group presents its first consolidated financial statements, which include the effective
date of implementation.

Transition

The Group plans to apply IFRS 16 initially on January 1, 2019, using the second option of the modified
retrospective approach. Therefore, the cumulative effect of adopting IFRS 16 will not impact the
opening balance of retained earnings at January 1, 2019, and with no restatement of comparative
information.
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Expected effect of implementation IFRS (16)
Expected effect of Expected effect as per

JOD As per implementation IFRS January 1, 2019 of
Dec 31, 2018 (16) implementation IFRS
(16)
Right of USE - 225,700 225,700
Lease liability - (225,700) (225,700)

4) Segment Reporting

An operating segment is a group of components of the Group affected by risks and returns that distinguish it
from others and engages in producing products or services known as operating segments or engages in
producing products or services within specific economic environment that distinguish it from other sectors
known as geographical segments.

A-Operating Segment
The Group operates its activities in major operating segments, which represents the follows:

-Brokerage.

-Investments.
Jordanian Dinar As of December 31, 2018 As of December 31, 2017

Brokerage  Investments Total Brokerage Investments Total

Brokerage commission 198,405 - 198,405 331,093 - 331,093
Interest revenue on customer
margin accounts 92,133 - 92,133 101,039 - 101,039
Dividends revenue - 63,106 63,106 - 101,292 101,292
Bank interests 3,520 - 3,520 3,173 - 3,173
Investment Management
revenue 462 - 462 260 - 260
Company share of results
associate company - 163,977 163,977 - 169,766 169,766
Other revenue 5,670 - 5,670 16,058 - 16,058
Total Revenue 300,190 227,083 527,273 451,623 271,058 722,681
Administrative expenses (506,205) - (506,205) (517,481) - (517,481)
Finance expenses (135,212) - (135,212) (112,457) - (112,457)
Depreciation and
amortization (41,620) (4,625) (46,245) (42,404) (4,626) (47,030)
Impairment loss on
brokerage receivables - - - (858,930) - (858,930)
Currency translation losses - (17,359) (17,359) - - -
Total expenses (683,037) (21,984)  (705,021) (1,531,272) (4,626) (1,535,898)
Capital expenses (17,938) - (17,938) (59,146) - (59,146)
Total segment assets 5,412,737 5,289,181 10,701,918 5,708,473 4,845,068 10,553,541
Total segment liabilities (2,032,626) - (2,032,626) (1,909,214) - (1,909,214)

B- Geographical Segment
The Group operated its activities inside the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.
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5) Cash and cash equivalents

Jordanian Dinar

Cash at banks — current accounts*
Cash at banks — customer currents account®
Cash on hand

Total
Due to banks (Note 15)
Cash and Cash Equivalents

As at December 31,

2018 2017
15,298 33,128
327,345 302,335
2,953 579
345,596 336,042
(1,448,224) (1,424,948)
(1,102,628) (1,088,906)

* These bank account bear an interest of 1% annually for the years 2018 and 2017.

6) FEinancial assets at amortized cost

Jordanian Dinar

Brokerage customer receivables
Finance customer receivables on margin
Related parties receivables note (23-1)

Less: expected credit loss provision*

* The movement on provision expected credit loss was as follows:

Jordanian Dinar

Balance at the beginning of the year
Addition during the year

- The following is brokerage customer receivables aging

As at December 31,

2018 2017
4,005,442 4,340,695
3,283,178 3,351,821

46,182 134,460
7,334,802 7,826,976

(3,903,920) (3,903,920)

3,430,882 3,923,056

For the year ended December 31,

2018 2017

3,903,920 3,044,990
- 858,930

3,903,920 3,903,920

A) The following table describe the aging for brokerage customer receivables:

Jordanian Dinar

Less than a 30 days
From 31 to 90 days
From 91 to 180 days
More than 180 days

Balance at the end of year (A)
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B) The following table describe the age of finance customer receivables on margin including related party

receivables:
As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Less than a 30 days 7,027 42,288
From 31 to 90 days 18,700 144,375
From 91 to 180 days 22,366 37,771
More than 180 days 3,281,267 3,261,847
Balance at the end of year (B) 3,329,360 3,486,281
Total (A)+(B) 7,334,802 7,826,976

-The Group take a provision of trade receivables for an amount aged for more than 90 days and is not
covered by the shares or property guarantees.

-The brokerage customers receivables and customer margin interest receivables aged for more than 90
days which are not covered by shares amounted to 755,657 JOD for the year ended December 31, 2018,
(2017: JOD 755,657) are secured by property amounted to fair value 5,386,250 JOD, (2017: JOD
979,500) assessed by an independent real estate valuator using input assess in the second level, and the
company raised an executive case related to pledge on immovable property against account receivable
amounted 900,000 and the case is still within the executive procedures.

-During the year ended December 31, 2018, a receivable settlement agreement was signed at the
Company's Financial Brokerage Department amounting to (132,502) JD. The partners of Siwar Al
Sharg Trading Company, registered at the Companies Controller as a limited liability company under
No. (30101), waived the amount of their shares in the said company in favor of Al-Bilad for Securities
and Investment Company with a total value of (165,560) JD against the above-mentioned bad debt
settlement, resulting in a full reduction in the value of the debt and recording the amount due for this
investment of 30,057 JD under other credit balances. In accordance with the instructions of the
Securities Commission, the investment property amounted to (159,000) JOD (note 11) must be
disposed off within two years from the date of acquisition.

7) Other debit balances

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Securities depository Center receivable 1,736 20,558
Bank guarantees deposits 116,769 101,319
Income tax on bank interest 7,208 7,032
Prepaid expenses 30,275 71,699
Settlement guarantee fund 50,000 50,000
Employees receivable 8,268 7,664
Refundable deposits 3,130 3,130
Accrued revenue 7,945 2,945
Payments on the company income tax expenses 6,679 6,679
Other receivables* 193,070 99,645

425,080 370,671

*This item includes an amount of 146,674 JD due from Inmaa Development and International
Investment Company - Public Shareholding Company- as of December 31, 2018 (31 December 2017:
67,045 JD) guaranteed by a first class mortgage for the Company in the amount of JD 900,000.
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Financial assets in fair value through other comprehensive income
As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Shares of companies listed on the Amman Stock Exchange
Portfolio of financial assets* 2,870,452 2,825,799
Net change in fair value (519,010) (628,624)
2,351,442 2,197,175
Shares of companies listed on the Egypt Stock Exchange
Portfolio of financial assets - 32,826
Net change in fair value - (875)
- 31,951
Shares of companies Not listed on the Stock Exchange
Saraya Agaba Real Estate Development Company** 616,578 616,578
Net change in fair value (447,093) (447,093)
169,485 169,485
Total 2,520,927 2,398,611

* Financial assets include shares of listed companies on Amman Stock Exchange with fair value
amounted to 1,522,932 JD at the date of the consolidated financial statements are mortgaged to Jordan
Commercial Bank for bank facilities (Note 15).

**The fair value of Saraya Agaba Real Estate Development Company shares are evaluated according to

9)

the net book value of the Company’s asset since they are not listed in financial market Securities, in
the opinion of the Group’s management there is no impairment in it’s value. In addition, the Company
has a real estate project that is expected to be completed in 2022. The cost recovery depends on the
completion of its implementation and the realization of cash flows in accordance with the cash flows
of this project.

Investment in associates company

This item includes the following:

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Fair value to invest in associates company 1,858,844 1,689,078
Additional amounts paid 3,445 -
Cost purchase / invest in associates company 1,862,289 1,689,078
The Company's share of net assets of the associate
(27.656% and 27.59%)
Opening balance as per ( January 1, 2018, January 1 ,2017) 1,858,844 1,651,504
Additions during the year 3,445 -
Other amendments - 37,574
Share of profit during the year 163,977 169,766
Total 2,026,266 1,858,844
Company’s profit from investing in associate 163,977 169,766

Some of the shares of the associate company are mortgaged in favor of the Commercial Bank of
Jordan and their fair value as at the date of the consolidated financial statements is 1,298,666 JD.
The Group's share of the interests of the associate was calculated based on the unaudited financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2018.
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10) Property and equipment

Al Zarga’

Jordanian Dinar Furniture and Tools, Computer Branch

Fixture Decorations Equipment Vehicles Equipment Assets Total
As at December 31, 2018
Cost
Balance as at January 1, 2018 105,921 74,947 93,324 67,233 113,133 - 454,558
Additions 716 - 1,384 - 5,654 8,000 15,754
Balance as at December 31, 2018 106,637 74,947 94,708 67,233 118,787 8,000 470,312
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at January 1, 2018 76,347 52,056 66,929 15,982 107,852 - 319,166
Depreciation for the year 6,698 11,869 6,479 10,085 3,294 500 38,925
Balance as at December 31, 2018 83,045 63,925 73,408 26,067 111,146 500 358,091
Net book value as at December 31, 2018 23,592 11,022 21,300 41,166 7,641 7,500 112,221
As at December 31, 2017
Cost
Balance as at January 1, 2017 104,362 74,947 93,324 65,485 111,638 - 449,756
Additions 1,559 - - 49,000 1,495 - 52,054
Disposals - - - (47,252) - - (47,252)
Balance as at December 31, 2017 105,921 74,947 93,324 67,233 113,133 - 454,558
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at January 1, 2017 69,452 40,187 60,618 27,292 104,962 - 302,511
Depreciation for the year 6,895 11,869 6,311 12,907 2,890 - 40,872
Disposals - - - (24,217) - - (24,217)
Balance as at December 31, 2017 76,347 52,056 66,929 15,982 107,852 - 319,166
Net book value as at December 31, 2017 29,574 22,891 26,395 51,251 5,281 - 135,392
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11)

Investment property
Jordanian Dinar

Cost

Balance as at January, 1, 2018
Addition during the year*
Balance as at December 31, 2018

Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at January 1, 2018
Depreciation for the year

Balance as at December 31, 2018
Book Value as 31, December, 2018

Cost
Balance as at January 1, 2017
Balance as at December 31, 2017

Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at January 1, 2017
Depreciation for the year

Balance as at December 31, 2017

Book Value as at December 31, 2017

Land Buildings Total
372,549 231,251 603,800
159,000 - 159,000
531,549 231,251 762,800

- 16,187 16,187

- 4,625 4,625

- 20,812 20,812
531,549 210,439 741,988
372,549 231,251 603,800
372,549 231,251 603,800
- 11,561 11,561

) 4,626 4,626

- 16,187 16,187
372,549 215,064 587,613

According to the independent real-estate experts the evaluation of the fair value of investment
property at the date of financial statement was as follows:

Jordanian Dinar

Land
Buildings

Average Fair Value

Level of fair value

533,920
310,060

Level 2
Level 2

* The acquisition described in note (6) resulted to investment property amounted 159,000 as of

December 31, 2018.
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Intangible assets

Jordanian Dinar

Cost

As at 31 December 2018
Balance at 1 January 2018
Additions

Balance at 31 December 2018

Accumulated Amortization

Balance at 1 January 2018

Amortization for the year

Balance at 31, December 2018

Net Book Value as at 31 December 2018

As at 31 December 2017
Cost

Balance at 1 January 2017
Additions

Balance 31 December 2017

Accumulated Amortization

Balance at 1 January 2017

Amortization for the year

Balance at 31 December 2017

Net Book Value as at 31 December 2017

Brokerage license

Computer
Programs

102,943
2,184

105,127

96,573
2,695

99,268

5,859

95,851
7,092

102,943

95,041
1,532

96,573

6,370

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Brokerage license 200.000 200.000
Accumulated amortization (199,999) (199,999)
1 1
Income tax
Movements on temporary timing differences were as follows:
Balance at the Balance at
beginning of Released the end of Deferred tax
Jordanian Dinar the year Additions amounts the year assets
As at 31 December 2018
Provision of doubtful debts 3,903,920 - - 3,903,920 1,093,098
Accumulated loss - - - - -
3,903,920 - - 3,903,920 1,093,098
As at 31 December 2017
Provision of doubtful debts 3,044,990 858,930 - 3,903,920 936,941
Accumulated loss 120,608 - (120,608) - -
3,165,598 858,930 (120,608) 3,903,920 936,941
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The movement on deferred tax asset account during the year was as follows:

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Balance at the beginning of the year 936,941 744,669
Additions during the year 156,157 206,143
Released during the year - (13,871)
Balance at the end of the year 1,093,098 936,941

The movement on income tax provision during the year was as follows:

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018

2017

Balance at the beginning of the year

Income tax for previous years 60,217 -
Income Tax paid (26,322) -
Balance at the end of the year 33,895 -

The income tax expense in the consolidated statement of profit or loss, other comprehensive income

consists of:
Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Income tax for previous years (60,217) -
Change in deferred tax assets 156,157 192,272
95,940 192,272
Reconciliation between taxable income and accounting income is as follows:
2018 2017
Jordanian Dinar Tax rate Income tax Tax rate Income tax
(Loss) before tax for the year (177,748) (813,217)
Income tax calculated using prevailing tax rate 24% (42,660) 24% (195,172)
Temporary tax differences 156,157 192,272
Permanent tax differences - (2,900)

Tax rate effect * -

Tax Status
The Income Tax was settled until 2015.

* There is no effectiveness on a tax to the presence of a deferred tax benefit rate.

The tax return was submitted for the year 2016 and 2017 The statements have been accepted for
estimation purposes and have not been reviewed as of the date of the consolidated financial

statements.

Tax Department issued a decision in absentia of audit claiming an income tax amounted (97,688) for
the years 2014 and 2015. The tax prosecution appealed the above decision and the parties agreed on
11/4/2018 to conduct reconciliation and end this issue, 60,217 JD balance of income tax for the years
2014 and 2015 and the ratification of reconciliation between the parties and as a judgment issued by

the Tax Court is not subject to appeal.
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15) Due to banks

This balance represent the utilized balance of overdraft from the Jordan Commercial Bank with limit
of 1.5 million JOD. The annual interest rate is 8.5% and it is guaranteed by some of the Group’s own
portfolio consolidated (Note 8 and Note 9) amounted to 2,821,598 JOD as of December 31, 2018.

16) Brokerage customer payable

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Brokerage customer receivables 277,469 232,268
Finance customers on margin receivables 2,307 1,918
Investment Management customer receivables 5,434 24,282
Related parties Receivables (note 23-2) 41,284 23,654
326,494 282,122

17) Other credit balances

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Shareholders deposits 58,096 56,816
Under writing refundables 36,647 37,017
Accrued expenses 82,599 61,823
Employee vacations provision 31,306 30,262
Social security’s deposits 2,214 3,015
Income tax deposits 1,772 2,183
Other 11,379 11,028
224,013 202,144

18) Statutory reserve

According to the law of the Jordanian companies No. 22 of 1997 "on the public shareholding company
to deduct 10% of the annual net profits to calculate the statutory reserve after the settlement of the
accumulated losses, and maintain such a deduction for each year the total does not exceed what deduct
25% of the subscribed company's capital “this could go on deduction of up to 100% approval of the
General Assembly of the company. The Group may not distribute profit from its statutory reserve.

19) Other revenue
For the year ended December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Interest on Settlement Guarantee Fund 2,236 1,568
Rent 2,990 7,300
Opening accounts revenue 190 315
Gain from sale of property and equipment - 6,687
Other 254 188
5,670 16,058
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20) Administrative expenses

For the year ended December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Wages and salaries 279,905 292,134
Rents 45,900 45,900
Transportation 33,600 33,600
Fees and license 29,113 28,316
Company contributions in social securities 20,817 24,047
Professional fees 15,164 13,048
Maintenance 7,556 10,529
Mail, Phone and internet 6,911 9,419
Medical insurance 10,322 9,303
Investor safety fund 5,974 9,283
Legal expenses 13,400 8,000
Employee vacation and end of service 5,086 6,090
Cleaning and hospitality 5,471 5,384
Board of director expenses 3,904 4,664
Water and electricity 3,667 4,315
Car expenses 3,130 3,412
Furnished apartment expenses 2,654 2,732
Printings and stationary 2,146 1,632
Trading errors 581 1,063
Advertising 1,356 528
Donations 2,500 300
Penalties 150 250
Al Zarga’ Branch expenses 3,061 -
Other 3,837 3,632
506,205 517,481

21) Einance expenses

For the year ended December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017

Banks fees 121,567 99,427

Banks commission 13,645 13,030
135,212 112,457

22) Basic and diluted (losses) per share

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017

Income for the year (JOD) (81,808) (620,945)

Weighted average for shares (per share) 10,000,000 10,000,000
(0.008) (0.062)

23) Balances and Transaction with related parties
Transactions with related transactions that are made with associates and key administrators and key
partners in the company and institutions controlled in whole or in part, or affect mainly on those
entities related parties represent. Directors have approved the policy and conditions of transactions
with related parties.
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23-1) Due from related parties

Jordanian Dinar

Sharif Al-Rawashdeh

Adel Ahmad Mohammad

23-2) Due to related parties

Jordanian Dinar

Sharif Al-Rawashdeh

Issam Hashem

Fahad Thnian

Saleh Al-Mdefar

Arab Securities Trading -
Saudi Arabia

Emran Omar
Sameer Al-Rawashdeh

Abd-Alazez Masha’al
Sadaf Al Bahar for
property development
Company

Nature of Nature of
transaction relationship As of December 31,
2018 2017
Trading Chairman - 3,676
Former member of the
Trading Board 46,182 130,784
46,182 134,460
Nature of Nature of
transaction relationship As of December 31,
2018 2017
Trading Chairman 160 -
Former member of the
Trading Board - 4 506
Trading Contributor 16,226 16,226
Trading Contributor 200 200
Former contributor
Trading 2,524 2,524
Former member of the
Trading Board 101 101
Former member of the
Trading Board 456 72
Trading contributor 25 25
Trading member of the Board
21,592 -
41,284 23,654

The size to deal with related parties during the year is as follows:

Jordanian Dinar

Sharif Al Rawashdeh
Ismail issa dkeidek
Emran omar

Issam hashem
Mohammad Rasheed
Sadaf Al Bahar for
property development
Company

Ahmed Al Ahmed
Samer Al Rawashdeh

Nature of transaction

For the Year ended of
December 31,

Brokerage commission
Brokerage commission
Brokerage commission
Brokerage commission
Brokerage commission
Brokerage commission

Brokerage commission
Brokerage commission

23-3) Key management remuneration

2018 2017

757 1,175

95

467
138

621
167

44

2 -

Salaries and bonuses of senior executive management amounted to 211,867 Jordanian Dinar for the
year ended 31 December 2018 compared to 229,250 Jordanian Dinar for the year ended 31

December 2017.

30



24)

25)

26)

Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Contingent Liabilities

As of December 31

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Guarantees 750,500 750,500
750,500 750,500

Cash insurance against the bank guarantees amounted to 116,769 Jordanian Dinars for the year
ended December 31, 2018, (2017: JOD 101,319)

Subsequent events

There are no significant events occurring after the date of the statement of financial position could
affect the consolidated financial statements materially.

Financial risk management

Overview
The Group has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments.

Credit risk

Liquidity risk
Market risk

Capital management

This note presents information about the Group's exposure to each of the above risks, the Group's
objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Group's management of
capital.

Risk management framework

The management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of Group's risk
management framework.

The Group's risk management policies are established to identify and analyses the risks faced by the
Group, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits.

Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions
and the Group's activities. The company, through its training and management standards and
procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all
employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Group Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Group’s risk
management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework
in relation to the risks faced by the Group. The Group Audit Committee is assisted in its oversight
role by Internal Audit. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management
controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Audit Committee.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Group's
receivables.
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The carrying amount of the financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Cash at banks 342,643 335,463
Financial assets at amortized cost 3,430,882 3,923,056
Other debit balances 394,805 298,972
4,168,330 4,557,491
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated
with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Group’s
approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Group’s reputation.

The Group ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational expenses,
including the servicing of financial obligations; this excludes the potential impact of extreme
circumstances that cannot reasonably be predicted, such as natural disasters. In addition, the company
maintains line of credit from its bank for sudden cash requirements.

The following are the contracted maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest
payments:

Non-derivative financial liabilities:

Carrying Contractual Less than More than a
December 31,2018 Amount Cash Flows year year
Jordanian Dinar
Due to banks 1,448,224 (1,448,224) (1,448,224) -
Brokerage customer payable 326,494 (326,494) (326,494) -
Other credit balances 224,013 (224,013) (224,013) -

1,998,731  (1,998,731)  (1,998,731) -

Carrying Contractual Less than More than a
December 31,2017 Amount Cash Flows year year
Jordanian Dinar
Due to banks 1,424,948 (1,424,948) (1,424,948) -
Brokerage customer payable 282,122 (282,122) (282,122) -
Other credit balances 202,144 (202,144) (202,144) -

1,909,214  (1,909,214)  (1,909,214) -
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Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rate and
equity prices will affect the Group's profit or the value of its holdings of financial instruments.

The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within
acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

Currency Risk

Most of the Group's financial assets and liabilities are in Jordanian Dinar. Most of the Group's
transactions in general are in Jordanian dinar accordingly, the Group is not highly exposed to foreign
currency risk.

Interest rate risk

At the reporting date of consolidated financial statements, the interest rate profile of the Group's
interest-bearing financial instruments was as follows:

As at December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017
Fixed rate instruments:
Financial liabilities 1,448,224 1,424,948

The increase in the interest rate by 1% will lead to an increase in financing expenses amounted to
14,482 JD. The decrease in the interest rate by 1% would lead to a decline in financing expenses
amounted to 14,482 JD.

Market price risk

Equity price risk arises from financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income held
for meeting partially the unfunded portion of the Group’s obligations as well as investments at fair
value through profit or loss. Management of the Group monitors the mix of debt and equity securities
in its investment portfolio based on market indices. Material investments within the portfolio are
managed on an individual basis and all buy and sell decisions are approved by the Risk Management
Committee.

Sensitivity analysis for equity price risk

A change of 5% in fair value of the securities at the reporting date would have increased (decreased)
equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables,
in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant.

Profit or loss Equity
5% 5% 5% 5%
December 31, 2018 Increase decrease  Increase  decrease

Jordanian Dinar
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income -

126,046 (126,046)
126,046  (126,046)

December 31, 2017
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income -

119,931  (119,931)
119,931  (119,931)

Capital management

Group’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain shareholder, creditor and market
confidence and to sustain future development of the business. Capital consists of ordinary shares,
non-redeemable preference shares, accumulated losses of the Group.
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The management monitors the return on capital, which the management defined as net operation
income divided by total shareholders’ equity.

The management seeks to maintain a balance between the higher returns that might be possible with
higher levels of borrowings and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position.

There have been no changes in the Group's approach to capital management during the year neither
the Group is subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

Debt-to-adjusted Capital Ratio

As at December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2018 2017

Total Debt 2,032,626 1,909,214
(Less) cash and cash equivalent (345,596) (336,042)
Net Debt 1,687,030 1,573,172
Net Shareholders’ equity 8,669,292 8,644,327
Adjusted capital 8,669,292 8,644,327
Debt - to- adjusted capital ratio 0.195 0.182

The fair value
The fair value of financial assets and liabilities are not materially different from their carrying value
in the statement of financial position.

Fair value hierarchy

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The
different levels have been defined as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices)

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs)

A. Assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

Jordanian Dinar Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

As at 31 December 2018
Financial assets measured at fair value

through other comprehensive income 2,351,442 169,485 - 2,520,927
As at 31 December 2017

Cash and cash equivalent 336,042 - - -
Financial assets measured at fair value

through other comprehensive income 2,229,126 169,485 - 2,398,611

Of the items described above, have been identified the second level of the fair value of financial assets
and liabilities on the basis (agreed-upon pricing models to reflect the credit risk for the parties that
deal with the company / price offered for assets similar in an inactive market / interest rates, the rate
of return and volatility implied credit / inputs and margins related to the market (market-related data).

Fair value in accordance with 3 level

This item represents the cost of financial assets through other comprehensive income that are not listed
in financial markets for the company portion in Al-Soor Financing Company. The Group-performed
test over the fair value for this item using Net asset value of the last available audited financial
statements, the Group’s management believes that this is the most convenient way to measure the fair
value of the investment due to the lack of updated information on the market value of this investment.
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B. Assets and liabilities that are not measured at fair value:
With the exception of the table below, the Group's management believes that the book value of
financial assets and liabilities that appear in the consolidated financial statements approximate their
fair value as a result of the maturity of the bonds in the short term or re-pricing of interest rates during
the year:
Jordanian Dinar Book value Fair value

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

31 December 2018

Cash and cash equivalent 345,596 - - -
Financial assets at amortized cost 3,430,882 - - -
Other Debit balances 425,080 - - -
Credit banks (1,448,224) - - -
Brokerage customer payable (326,494) - - -
Other credit balances (224,013) - - -
Jordanian Dinar Book value Fair value

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

31 December 2017

Financial assets at amortized cost 3,923,056 - - -
Other Debit balances 370,671 - - -
Credit banks (1,424,948) - - -
Brokerage customer payable (282,122) - - -
Other credit balances (202,144) - - -

Items described above have been identified at the second level of the fair value of financial assets and
liabilities on the basis (agreed-upon pricing models to reflect the credit risk for the parties that deal with
the company / price offered for assets similar in an inactive market / interest rates, the rate of return and
volatility implied credit / inputs and margins related to the market (market-related data).

C. Assets and liabilities of non-financial, which are not measured at fair value, which is disclosed
at fair value in the financial statements:

Jordanian Dinar Book value Fair value

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
As at 31 December 2018
Investment property 741,988 - 843,980 -
As at 31 December 2017
Investment property 587,613 - 673,739 -

The items above clarify the fair value of assets and liabilities of non-financial, which is determined on
the basis of (a description of the valuation method used to measure the fair value); if the best use differs
from current use, It is to say why they use it in a way different from the best use).

27) COMPARATIVE FIGURES
Comparative figures represent the statement of financial position as of 31 December 2017.
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